
-

-

UlNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

O OR G NAL

, IN THE MATTER OF: DOCKET NO: 50-413-OL

50-414-OL

CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION

nw
LOCATION: CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA PAGES: 13,040 - 13,310

. <

DAM TUESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 1994

.=~. u
1

ff - o /

O 4;
ACE-FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.'

OfficialReporters
444 North CapitolStreet
Washington, D.C. 20001

(202) 347-3700
,

'

NATIONWIDE COVERAGE''
>

- . - . .- . _. - .- - - -



- ,.

13,040 l
Wnish j

'

1 UNITED STATES- OF AMERICA

~

2 NUCLEAR-REGULATORY COMMISSION
.

3 BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD.jq
( )~
xs

'5 -

- - - -- ----- ---- - - - -x-

:

6 In -the Matter' of: : DOCKET NOS. 50-413-OL
: 50-414-OL

7 CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION :

:

8 -- - ---- ------ ---- --x

9

BBST Ce nter
,

10 4th Floor - Carolina Room
200 South _Tryon Street

11 Charlotte, North Carolina
,

12 Tuesday, October 9, 1984

() 13 Hearing in the above-entitled case was convened
_

14 at 9:35 a.m., pursuant to notice.

15 BEFORE:

zl6 JAMES L. KELLEY, ESQ.,
Chairman,. Atomic Safety 4 Licensing Board

.17

DR. PAUH_PURDOM, ,

18 Member, Atomic Safety and Licensing ~ Board

19 DR. RICHARD FOSTER,
Member, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board.

20

21
.

'I -

22s.-

23

24
: Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
|

, - . , , --,. .. _ _. _ . _ _ ._. _ . _ , - _ . _ . , _ . _ . . . . . _ . . . . . _ , . . -,_. -_ _ .-



m-
-

. j

13,041
s

/

)

.St%Traylorl APPEARANCES:

12
_

On behalf'of the' Applicant:

3 -ALBERT V. CARR, JR., Esquire-: . - ..

-; Duke Power Company
4 422' South Church Street- >

Charlotte, North Carolina
..

:5

J. MICHAEL MC:GARRY, Esquire
-6 ; MARK CALVERT, Esquire,- -

Bishop,.Lieberman
7 1200 Seventeenth Street, N. W..

Washington, D. C.
8

On behalf ~of the NRC Staff:
9

GEORGE E. JOHNSON, Esquire.
10 Office of Executive Legal Director '

'U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -

.f
II Washington, D. C. 120555

- 12 'BRADLEY JONES, Esquire

gg g Regional Counsel
' * . Region II(,j -

-U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission *

On behalf of the Intervenor:
15

ROBERT GUILD, Esquire ;
I0 'P. O. Box 12097.

Charleston, South Carolina 29412
'

i

r 18 !
, - !

19 i
;. j
| - i

'. 20
'

l'
|

(: 21

t . ( 22

!
!. 23 -

.

!

24
f

Ace. Federal Reporters. Inc.

25

.. , . . . , . _ . . _ - . . _ . . . _ . _ . _ . . _ . . _ , . . _ - . ~ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ , . . . _ _ _ . _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . , . _ . . _ . . . . . . . ,-



-.

,,

'Walsh.
13,042

.

1

2 I-N-D-E-X

3 -Witnesses' Direct Cross-

- s_/

R. L'~ Dick, G.JW.'.Grier, . 13,130 13,171.

5 JP. H..Robertson, T. O.- Mills ,

A. :R. Hollins,;Jr.,.S..E. Ferdon,
6 D. H. LleWellyn,-B'.' J. Kruse,

L. C. Bolin, F. H. Fowler, M. J.
7 Lewis, M. A. Sutton, J. C.

Shropshire, S..H. Van Malssen,
8 .and D. Abernethy

9

10

11

12

13

'14

.15 INDEX OF EXIIIBITS

16 Exhibit No. Identified Received

.17 Applicant's Exhibit No. 113 13,136
Applicant's Exhibit No. 114 13,137

18 Applicant's Exhibit No. 115 13,138

Applicant's Exhibit No. 116 13,144
'

19 Applicant's Exhibit No. 117 13,144
Applicant's Exhibit No. 119 13,151

20 Applicant's Exhibit No. 118 13,163

21

22
.

23

24
' Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25



.__

13,043
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-2 (9:35 a.m.)

3 JUDGE KELLEY: . Good morning. My name is James
['') -

'

4 Kelley, and I am Chairman of this Atomic.. Safety and Licensing

5 Board. yon my left is Doctor Richard Foster. On my right

16 is Doctor Paul Purdom.

7 Why don't we have introduction of counsel and

8 ethers at.the counsel table would be the next step.

9 MR. GUILD: My name is Robert Guild, and I am

10 Counsel for Palmetto Alliance. With me at the table is

11 Phillip Rutledge, and Ms.-Billie Guard, of the Governor's

12 Accountability project. Mr. Riley will introduce himself.

/',',) 13 MR. RILEY: Jesse ~Riley, Carolina Environmental
( /

14 Study Group.

-15 MR. JOHNSON: I am George Johnson. I am counsel
|

16 for the NRC Staff. With me is Mr. Bradley Jones, Regional

17 Counsel for Region II of the NRC', and sitting beyond him

18 is Michael Harrison, who is a paraleghi in the Office of the

19 Executive Legal Director.

20 MR. CARR: I am Al Carr, Counsel for Applicant,

Duke Power.21

f( ) MR. McGARRY: I am Mike McGarry, Counsel for22

23 Applicant, Duke Power.

24 MR. CALVERT: I am Mark Calvert, Counsel for

Am-Feder:3 Reporters, Inc.

25 Duke Power.
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1 MR. McGARRY: I would note assisting Applicant-

2 in this casecis Malcom Philips, and Ann Cottingham.

! 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Thhnk you. Our subj ect - today,-

-v
4 and for-the next couple'of days, perhaps, is foreman: override,

~

5 which is:as suggested. but-if not wholl .self-explanatoryf

'6 phrase. that originally grew out of the testimony last~

7 December .or .Tanuary, I think, with Sam Nunn, who was one of

8 the.in-camera witnesses and-testified. publicly on this

-9 subject, among others.

10 I might just give an example without attempting

11 to define the concept of foreman override-precisely. But

12 basically, it contemplates a situation where a supervisor,

_13 say a foreman, in-response to production schedules, might

14 direct a craftsman ~to work;' in violation of established

15 . procedures, and this would then give rise to safety

16 - concerns, since the procedures are presumably assigned to

17 promote safety.

18 There several instances alleged by Mr. Nunn

19 and those instances were all resolved in our Decision of

20 June 22nd of this year._ However. at that point, and prior

21 to that time, the Board did and had to dbcline~to"close the record

n.this foreman override question because of some concerns raisedj '

22<|

23 in. confidence by a person who became known as Welder R,

24 concerns s6me NRC investigators, I believe, last January.
: Aas-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 It wasn't possible at the time that the hearings were over

i
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I last January;to come,to grips with those questions.

2 So, the Board specifically retained jutisdiction

3 over them, in.the expectation they would be later receiving
L)

4 an -investigation :or - a report .from the Applicant 's and the

5 Staffiahout'these concerns that Welder B had expressed.

6 We did receive from the Applicant's a rather

7 _ extensive report' dated August 3r'd 1984, and'following that,_

8 on the 31st, we received from the Staff likewise a report

9 on the subj ect, which was for the most part an: analysis-

10 of what the Applicant had done, and the Staff's view as to

11 whether that investigation.was adeqiiate.

12 The Board at that point, as we had;said earlier

O 13 we wou d do, called for the views of the parties as to how

.14 we ought to proceed. Whether we should, for example. close

15 the record or hav6 some further written summation, or whether

16 we just should have a further hearing on these reports.

17 Palmetto took the position that there ought to
,

18 be a hearing, and the Board came to that same conclusion,

19 and we did direct that this hearing take place. And that

20 is a very quick sketch of what brought us here today.

' 21 We have had some discussion of procedural issues.

) 22 I think in general some of these_ issues are being resolved

23 along the lines they were resolved earlier. I might mention

24 what we have settled and then what we still have to discuss
Am Feded Reporters. Inc.

25 by wa* of procedure for the witnesses and the scope of the
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. .1 issue,tand related matters'.. We zare going to L follow an order -

.
-2 of-proof'that'-is not entirelyJsimilar to the ones~we had~

. 3- iw the past. :Itiis going to:be this.. The Applicant'.s,7O.
4'T L4 -DuLa LPower Company; panel, will 'come first this ' morning,_

5 beginning this morning at least, and you may be questioned-

6 as one panel or-sub~-groups. That is what remains to be~

f
'

7 |seen. Now, -- but in=any case, the Duke' case would'come-

-8 on first.

9 It seems to us ,then logical to go right to the
,

10 . Staff's. position, because.as we mentioned,"they have done what

~11 amounts.to an analysis of the Duke Report, and in the interest

12 .of' keeping perspective on that,-it seems sensible to go to-

(([ '

'13 that.next, and then last of all, we would hearc from witnesses -

314 being called by Palmetto.

- 15 -When we initially announced this hearing, it is

- 16 not possible to know in advance exactly how long something.

17 like this is going to take. It was our judgment that it

18 would probably take two to three days. That' remains our

19 best estimate from this perspective; and we will see-how

[ - 20 things progress.

21 We have, in the past, imposed time limits on
. . . . .

( 22 cross examination in order to ensure the case moves along,

23 at a reasonable rate. We are not going to do that at this
L

24 point. We are going to hear from the Duke panel, and we will
Ana.s.ro n.oon.n, Inc.

i 25 see where that takes us today. And if we need to later,
,
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.1; |particularly if.we are going to'be talking about' Palmetto's
.

2 list o f witnesses, which number. 60, plus- a couple of others,

3 I think it is. obvious'if we.have any number approaching that
,_,T .-
,

'#
4 we are going to be within time limits, 'but we will talk about

15 that a_little bit later.

~6 - Right now, we will-just go with the questi6ning,.

7 .and see how much we can get done.

. 8 As to order of questioning, that will be based on
.

9 Past practice.. In the case of the Applicant, the panel going

.10 first. They will be questioned.by' Palmetto, and also by

11 the Staff, followed -- now, this is frankly a slip on the

12 Board's part. We did get a formal notification that the

-()_ 13 , State of South Carolina, Mr. Richard Wilson, who had been

14 ~in this case in the past, we must remember him. We are

15 calling him this morning. If he wants to come, and I hope

16 he comes, and.he would be next, if he does wish. He is not

17 required to, and we just don't. know whether he will or not.

'18 But should he he here, he will f6110w the Staff.

19 Then the Board would have-their questions, then there would

20 be an opportunity for recross examination by Palmetto directed

21 toward any new matter that has been raised by questions either

([l 22 from the Staff, the-State or the Board.

23 -And then finally, redirect examination would be

24 conduct 6d by counsel for the Applicants.
. Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 So far, I understand that we are on common groud.

__
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'I As.most of you:hotice, we have an informal so-called |
. - ;

-2 iconferences' of a .few minut'es shortly- after;we arrived, in which
'

~

. L3 we went-quickly through a number of_ things to isolate what has

4 been agreed upon and what we'might have to argue about, and
.

5 :we have:a few. things that we do?need'some on the record-

_' 6 discu s'sion.

'7 I think-it might-be best.to go to that now. Let

.8 me- just tick those off, and make -sure 'that we -have that

.9 strcight.

10 We have the questiion 'of the number of witnesses

11 tio be called by' Palmetto. Mr. Guild indicated he wanted to
~

12 address ~ the question of adequacy of access during the

,13 ~ discovery process. Mr. McGarry indicated a need to talk a
.

14 bit about in-camera procedures; whether they were going to be:

15 'neededi and if so, how we wouldtemploy them.

:16 'Now, if there are other things that-I should have
.

;17 here, -- Mr. McGarry indicated a desire to talk a bit about

118 : scope. Anything else, Mr. Guild?
~

19 ~MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. The item of discovery,

20 .Tudg e . Some pending disputes on discovery matters.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: I characterize that just based on

f%-
U - 22 our informal discussion, that you are having some problems

:23 with access in. discovery. Is that the kind of thine you

~ 24 have in mind?
' Am-Falw3 Repones, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Generally. It is two set of sub-parts.

I
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1 One is evidentiary discovery documents, basically, that

2 : are pending from our dep6sitions of Friday, and we were,

3 .not . able to reach -an agreement on, and secondly, it is a,_s

-( )'~
4 general question'of access to Catawba site workers, who

5 have expressed concern, or who have evidence of foreman

6 override.

'7 That is a separate section.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: We will talk about that. Is

9 there anything else, Mr. Johnson?

10 MR. .TOHNSON: No, sir.

11 .IUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGerry, have we covered the points?

12 MR. McGERRY: Yes, sir.

() 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Well, we have a list from |

14 Palmettn a list of witnesses to be subpoenaed by Palmetto

15 Alliance and Carolina Environmental Study Group.

16 Let me cicar clear at the outset. CESG, do you

17 view yourself as -- how do you view your status in this

18 particular hearing. I ask the question, because as I

19 understand it, you are out of so-called Contention 6, which

20 is Palmetto's contention.

21 MR. RILEY: That is correct. We wish maybe at

A )y
?

22 times to give some technical assistance to Palmetto.

23 .1UDGE KELLEY: You are entitled to ask some questions

24 on the Contention anyway. I am not questioning your right to
: Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 he here. I am just trying to get a fix. And your characterization
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1 'i s ifine' 'withi us .

~2 .If you.want to-askisome. questions in the course

3 'of this, then that:would-be acceptable to us.4. _'

y( U
'

'4 Okay'. .We have this list.-|I think'the Board's '

|5 initial-reactions -- that is an awful long list. We did.not
<

6 -setuaLlimit on numbers of witnesses, nor or we sure we should
- 7 Lhave, but we think'that the fact that we did make an indication

8 'of, I . think,.-12 people for depositions, is some indication of

9 whatever number of witnesses.we were going to have, it would-

10 be . a good way short of -sixty. 'But if you want to speak'to

j ' Il-

that, Mr. Guild, then we - can hear that or we can ' hear from

~12 the parties and come to grips with it.
+

13 MR'c GUILD: Let me see what I can do tdth it.

14 MR. McGARRY: I might make an observation. Perhaps

15 it might he helpful if we discuss scope first, because scope
16 could have a direct bearing on the witnesses that would be

4

17 called.

18 MR. KELLEY: Any objection to speaking to that

l' first.

20 MR. GUILD: I think we will wind up touching that

21 subject in the context of addressing it. What kind of evidence
~

22 the Board need hear. You can handle it anyway you like, Judge.

23 If you want to tackle the scope question first, that would be

[ 24 i*ust fine.
j A.Feeed neporten, Inc.

25 Much of this introductory approach is going to

!
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1_ require us to basically characterize and state our position

2 on where we are, and I think that. involve trying to define

,_ . 3 what- the issue is, and also our vision of how we go from here

4 in resolving the issue, so my suggestion, taking up the"'

5 scope as the first question, is fine with me. As long as

6 we get it all out.

7 And I think Applicant's have a position they want

8 to express about what they have got on the table, and we

9 likewise.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: The matters are inter-related.

11 -Why don't we just speak to scope first, and we.might have to

12 go back and forth between the two issues.

I~) 13 Mr. McGarry, you nominated that. Do you want
q_j

14 to speak to it first?

15 MR. McGARRY: Certainly. The Board ruled at transcript

16 page 12,850, that the scope of this hearing was to be narrow.

17 .The focus of t!.is hearing is essentially the applicant's

18 August 3,1984 report.

19 That report is some 27 pages in length, with two

20 attachments, Attachments A and B comprise the Applicant's

21 -- primarily comprise the Applicant's evidence in this case.

(O - 22 This Board said that certain matters contained in that report,j

23 will not be the focus of this hearing. Those subjects are

24 non-safety issues, and secondly, technical issues that don't
Ase Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 implicate foreman override,

a___-_____-__--______-_--___-_ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . _ _ _ ._ _ _ _ _ _ .
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11 JUDGE KELLEY: Is that-a quote?.

.2 MR..McGARRY: IYes,Lsir. 12,850.

3 JUDGE.KELLEY: I. am having'a li ttl e difficulty_ ,_q

d''J '
14 finding-the.ex'act words. What lines are you on?.

5 MR. . McGARRY:. It is actually...the| entire , page. If'

6 you startlover at 12,849, at the bottom,_you talk-about the

7 issue'is clearly limited to foreman : override. Then you go-

e on at the bottom -- you say,we make that point because there- ,

9 appear tcF be sections of Applicant's report that speak. to

:10 sort of. miscellaneous . safety concerns not ; involved in foreman

11 over' ride .

12 And then-you go down -- lines 1 through --

/~D 13 JIIDGE ~ KELLEY: I see that.
D.

14 MR. McGARRY: Then you go'down further to line 14

115 'or 15, and we might add, too, there are some indicated concerns

16 in the Applicant's report which related to non-safety items,

17 Class G pipe or whatever. You recall back in In-Camera

18 sessions we were pretty systematically excluding non-safety

19 matters.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Arc.you paraphrasing before? I

21 have no quarrel with it.

'(f 22 MR.' McGARRY: I was paraphrasing.

23 JUDGE KEl, LEY: I understand.

24 MR. McGARRY: What that 1 caves us with is
Ase-Feder3 Reporters, Inc.

25 Applicant's Attachment A. Those are the technical concerns
:

>

_ _ _ . _ - . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _____m _ - --
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. l' whichione could allegelinvolvediforeman override. so we-maintai-

- n

-2 |that is the focus : of this . hearing.

4
- 3 ;And we.~should~1ook to. discovery requests, and we

''
'd sho'uld look to subpoena: requests'with that-viewJin~ mind'. Are

'

-S the individuals in nuestion, or documents in question, relating-

:6 to Attachment A.- If theyg are,- ther. we can hear argument on

-- 7 that point.

8 ,If they aren't,.then-we should not discuss it

9 . further 'because. they. should not be the subject of this:-

10 hearing.

11 Now, I think that essentially, in a nut shell is

12 the scoping argument. I think it is clear. it'is clean, but
.

{ 13 I do have several additional comments.that touch on" scope,

-- 14 and then I'think, as Mr. Guild indicated, really are to.

:15 Articulate the th6cApplicant's position of where we are t'oday,
~

16 so I.would'like to continue, if I may.

17 .IUDGE KELLEY: Sure.

18 :MR. McGARRY: Despite our view that the scope of

19 this hearing.is narrow, i t. is clearly apparent, looking at

20 Intervener's witness list,'looking at the testimony outline

21 of Dr.-Mikowlowski, and looking at the discovery actions taking
'

h 22 place--in the last two weeks, that the Intervenors have indicated

23 that they will. seek to raise matters clearly beyond the scope

24 .of this hearing.
wen:s n ww., inc.

25 It is our view that this Board must not permit this
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; I to-happen. Otherwise, this hearing has a serious prospect

-

2 of bogging down.-

-c 3 There is a clear need for firm hands, similar to the

N.] -
. 4 . Board action in In-Camera phase of this proceeding. From

.

5 -our view, two actions of the Board are necessary.

6 First, we would like the Board to reaffirm what

7 'are the topics to be-discussed in this hearing. To reaffirm

8 what we view as its ruling set forth in transcript pages

9 we have referenced.

10 Second, we would request that the Board conduct

Il these hearings in the same expeditious fashion as it did in

12 In-Camera phase.- Now, the Applicant has no quarrel at this
'/%

:! ,) 13 particular point in time, with the imposition of time limits.

14 I think it is advisable to see how it works out, but like the

15 In-Camera phase, I think we are going to need a firm handtto
,

t

16 explain with respect to the first, and the reaffirmation

17 of the topics.

18 In Addition to Attachment A, the Board should be
I
f

19 nware that it is our view that the Interveners intend to

20 challenge the adequacy of this report in terms of the sampic

21 technique, and in terms of the adequacy of the interview.

(O_). 22 With regard to the sample size, it is Applicant's view that !

23 it is obvious to any reasonable person that a sample size of

24 well over two hundred people is adequate.
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 Indeed, this Board when it examined the Staff's
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1 methodology 'in January of 1984, and ascertaining from the

2 Staff that they used a. random selection. found that that.

3 indeed was' adequate.,_

A/
~

4 What the Applicant has done, in the first instance

5 -Ithey were given a name of a foreman and a general foreman,

6 and we exhaustively combed our list and talked to all present

7 . employees who could have worked for that particular foreman,

8 who Welder B focused on.

9 We then went out on a random basis and talked to

10 .other individuals.

:End 1 11

' Sus fois .
12

. gm.

- (s) 13

14

15

16

17

.

18

19

20

21

(G/ 22

23

24
Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25

_ . . . . .
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42-1-Suet 1 That should be specific. That should be satis-

2 factory for1this Board's purpose to come to grips with the

3 issues that this Board has before it. And we do not need,s

U
4 to engage in the adequacy of the same size.

5 With respect to the interview techniques, again

6 it is obvious to anyone who has read the transcript, read

7 the affidavits, that our employees are not shrinking violets.

8 They have come forward and they have expressed themselves.

9 Therefore, it is clear that the interview techniques

10 did engender and didt elicit information. And we need not

11 engage in any evidence or testimony regarding the adequacy

12 of the interview techniques.

( ) 13 In addition, based on the discovery actions we

14 believe that the Intervenors will again attempt to raise

15 allegations of intimidation and harassment and of the |

|16 effectiveness of the QA program. The Board has come to
|

17 grips with those matters in the extensive hearings held. |
1

18 last year, has ruled on those matters, and now we are j
i

19 focued on Attachment A and not those matters. |
!

20 Now, this goes on, Your Honor, somewhat of an j
,

21 opening statement but it clearly sets forth our position

22 so I will continue again, if I may. !()
|

23 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm just wondering. Your three i

24 points so far are all scope points, right?
Ass Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MC GARRY: Essentially correct, yes, sir.

I



__ _

_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ - - _ - - - - _ - - - - - _ _ _ - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _

- - 13,057

%

[9 2-2-Suet,1 JUDGE ~KELLEY: I think we will stick with.the

2 scope for a moment and clear everybody on that. If

-3
-

- there is' a need for. tan opening statement we can consider

~

4 that.

5 Mr. Johnson, any words on scope?

6 MR. JOHNSON: 'Yes, sir.- The Staff essentially

7 is in agreement with the position that Mr. McGarry has

8 -taken with regard to scope.

9 Based on the condition that was placed in the

! 110 initial partial decision and the nature of the issue that

11
i we are dealing with, that is an outgrowth of the quality

f '12 assurance, Contention 6, and the issues that were tried and

() -13 ' decided:on~-the quality assurance matter, the Staff would'

'l4 agree that we have come down to a relatively narrow question

15 that was presented under.the foreman override question by

16 Welder B and his concerns. I

17 And the question that the Board requested'to be

18 addressed, and now we are addressing it here in this hear-
-|

19 ing, seems to me two questions. One is, are the allega-

20 tions that Welder B made evidence of pervasive breakdown

'21 in quality assurance at Catawba. Thus, as a result of |

f 22 looking at the question of pervasiveness you have to lo6k

23 at the adequacy of the Duke and the Staff investigations

24 into the allegations by Welder B. You have to decide
Am-Feder:J Reporters, Inc.

25 whether based on those two reports, the Board can reach

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _
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J|#2-3-SueTL 1 a conclusion whether the allegations,.if substantiated,
'

2 1are indications of pervasiveness breakdown in quality.
,

3 assurance. And.that means that it isn't a retrial of all
-

'-

4 ;the other aspects of quality assurance.
,

'

5 Quality assurance, as we know, can lead to an )

6 extensive number of witnesses, an' extensive number of~

'

7 . days of testimony.. And there is the' chance if not subject

8 to certain~ types of controls that we could be here for a

-9 very long time.

10 Secondly, as in the earlier phase of the hearing
,

- 11 -the question ultimately comes down to safety significance.

- 12 And, therefore, the question is not just was the problem-

() 13 scoped but whether the problems that were identified make

14 a difference in the safety of the plant.

15 The Staff has thought that the problem of,

t-

| 6

16 managing the. hearing -- and this is related to scope, but i

17 it is:more of a procedural matter, and that is in the
i

18 ' preceding hearings on quality assurance-the Board stated |
:

19 that'it did not' intend to act as a traffic cop or an umpire. 4

20 Ecalling balls and strikes. One question is good, one

21 question is bad; this is relevant, this is irrelevant.

;(f 22 It's not going to sit up there and make those calls as

- 23 such and is relying on the parties to do that.

24
.

.

Now, there is one way to do this, and that would
Ase-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 he for you to umpire, this is within, this is without. In

. . . ..
. .. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .



13,059

# 2-4-Suet - 1 the past you found this was impractical. Instead, you

2 determined to allow the parties to focus, as they chose,

3 after several days, time limitations, various sorts were,,s

~

4 put in place giving the parties the opportunity to choose,

5 to focus an emphasis in the amount of time that was to be

6 given to the presentations.

7 Given the nature of the issues, the possibility

8 of going significantly beyond the relatively narrow focus

9 that has been presented in the context of all of the

10 decided issues, it seems to the Staff that the only practical

11 way to manage this proceeding is to impose rough time limits.

I

12 This will allow the parties to focus their attention, as

:( ) 13 theyesee fit, focus on the more relevant matters and allow

I4 the proceeding to go forward on the issues that really are

15 in question.

16 And, lastly the Staff counsel asked the Board i
i

l'7 what the time frame for the hearing was, and this morning i

i

18 the Board reiterated that it had in contemplation two to |
19 three days, two to three days. .This morning,I don't remember

,

20 hearing two at all as a guideline. And it seems to me, !
!

21 with that in mind, we ought to be thinking about Applicant's |

10 22 case, Staff's case, Palmetto's case.(_j 3

|
23 And it seems to me that the proper allocation

24 time might be one day each and go from there. And in that
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 way try to indirectly keep the scope as it should be.

|
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_#2-5-SubT. I JUDGE KELLEY: Do you join the Applicant's point i

2 that the matter of selecting the sample is beyond the scope

- 3 of the hearing?
r ;

-\_/
4 MR. JOHNSON: No. I don't necessarily exclude

5 the question of the sample, because that goes to the

6 question of the adequacy of the investigation.

7 The question really is one of choice, it seems

8 to me, on the part of Palmetto Alliance. If they wish to

9 spend their time to attack the scope -- the adequacy of

10 the investigation on the choice of a sample, that's their

II prerogative to do so.

12 The ultimate question is did the Duke study, if
n
() 13 that's the sample that they are looking at, did it have

14 a technical or other basis for establishing whether there is

15 a pervasive breakdown or not. And if they are going to look

16 at the sampling, to show that, it seems to me that's not f
i17 irrelevant,
i
I

JUDGE KELLEY: How about interviewing technique? !18

U MR. JOHNSON: Again, it seems to me that it's

20 conceivable in the way in which the questions were asked j

i
21 .may bear on the answers that they got. ;

n i

Ij 22q JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, the subject is scope. !
i

23 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. |
2# JUDGE KELLEY: You may have other points you want

Asm-Federal Reporters, Inc.
|

25
to' raise. If you.can speak first to the ones that have been |
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#2-6-Suet 1 put to you, we can go on to points we want to make.

2 MR. GUILD: I will be happy to do that, Judge.

_ 3 I am particularly troubled to hear Applicant's characteriza-
!<

'''
4 tion of the narrowness of the scope of this issue. It's

5 certainly understandable. But I think it bears very directly

6 on the fundamental theme that we've seen in the hectic ten

7 days in which we have tried to digest and understand and

8 investigate these issues, since the Board has set out the

9 process leading to today's hearing.

10 And that view as to the narrowness of the scope !

!

11 of the issue appropriately reflects the narrowness of the

12 scope of Duke's investigation. I think counsel's characteriza;-
;

) 13 tion of what is properly before the house here very aptly

I

14 sets the bounds on the scope of the investigation performed j
.

I

15 by Duke and ultimately endorsed by the NRC as to the question!

16 of foreman override. ;

!

17 Perhaps an admission as to that would save us

i
18 considerable time in disputing the narrowness of the scope

19 of that inquiry. Our view is essentially, the company ,

i

20 didn't want to find out. Despite the fact they didn't want

|

21 to find out, they found out much more than they had ever

Il 22 heard before about practices of foremen pressuring craft

23 to get work done at any cost, including the cost of violating
i

24 quality procedures and construction procedures, j
Am FWwd Reporters, lm

'

25 The scope of their findings, the conclusions about
i

j
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192-7-Suet 1 the.-- strike that. The scope of their -- of the evidence

2 .that they uncovered, because'it's not reflected in their

. -- 3 ' findings, the ' scope of the~evi. (ce they uncover is truly-

h'"-
.4 astounding.and truly belies the general ascertain-that

~

,

5 ' quality assurance at. Catawba worked It didn't work.

'6 And I think all.you have-to do is look at Vice

7 , President's R. L. Dick's deposition, when he is asked the

8 question: Why didn't you find these things in '80 and '81

9 when they happened. And his, I think, honest inability to

110 answer.that question supports the fundamental problem that

11 .the Duke investigation uncovers.

12 Foreman override is. defined by the Board, and

[( ); 13 I'think that Applicant's definition post hoc that.they offer

14 today~in the scoping discussion is revealing, because it

15 suggests that the investigation didn't set out to find what

16 the Board put before the house as the issue.

17 At 272 of the partial initial decision -- and

18 this is acknowledged by all the parties, they quote the

19 language in their report -- the Board sets out this as the

20 unresolved question: Demonstration to this Board and a

21 reasonable assurance that the Welder B and related concerns --

() 22 described at a part of the decision above -- do not represent
,

$ 23 .a significant breakdown in quality assurance at Catawba.

24 What is foreman override? The Board describes
.

: Asessesres neporw., Inc.

- 25 that in, I would say, transactional terms in the partial
4

4

'

d._. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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'

~

- 42- 8-Suet .1 : initial decision, that it's a set::of circumstances. I don't

,
2 think-the Board provided a more finite definition of it,

3 even at the transcript citation that Mr..McGarry offered.-y

.O 4 And I don't think that's'the fault of the Board.-

-

5 But let's take a stab at it. Duke, in their final report,.g

' '6 at Page 4 defines foreman override this way, and actually

7 they characterize.it as the Board's' definition: The Board

a _ expressed a concern only with the latter category -- and

9 that's work in violation of procedures as opposed to work

10 that was not necessary. The' Board expressed a concern only

11 with the latter category and defined foreman ^ override as a

12 situation in-which a foreman orders a craftsman to do work

'13 in violation of procedures.
,

14 Well, if that's truly what the Company sought to

-15 find out and only what they sought to find out in their

16 investigation, then I submit that the question they posed

17 is not the question asked. And it's not surprising that

18 their conclusion is as it states, no problems.

19 I don' t know how many people have talked to me

20 in the last ten days who were involved in this investigation,
,

21 the workers who raised these complaints, and said it would
.. .

. .

take a fool to think that a foreman need order you to violate22

23 procedures in order to accomplish a violation of procedures. |

24 Laws get broken all the time without anybody explicitly
Ase-Feileral Reporters, Inc.

25 saying, " Violate the laws." It's consequence and the result

i
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' 92-9- Suet 1 that matters. And by anology, and I think one that applies
'

'

2 -.very directly, I would point the Board.to part of'your,

:3 . decision where you define.the issue of harassment. And
~ (,/.

4 that appears,-looking.at Page 162 of the Board's partial.

5 -initial decision. Again,'we are talking about a different

'6 . subject-but'I think that the. connection between the --

7 the relationship between a foreman, the wrongdoer, if-you

8 will, the person putting the pressure, and the actor who

_ 9 feels that pressure, the craftsman, in.this instance,.is

'10 what I'm focusing on.

II It's the nexus between the pressure and the

.12 result that I'm targeting.for definitional purposes. And

13 .your definition-there, members of the Board, at Page 162, b

14 is: Any action.taken by another employee or superior

15 intended to modify the actions of the inspector, in that

-16 case.we are talking about welding inspectors, for the

17 purpose of impeding the proper performance of the inspector's
!

18 task is considered to be harassment. The use of, or threat

19 to use physical force or other violence, is obviously the

20 most overt form of harassment. But harassment can be more

21 subtle, taking the form of oral invesctives or behavior

22 designed to intimidate, embarrass or ridicule the inspector.t

23 To be effective, harassment policy has to be applied to

24 conduct offsite as well as onsite.
Aes Federd Reportees, Inc.

25 Well, I think that the point that I draw the

'
.
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|

|
i

~#2110-Suet.1 Board's: attention to there is, it's not comforting to'the

2 integrity of'the qualityfassurance. program at Catawba'to.

3 simply-say that there.-is no proof that any foreman ordered '

: (''I ; .'
\_/'

;. 4 craftsmen'to_ violate a procedure. The fact of the matter is,
,

5 tif.'you look'-at the. affidavits, they are ripe,. replete, with

'6 ' statements of pressure adversely effecting the quality of-

7 their work, and pressure adversely-effecting.the compliance
'

8 with quality assurance and construction procedures.
.

~

,

9 Now, that amounts to accomplishing the result,

.10 ,and I. submit that the person who'was talking to me most

11 recently on;this subject, he was one of the concerned indi-

12 viduals,.said that even in the most egregious circumstances

) ) 13 all it took was a foreman telling you, "Get the job done."

14- 'And you've got X amount of time to gettit done. And whenl

15 everyone knew that the job could not be done and abide the i

16 quality assurance and construction procedures within the

17 parameters set out by that. foreman,-the foreman well. knew

18 that his course of. conduct, his pressure, constituted foreman
i,

'
19 override by any meaningful definition of the term and

'20 resulted in a violation.of construction, quality and safety
|

21 standards.

J ). 22 And perhaps the performance of faulty work, in

.23 .this case -- the case I have in mind -- welding may or may ;

24 not be detected, may or may not fail in service in the
' am-reena n.p ., inc.

25 Catawba station in operation. |

: -

4
i
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2-11-Suet 1 So,_as to scope, Judge, in sum we think the Board-

2 >has established what.the' issue is. The issue is contained'
'3,q lin the partial. initial' decision. It reflects whether or

V
4 not a practice that has been defined as foreman override,

5 tha't'I submit in a meaningful sense has to focus on the

6 result, and that's the violation of procedure because of-

7 foreman pressure that is attributable to cost and scheduling

8 considerations. result in violation _of violation of procedures, 1

9 quality, construction, or the performance of faulty work.

10 .In a. nutshell, Judge,-the root allegation'is

II contained in Contention 6. And that's pressure to perform

12 faulty work, work that is faulty by standards or by codes
.

13
. or by workmenship. The. question before the house is,.given

'

Id that operative definition of foreman override, what is its

15 significance for the adequacy of quality assurance at
'

i
16 Catawba. Does it' reflect a significant breakdown in quality }

17' assurance.

18 I think that's the issue before the house. And ;

I' '
I think that that issue is well defined in the Board's pre-

20 vious considerations of Contention 6.

cnd 42 21

n 22 '

\ J flws |
,

23

-24
,; a..re n n ., inc. i

- - 25 !
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"
1 JUDGE KELLEY: You mean -- not to try to capture
2 the whole. thing with one example, -- but suppose the foreman

3 -- construction : foreman over a hunch of . welders is behind -on,

4 his- schedule ~,- and he says: Hurryrup fellows, we are behind.

- ' 5 We.really have.to get'this done, and they go out and various

'6 of them. violates various procedures ~.to speed the thing up.

7 'Is that foreman override in your view?s

.

8 MPJ. GUILD:1 Just a second. The question is: Is-

9 that work bad in the sense that it violates quality or
10 construction procedures.. It is. bad work, it is work that does

11 not meet Duke's regulatory requirements. Regulatory obliga-

12 tions.,

.r3(g 13 JUDGE KELLEY: But~doesn't it-follow from a general

'14 exhortation to speed things.up, in your view?-

15 MR. GUILD: The question is whether the quality
P

.

16 assurance. system works, and that is'whether or not work that

'17 is done in violation of procedures.is. identified, is corrected,

18 and that the quality assurance system seesnthat-the violation

19 'doesn't occur again. It is the~ implication for quality

.20 assurance. And the answer to your question generally is: Yes.

21 IF a foreman's course of managing his crews work is such that
w.

h 22 it results in the violation of procedure -- I am not .ta] king

23 about an instance where it happened-by' mistake, or an error

24 on the part of.the craftsman, becasse let's face it, quality
m e n ,on.n.anc.

25 : assurance.is designed to. catch human ' error. We all make

,

4 ( ', yc ,,.,,.,-..,,m , , . - ~ . - . ,c-,v-,.,_ e,,,,,,,v. - - , - . ~ . . . - , - - ,.-r ,.y .. ..--a-,-.,-...-,,,,,,,,-,y- - - -
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3-2-Wa1.
'l . mistakes. That is not the issue. The issue is not accidential-

~

2 violations of assurance qu'ality standards. The issue is

.
3 . violation of iquality- standards' of procedures that is caused

:(_') .
'''

4 by_a: course of conduct by supervision that we define as

.5 foreman override; that is, pressure by a foreman to perform

- 6 that work' in violation of procedures.

'7
~

~I submit that the.'need to argue a! ,ut this is

8 -less compelling, given-| the fact that there. at. .ets of

9 circumstances.that are well defined before the house,-and
_

10 those are reflected in the affidavits.that Duke conducted.

11 Now,;whether they are fully reficcted in thos

~12 affidavitsi whether those are an honest and complete statement

(]') '13 Jof the actual- action :-- actual' facts that occurred, I submit

14 is .anLissue that is also-in doubt.-

-15 But the point is, all you have to do is look at
~

.16 |theEaffidavits,nJu'dge, and you.know the kind of circumstances

17 where theyswere reflective of the concerns by these workers.

18 -Now,.when Duke in its final report makes the cut that it

19 'makes, that is, it-takes Attachment A and says these are the-

-20 only instances of foreman override, all right, and it defines

- 21 foreman override -- and I will just point out to you. For

h( f 22 -example,_ resolving the concern that they describsd as quality

:23 -work affected by production pressure.

124 They say of 199 supervisory craftsmen who were
4 -F e-o n.conm. inc.

25 interviewed, only five expressed a concern that the quality

-
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) of specific safety work was alleged 1/ unsatisfactory.

2 That is just a misrepresentation of the evidence

3 that is 'even available to us on the face of those affidavits.,
,

There are myriad numbers of people who state that theirxwork-
i

5 .under production pressure by their foreman was of substandard

6 quality, violated construction quality procedures, or

7 constructual-quality procedures.

8 JHDGE KELLEY: Okay. I think I follow your point.

9 -What about this other point of whether we are interested in

10 non-safety related matters? G Pipe or whatever.

11 MR. GUILD: I think that is less troublesome. I

12 think on the first point, it has to be open to dispute how

([] 13 Duke characterizes these things, because what they have done

14 is narrowed the issue to the point where there are no problems.

15 If you define it narrowly enough, there is no problem. There

16 is a problem, and the problem is attested to by the fact that

17 almost a majority of the on-supervisory people that they

18 interviewed expressed serious concerns.

19 Now, the question-then is, does it have safety

20 significance, and I submit that where a foreman produces a

21 . violation of quality standards, and it turns out that that

(v) 22 particular practice, that particular incident, is not of safety

[ 23 significance in that specific, because it happened that that

24 piece of work was a non-safety related system, then we climinate
[ Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 the.first prong of let's say, the Calloway decision of concern,

a
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3-4-Wal 1 You don't have a piece of defective work that impunes the

2 safe operation of the plant,.and you can resolve that. We are

3 not going to fight'about that. . That is not an issue.
. ,.

t'~)
-4 What still remains an issue, it seemsL to me, is

5 what is the implication of the foreman's conduct for the

integrity' of the quality assurance system, and the answer6 /

7 may|be the same: None. If it' is a non-safety system . that

8 doesn' t require quality assurance --

9 JUDGE KELLEY: We can get into these arguments-

10 as they arise, but I am just putting a proposition to you.

11 If it is a pipe - coming -out of the water coolant, we just

12 don't care. I say to you that the Board doesn't care about,

( ') 13 and there are a lot of other pipes that we don't care about.

14 It is not hooked up to the reactor, and . that is that.

15 I mean, 1r Tt January when we through out all that

16 stuff, why shoul d se get into it now. That is my view, quite

-17 frankly.

18 MR. GUILD: I don't think that is an unfair view.

19 All I can say is, if you have a foreman and a worker comes up

.20 and says, you know, I can remember -- my foreman is guilty of

21 foreman override. He drives us in violation of procedure

.,y
G :22 to get the work done at any cost. Violation of the quality,

23 and violation of the rules.

24 And here are some specific instances that are
,

Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 evidence of that. And one of those incidents happens to turn

\_;,-
.;

J
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.1 out to be on.a Class G pipe. Then you quickly pass from.the

2 nuestion of whether or not that failure has any safety

- 3 significance. I agree with you, but I still think that you

~ -

_4 - ought to listen to -the craftsman say why' that foreman,.and

J
~5 .what the circumstances were of that foreman. improperly

6 iPressuring the craftsman to do that work.

'7 JUDGEIKELLEY: He should listen' to somebody. _ Now,
~

8 can't?you represent to us i.n advance when this-guy comes in

9 here he is going to'tell you about safety related work? Not

to . Class G pipe, but safety related work'.

MR. GIIILD: To the best of our ability. Now, let's11 =-

12 ta.1k about --

[ 13 JUDGE KELLEY: We.want=to get-to the witness list

14 pretty soon here. -I think-those scope points we understand.

15 MR. GUILD: Let me just mention something here.

16 This is the NRC's Staff position on this issue, September 12,

17 and I'am looking at Page 9. Here is the i ssue they put

18 to usLbefore we got this hearing, before we got_ discovery.

19 -They have changed their position significantly,

20 I think-'. The questions then were whether there is any evidence

21 of defective work resulting from foreman pressure.

h. l 22 Two, wh' ether QA procedures were violated as a resbit

223 of foreman pressure.~

24 Three, -if either defective work or QA procedure
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

:25 violations will result in whether there is a hasis for-
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3-6-Wal
1 filing that such ddfective work or procedure ; violations that

2 have been identified are not pervasive. That i s. the Calloway

3 formul ations, as I . understand it.-y
-f :
v

4 And four, if there has been either defective work

'5 or QA procedure :vi61ations as a resul t of foreman pressure,

6 'whether appropriate corrective steps have been taken,'includinc

7 evaluation of the safety significance of such actions.

8 That is where you get the issue is.it a G pipe or

9 something you have to worry about.

-10 And five, whether appropriate steps have been taken

11 to prevent recurrence thereof.

12 That is the Staff's formulation, when we didn't

l'
([ 13 have the evidence in front of us. I submit that is a.much

14 fairer and sounder view of what' the issues should be than

15 the supposition advanced by the Staff today.

16 So that is our position on scope,.Tudge. Now,

17 if this is an appropriate point --

18 JIIDGE KELLEY: Excuse me. Why don't you pass to

'19 the witness list, Mr. Guild? Because, what kinds of things

20 these people -- you can do it by category, what are they

21 going to testify to.

-X
's_) 22 MR. GUILD- Let me start maybe at this point.

23 I have been told by a number of potential witnesses on that

list, how- are the NRC judges going to reach a valid decision24
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 aboutathis question in three days? How are the going to be
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1 able to. get to the bottom of this problem, given what -- the

2 limitiation of time and opportunity to consider evidence.

3n. Duke had from January to August to conduct -

:(j
4 an investigation. All the resources at their disposal, with

5 all the sources of information in their employ, and subj ect

6 to'their direction, to come forward and provide information.

7 The question has been troubling to us. We had had since the

8 Board's Order of the 21st of September the mandate, if you

9 will, to prepare for hearing and to attempt to examine the

10 basis for Company and staff positions.

11 We conducted fifteen' depositions last week, and-

12 those depositions were only of supervisory personnel. We

FN 13y- spend --

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Are these sixty people, are they

15 all-among the two hundred and seventeen?
i

16 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. And again -- I am sorry,

17 there is one who is not. Who is a supervisor, that occurs

18 to me.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: The people out of the sample?.

20 MR. GUILD: These are people out of the sample,

21 'not beyond the sample. The cut is essentially the first
,

Q, 22 -grouping of sixteen -- sixteen are supervisors who were

23 implicated in one fashion or another in concerns of foreman
24 override. And the bal.ance of them are persons -- the balance

Aco-Feder:3 Reporters, Inc.

25 of them are 32 welders and 12 non-welders who expressed

-
. ~ _ . . _ . . . _ . - . _._ _
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L

l' concerns inplicating. foreman override.

'2 That reflects on its face, Judge, where the sampling.
.

: -3 was so thin by Applicant's of persons outside the welding
'-

-

4 :. craft'that a much larger-proportion of respondants outside

5 the welding- craf t 'provided - evidence of foreman pressure, thdn

6 ieven inside the. welding _ craft.

7 .So, we are limited in the selection of witnesses
r

:s ._-t'o thoselwho Duke has identified- with the flaws that exist

9 in-- that. system.;

.

10 Now, the rough' cut of two hundred and seventeen

.

affidavits reflect's approximately-use of -- you subtract-the11

; - 12 supervisors affidavits, half of the persons interviewed expressed.

h .13 co'ncerns as a . result of the interviews.
~

,

14 Now, we have~have made a cut from that half -- that
-

15 approximately 90 to 100, down to the 44 that appear on the-

16 i list here. We submit to you that it is our effort to -- we
'

17 don't know. There may 'be others out there who have, given an-

11 8 affidavit, the. affidavit doesn't fairly reflect their knowledge.

. 19 of foreman override, and we will never know 'about it unless they

20 come forward independently.

21 But-given what we were able to do in the ten days

.[ - 22 we have had to.do it, we have made a cut from the affidavits.

'23 Now, --

-- 24 JUDGE KELLEY: Those-affidavits, of those 44 peopic,
Iases s.r:s neporwn, inc.

25 .I understand-you would define foreman overrode, I understand
1

. .;o .
s
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11 'the way;Mr. McGarry would desfine foreman override, which is

-2 narrower.-- which as I understand you, Mr. McGarry, means a
.

.

13j_ directive from a 'sup'ervisor either expressed or . implied,-
Jtj

'

4 .to_ disregard some: procedure, and-just.to do it the. quick way.

5 MR.fMcGARRY: Absolutely. ;
' !

6 JUDGE KELLEY: But there is some kind of command

7 -there. 'How many of .your 44 spoke of that -kind of a problem?
'

s

8 MR. - - GUI LD : I can't answer that question. Probably

i9 none. -Probably not a single worker Duke interviewed would

~10 have said to either-Duke, and probably wouldn't have'said to

Ill 'us,JthatJa foreman'said commit a crime. Violate this

~ 12 ' pro cedur e.

()[ 13 MR. McGARRY: That is just' incredible.-

i14 MR. GUILD: I submit to you that'there are workers

15 who said get -it done this way. If you;tell anybody to.do it'

.16 ithis way, I will kill you. They have said that,and there are

-17 affidavits to that effect. And if you exclude that second

18 classland feel comforted that somehow the result-is not a
-

19 :vio'lati6n of the quality assurance requirements of the Nuclear

20 . Regulatory Commission, or something that the NRC should consider

; 21 . relevant to licensing of a nuclear power plant, you are missing
,

-

((,,7 ; :22 'the point. Least the point that the workers themselves raise,

23 .and that is,.that there is pervasive pressure, and have been
~

24 from a number of supervisors far beyond the limited characterization
-

Ass-Feder:$ Reporters, Inc.

'25 of Applicant's 'that with one supervisor on the job that that

- -,
.
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* .1 pres'sure resulted in QA violations.or bad' work, but whnt
~

2 undetected for years at the Catawba site, even in the instance

3 of the one ' supervisor's '80 ' 81 time frame we'are talking about.
.-

4 JUDGE KELLEY: But these. witnesses that you list

5 here are people, as I understand it, who have concerns-relating

6 broadly to production pressure which they say resulted in

7 defective work, is that righ't, but you don''t have any people

8 here where the foreman said: Forget the paper work, just

'9 weld it.

10 MR. GUILD: O h, yes, sir. Yes, sir.

'll . JUDGE KELLEY: Let me get this straight.. Either

12 you do or you-don't. I want t'o know if you have any witnesses-
r(; 13 on this entire list who claim foreman override in the narrow-

14 sense, characterized 'in Mr. McGarry's sense of the word,-
~

15 don't' follow-procedures,-let's get.it'done fast.

16 ME. GUILD: That is not his definition, Mr.
'

<

17 Chairman.- If~that is your definition, yes.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: I thought it had.been'out on the

19 -floor. You want to try it again?-- What is your definition?

- 20 MR.-GUILD: -Ye s , let's hear the definition of the

21 Company. What foreman override is, Judge. Because they have

c- h 22 been real slippery about, it, frankly.

23 MR. McGARRY: Oh, come on now. Let's not gdtointo

24 -that. We haven't been slippery about a thing, Your Honor.
. Ace-Feder:) Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Could you redefine --

D-
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14 -11-Wal 1 MR. McGARRY: I our view the issue-is straight-

2 -forward. A foreman on a regular basis telling craft to

3 ' violate procedures and or do work which renders:the plant.,s

(_)
4 unsafe.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: And even not on a regular basis

6 for the moment, because that is a pattern issue. I want to

7 know if you have witnesses here that are prepared to testify

-

8 that the foreman instructed them to violate QA procedures.

9 MR. GUILD: You are missing the boat again, Judge,

10 JUDGE KELLEY: That might be, it is my boat, and

11 I want to know how many witnesses you have got.

12 MR. GUILD: I don't know. I can't answer the

() 13 question. What I can tell you though is they told people to

Id get those welds done. I' don't care-whether or not -- how you

15 get them done, get- them done, and it should be done by the
,

t

16 end of the' shift, and they glowed. red hot and they. burned

17 black, and. they couldn't possibly have been done in procedure.

18 The foreman knew that. and to'1d that worker -- there are number

19 of them -- that I will kill you if you tell on me. That

20 in-short, is ' foreman override, Judge.

EndL5. 21

( ,).,

22A./

23

24
Ann-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
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. |
~94-1-Suet 1 JUDGE.KELLEY: IEthink you can hypothesize the

.

2 . situation where~ things subtly shade into one from the
s;

3 Lother. Who knows what all you've got.-1

; /j;s,:

'g.
L4 But.what.I'm after though is Mr. McGarry's

~5 [ definition,'as'a place for starting anyway, and I understand

6 you'to say that -- number one, you don't know how many you-

17 have got, an'd you are not real.sure whether you've got any,

8 right?

9 MR. GUILD: I can't speak for these people. These

10 people are'for the most part - . Judge, the definition that

11 I've been_following is the definition that I understand from-

12 -the Board's'-definition from the beginning, and that is'

,(f() 13 essentially;the definition that says it's the result that

14 - counts, it.':s the violation of procedure, it's the faulty

15 work.that counts. It's pressure.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't know that I elaborated all

17 ithat much..
!

18 MR. GUILD: Okay.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: I think what we want to get to now j
20 is this nowathatuwe've heard some general discussion, why

_

'21 is it that you need sixty witnesses to come in here as '

22 opposed to twelve or fifteen?

23 MR. GUILD: Well, let me start -- if I can approach

. 24 that question and make my points about what we've got,
Ase+edra n porters, Inc.

25 In ten days, Judge, we tried to essentially
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)
|

I

-94-2-Suet 1 replicate what Applicants and the NRC Staff did and go beyond )

2 that'' And in addition-to being nonstop from dawn to dusk in.

.
3 depositions during the last week -- and the court reporters

. (,)
' ' '

4 -can-bear me out on how much time and effort was required of

5 ~ all parties to get that much done -- we have attempted to

6 reach'as many people outside of that process for-interviews

7 as we possibly can.

8 Some general observations. The process -- it

9 has beer very difficult for us to get access to the people

10 who had these concerns. All right. Some of it's mechanical.

11 First, a large number of the phone numbers simply are in-

12 accurate or-don't work. People without phones, that have

() 13 been disconnected, phones that have been-taken out of

14 service, phones that are just plain wrong numbers on the

15 list. All right. ,

i

16 There are people in a large proportion who say !

i

17 they have already said too much, quote. You know, "I said !

i

18 too much when I gave the information to Duke. I'm scared." I

!
19 The message has gone out very clearly that you are not to |

!

20 talk to Palmetto Alliance. And we have heard that time and j
:

21 . time and time again. All right. !

-( ) 22 I have taken this up with councel. But I've had

23 people tell me that, ~"I was so instructed. " That they could ,

24 not talk to me, they could not talk to ccunsel for Palmetto
Ace FederJ Reporters, Inc.

25 Alliance or they could only talk to counsel for Palmetto

- >
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~#4-3-Suet l_ Alliance if_ Applicant's counsel was present.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: ~ kay. We may have to get into-O
,

. - '3 ,that'between counsel._ But I would like to know why you-

. O_
\)~

4 need: sixty instead of fifteen.

~ 5 MR. GUILD: Well, Judge --

6 JUDGE KELLEY: That's the question.

7 MR. GUILD: The reason is that if you want to.get

'8 to the truth, you've got to hear from the -- you've got to

9 . hear it from the people who have the concern. Now, the

10 people who have the concerns, to the best of our ability

11 given the limited tools that have~been made available to us,-

12 and that's questioning the people who conducted the investiga-

() 13 ' tion, reviewing as much paper work that has been made'

14 available to us.-- and.that isn't all there is, okay, that

15 isn't all that's important -- is this is the best samples we

i
16 can come up with. All right. |

|
17 It's not exhaustive but it's meant to be representa;-

;

18 tive and of added evidentiary significance. Okay. Itincludeb
t

19 people who are simply on the crew that received the vast |

20 -amount of investigative effort from the Company, because
i

21 there sas a foregone conclusion from the beginning that it

() 22 was only one crew, so it's a very limited inquiry beyond the

23 single crew where the NRC found the problem. Okay.

24 So,.we are very thin on that crew because we
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

'25 think that's a foregone conclusion. It's established that

|

__ ,
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'#4-4-Suet.I there is a problem there. We made efforts to try to be

2 representativa of welders who were 2n other crews, to the

3 extent that they were interviewed. And they raised very_,-( s

O
4 significant questions.

5 The Company has. filed a report, Judge -- the

6 Company's documentation -- the Company has filed a report

7 suggesting only-two supervisors were found to have committed

8 a wrong -- and a wide definition of that term which we will

9 get into. And yet the documentation of the report implicates

10 thirteen'. Duke's own analysis implicates thirteen. The

11 affidavits themselves implicate a much larger number of

1

12 supervisors engaged in foreman override practices. All |
~

/S 13 right.(j,

14 We have-made an effort to be selective from those

15 in other welding crews outside of the single crew where )
i

i

16 the Applicant and the Staff have targeted, and to the extent j
i

17 that there is any information -- and there is very significant|
!

18 information, although the sampling is very thin -- to be |

19 representative of workers in other crafts, power house

20 mechancis, steel riggers, fitters, people in the piping

21 craft. All right. Electricians, people in instrumentation. !
i

/~ !

.( ). 22 All right. '

23 They are represented as best we could given the

24 information we had. So, the effort, Judge, was to be narrow
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 in the sense that we were selective from the information we

- - . _ ,__._____. _ . _ _ _ _ . . - _ _ . - ._ _ - _._ - -- _ _.. _ ._. _ __,
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:44-5-Suet :1 had, the affidavits,.the investigation in concerns, all

2 safety stuff as far as we-are concerned. Okay. That was

.
3 ;our target. And to be representative ~ of;the" scope of'the-

h,,'_

4 problem as we.saw it developing, and that is the scope of

5 _the problem far extends beyond the individual crew that
-

6 Applicants'and.the-Staff report was the extent of the

.7 problem.. It ihcludes crews supervised by other higher

.8 supervision in the welding craft and crews outside the

9 welding craft extending into others who are involved in

10 safety-related work in the plant.

Il But that, in short, is the basis for the list.

12 Now, let me put something on the table, Judge, because I

13 think the ultimate' problem that you are grappling with

14 .is one that is, you know, a fair one. It's obvious. And

_15 that is, how are you going'to manage, you know, even if
i

16 you-take at face value what I'm telling you, how are.you

17 going to manage what appears to be an enormous number of i
!

18 . people. And I appreciate-the fact that it's a-very, very |

19 difficult problem. j
i-
'20 And here is what we suggest. We haven't been

21 able to interview many people. Mechanical problems, the

22 problem that they have a fear of retaliation and needing

23 some intercession from this Board in order to open up |
24 that-process. The problem is just time. Many people live

Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 hours from Charlotte or hours from the job site, and we
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44-6-Suet 1 spent' hours, literally hours, on the road going out.and-
,

2 seeing people.-
,

__ 3 But there are very, very distinct limits on,

b. e.
;4 you know, how much a handful of people can physically

5 accomplish in-ten days. We have done-as much as we possibly

6 can. All right. We need more time. All right.

7 :Now, here is what I would offer for your considera-

'8 tion. I think the only way that this Board can reach a

9 reasoned conclusion on the issue that I think:is before the

~10 house, and that is, what are the implications of the evidence

11 of foreman override and qsality: assurance at Catawba. Can

12 you reach a reasonable assurance determination based on the

'( ) 13 evidence available?

14 That's Duke's report, Staff's review and the

15 evidence in chief of, you know, the concerns themselves.

16 In order to that, you've got to hear these concerns, Judge.

17 -Now, mechanically how can that happen? First, I can't do my
:

18 job of most effectively focusing and presenting this

19 evidence given the state of my knowledge and ability to

20 . prepare. I can't do it. I've done the best I possibly can.
,

i

And if somebody can tell me something I've missed,|21
.

() 22 you know, I will do better next time. But I don't think

23 there is anything I've missed. I've done everything I can. I

24 More time is needed. All right. Second, we
: Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 are ready to go. Now, these people are here. Many of them
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4

94-7-Suet.1 I had talked to in depositions. And I'm_very eager to lay

' :2 ..before the house on this record, you know, what I-think is

3 the| evidence that I've acquired so far that'impunes the

b'
- validity of Duke's study and conclusions.4

|5 But I think you have to set in motion a process-

-5 'for gathering this evidence from the people, from the horse's

,

mouth, so to speak, the workers. And here is my suggestion.7

8 Either;the-Board provide us the time'after we've completed

l
9 .the review of what -- the paper work ~, you know, I will call

'10 it-_that. You know, the study, its methodology, its conclu-

11 sionj its-technical resolutions. The Staff's wo'rk on this

12 question. The witnesses we-have identified and are-before

13 the house.
.

14 And you,give us some more time. You give us

15 the amount of-time we need to get out and talk to these
|

16 people and do the kind of investigative work that we have
i

|17' to do. The Applicants have done_it. Their counsel that

18 haven't been:in deposition with me have been out talking |
19 to the workers. And I hear that back from the workers.

20 All right. And you schedule a second sethof. hear-

21 ings to consider the direct evidence from those with concerns.

[ 22 It's either this list or it's a list that's narrower. But

23 it's a sample that as reasonable as we can come up with.

24 Okay. And you do that in an evidentiary fashion. You do
' Aas Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 that on the record. Okay.
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. 94-8-Suet 1 Give us a week. Give us some period of time after '

-2 7we conclude the technical-phase or the investigation review
-

3/- . and then we work up the firsthand evidence from the crafts-

!9-
' '

4 men.themselves.

5 . Or, alternatively I will put this before the house.

6; I am prepared to handle this portion of the evidentiary

,

7 record, and that is the direct evidence from workers and

:

8 supervisors of' foreman override in' a less formal cumbersome
! ,

'

9 process than us all sitting here on the record in a hearing

10 before this Board. And what I would submit is a practical

AI alternative that has been employed in licensing is the use

12 of the evidentiary deposition as a method where the parties

( . basically produce the evidence, with ground rules established13

I4 for how it's done, and that that evidence then becomes the

15 submission for the record. It becomes submission that can-

16 '

be~ debated, can be the subject of motions to strike, objections -
I

as to relevance or admissibility on other grounds, and it's1 )I7

!

18 something that is put before the house, which is then the f
* - " subject of the argumentation, finding or further narrow

j.- evidence to the extent there is a need for rebuttal or20
~

~

21j to clarify issues that-the Board sees as still before the

; { . 22. . house.

23 Now, that practice was followed in the pending
.

'
~ 24 Commanche Peak proceedings. And counsel from Mr. McGarry's

. Amm-Feder2 Reporters, Inc.

25
firm represented Applicants in that case. I participated

4
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f64-9-Suet 1 'briefly in conducting some of those depo'sitions.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand the procedure.

3 MR. GUILD: All right. _The procedure, I think,

v
' '4 is administratively efficient for accomplishing a task that

5 is a difficult one but that I think nonetheless has to be

6 accomplished.

7 Now, it seems to me --

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me ask you a question. Now,

9 I understand you don't want to go ahead as we planned this,

'a 10 and you've got two alternatives. One is to have a postpone-

'II ment and the other is to have evidentiary submissions.

12 Let me ask you why you are not in the position --

-- '13 1:might say just with regard to time, where we are and why
_

14 we are here today; we set up this whole procedure on the

15- ^21st of December and we called on parties-to comment on these

16 _ time limits and procedures as they saw fit. And nobody made

-|17 any complaint about time. I realize it's tight. We said

18 it was tight. But we did not' hear any complaints.
|

We think that -- I think that complaints about f
I9

20 time are late.

2I MR. GUILD: Judge -- I

p
_22_b JUDGE KELLEY: And beyond that, my question to

23 youiis this. Whatever amount of time that you have'had

24
t t lk to these sixty people, I can't help but believe

' Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 that you know who on there are your best witnesses from your
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#4-10-SueTI standpoint. Now, what is to prevent you from choosing your

2 top twelve or fifteen from your standpoint of what you want

. 3 to prove, and then we would then hear as many of those as
-

4 we can hear.

-5 And if they were all very strong witnesses and

6 really substantially shook the Applicant's presentation,

7 then I assume that your view on the whole-thing would be

8 substantiated. Conversely, if they didn't, wouldn't it be

9 fair to assume that we've heard the worst that we can hear

10 and that we can decide it on that basis? What's wrong with

II that?

12 .MR. GUILD: What's wrong with that, Judge, is

rm.(,) 13 that we are forced to make those decisions with both hands
i

ld tied behind our back. Now, I can make a cut. But it has

15 fto be very clear that the cut is based on very -- I've had
i

16 ten days. Duke has had since January to focus and figure !
!

out who the people are with the most significant evidence. fI7

The NRC likewise has had since that period of time. |18

I simply do not have the powers that would allow |
i

20 me to, in an effective fashion, make that selection process |
21 without further opportunity to to prepare. I mean, I think

(n
(_)| 22 that I've been forthright with you, Judge, and I certainly

-

23 haven't tried to save up objections to a process that's i,

i- !
24 '

difficult and one that all of us are trying to accomplish |
Am-FMed Rgeners, Inc. |

25 I

in as efficient a manner as possible. !
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-#4-ll-Suet 1 I simply can only tell you that I can only make

2 decisions based on what I know. I know now more than I did

-
3 ten days ago. And I didn't call you up this weekend. I

-

. ~4 could'have called you Friday night or Saturday or Sunday,

-5 butLfrankly-it just didn't seem to be an efficient and
'

6 effective way of dealing with the issue that requires all

7 -the parties to particip' ate and have the documents in' front

8 of us..

9 So, we are-adjoining this issue,.as far as I can

10 say, at the earliest possible time I could do it. Now,

11 I can det' ail you problems. I can tell you specific problems.

12 I.can'tell you that I learned only Friday that there was

13 testing done of -- done of welds in the plant that reflect"

14 that they violate the ASTM standards for sensitization.
I

15 There are bad welds out there that were rejectable by that |
!

16 standard. i

i

17 MR.-MC GARRY: That's a mischaracterization.

Well,-it's not a false characterization!18 MR. GUILD: .

I

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Gentlemen, gentlemen, this argument

20 has gone on too long anyway. I would like you to wrap up, ;

}
21 Mr. Guild.

22 I've got to hear from these other two counsel on

23 the question of number of witnesses. We are going to take

24 a break and then we are going to move to the next point.
| Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: All right, sir. Well, my point is

I
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;#4-12-Suet-I <the~-- and you' haven't allowed 1me to be heard on'other than

.2 ;what:the-agenda-Mr. McGarry has set, because I had discovery

:3 (questions'that I hope will --

-O' '

4 JUDGE KELLEY: We will get to that. We will get

:5 Eto thatLbut we are going to have.to be a'little briefer-than

6 we have been in the last hour.

7 MR. GUILD: All I'm saying to you, Judge, is that .

8 ' on Friday afternoon-for the first time we found out that

9 :they tested the welds that they define as most critical by
-

110 the' crew that they targeted and they found twenty-four percent

11 welds did not meet the ASTM accep'tance. standards. Nowhere

12 'is that fact disclosed in Duke's report to this Board. No-

[- 13 ; where is it disclosed-anywhere that I know of to the parties

I4 or to the NRC.
|

15 Now, learning.that Friday afternoon raises some { ;
. i

16 very serious questions for us about how to focus on the f
~

:

17 number'one technical issue, and that's bad socket welds

18 that are welded in violation of interpass temperature,

i 19 control;

~ 20 I submit to you that when I've had Saturday,,
i-

f 21 Sunday and Monday to try to process the information that I {
I-

1 /"% !

;3 f . 22 learned Friday afternoon on the number one technical issuej.
-

-

-,

- - 23 in this case,.the burden should not be on me to explain why
r

24 I aminot prepared to go. forward and exhaustively put up an
! Ass Feder:t Reporters, Inc.

25 affirmative case on that subject. I've done the best I can,
< <

!

,
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_

#4-13-Suek Judge. And frankly I've been sandbagged on this, in my
2 view,

3 Now --,s

(.
4 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that's enough. Mr. Johnson,

5 any comments on the number of witnesses by Palmetto?

0 MR. JOHNSON: Well, the Board's point concerning

7 selection of witnesses by Palmetto Alliance in this situation

8 I think reminds of a similar observation that the Board made
9 in the earlier phase of the quality assurance proceeding in

10
the partial initial decision in which you reached the con-

11
clusion about the -- whether there were systematic de'ficiencies

I
in construction at Catawba or construction through faulty

/ ') '3'
(_/ workmenship based on the evidence that was presented.

I#
It wasn't based on'all the witnesses that Palmetto

15
sought to present. It was based -- and the Staff would agree

with the Board's position and it should be implied here, i

that it can assume that we have competent attorneys here,

18
presenting the cases and we will choose the evidence wisely.

'. 9 i
In the case of Palmetto Alliance, that they could ;

i
20 i

be presumed to, based on their -- the information that has i

~

been made available to them, to choose the strongest witnesses

for their case, and that as the Board has just said that if |
I

i. they are able to substantiate the allegations from those

24
witnesses, then so be it. And if not, then it wouldn't seem

r 4..pe ,,n ,o, ,,,im,

! 25
' to be any reason to go into a long list of witnesses who would
i

f

- _ _ __ . ._ . _ _ _. _ _ _ , . . _ _ . . - - . _ - .__
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#4-14-SueTI appear to have isolated concerns or concerns which the

2 PalmettoLAlliance themselves-don't believe are the strongest

.3es witnesses.
.b

4 So, we subscribe to the Board's position that

5 you alluded to here and took-in the quality assurance issue.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: The hearing of witnesses?

7 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, we subscribe to the
<

8 . Board's observation of picking out the best.- That's what

9 we did before to satisfy the Board's needs.in a much more

10
extensive hearing than this hearing. And that could satisfy

,

11
the Board's.needs in this regard.

I
The Intervenor raised many other issues, and I

!3 am prepared to address them. But I think the Board just ,

'#
wishes me to address the issue of number of people.

And that's our view.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that would be best at this

17
point anyway. Now,.just a moment.

I

8 ~

(The Board members are conferring.)

cnd #4
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~

1 JUDGE KELLEY: A11'right.- We'are going to take.a
.

*

12 ten minute' break. Let me - just1 say, when we: get back we intend
~

p. to.spendIten minutes'on discovery points.you alluded to, Mr.3

a.J -

4 Guild, and ten minutes, if necessary, on the in-camera points
:

:5 th'atlyouLalluded:to, Mr. McGarry. Hopefully we can.then-swear
~

6 the panel.- and go on to matters that have - been argued to tu;

7 this morning, or'yet to be argued. We will decide as soon as

.8 we can.

9 Let's take a break.

10 (Short recess taken)
11 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. We-are back on the record.

12 Justga word to the panel. Some of {you know already we sometimes
~

;,~) . 13 spend about as much time discussing procedural points than in(,,

14 taking of-testimony.
~

15 It is our hope to get you sworn in shortly, and get-

16 into the meat of-the case.cer.tainlyibefore lunch. We have a-

- 17 couple of items left in which we will spend no more than ten

18 minutes apiece. , hur o .r ; .tt . - r . . .. wi a :L ; ueo,.

19 - There are some discovery points from Palmetto. I am
,

20 repeating'what I said before we broke, and a couple of in-camera

21' matters by Mr. McGarry, with the Staff's comments, if appropriate.

( 22 Mr. Guild?,

23 MR. GUILD: With respect to discovery matter, the
.

24
,. - .

Board schedule indicated a request on Friday by Palmetto to the
i Ase-Feder$ Reporters, Inc.

25 | Applicant for further documents, and we weren't abic to reach
,

--y- nm <, - , <-ep-- ,,,,-.,,.,s,, . , , ,_-. , ,,, ,,,,. ,,w,,,+.,.,..g,-,-,va..-, r v , e,,,.n,,-y-,em, , - - -. . , _ , < , - - ,e--e,-, ,,,.-rww,-ww,.rar..+- ,--n ww.,-
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'

I agreement after discussion about requests for.further-

.2 documents, and they need to be brought before the house at

3 this~ point. -

:( <)
- -

v
_ 4 'I classify those in four groups. First, the

5 -meat of what was made availabic to.us-that reflects the actual

6 evidence. of the concern by the craftsmen documentation is

7 concerned, are ccontained in the affidavits. There are

'8 supposed;to be 217. The number is slightly different

9 than-217. There are multiple- affidavits for individuals.

10 The short of the process is that we understand from discovery

11 is. people called in on one, or in some cases, many occasions.

12 In the first meeting, their statement:was committed

,,

.( ). 13 to writing in hand and signed by the interviewer. Written by

14 the interviewer. That statement was then translated into

15 an affidavit. The individual then came back and either was

16 reinterviewed to get more clarification, as they call them
_

.17 technical interviews in some cases, they may just be interviews,

18 where there was just further information brought forth by

19 the individual.

20 Ultimately, an affidavit was either signed or

21 . not signed, and then there was a third and sometimes fourth

-( ) 22 affidavit where it is called sign-off affidavit. The sign-off

23 affidavit is a little one paragraph prepared affidavit that

24
. .

?was presented to the individual at the time when they were met
Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

-25 with by the interviewer and the technical person who resolved

w
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I

1 or investigated.the concern.

2 And is reported to reflect individual satisfactionp

3 ' :sith- the investigation solution.- And there are those -- are
7_.

\'}
4 .most the class. A number of the affidavits reflect what

15 . appeared to. be prior affidavit that just hasn't been passed

6 to us.

7 On the face of those, they suggest that there is

8 .some documentation of statements given to Duke by the

9 individual. The documentation is not available to us. It

10 has not-been made available to us,

11 And we seek those. The statements -- the affidavits

12 in_a number of cases from information that has come to our
:,,
.( ,) 13 attention, principally talking to the individuals,.are purported

14 not to reflect the full and complete and true statement of the

15 individua13s; concerns or evidence given to the interviewers.

16 Some of that is probably in the process of just

17 innocent reinterpretation of language, but some of that may

18 be significant, and some of it has been identified as

19 significant by. people we have talked to. They make general

20 characterizations, and all of the concerns that I stated are

21 not documented in my affidavit. All of the facts that I

- (o,) 22 communicated are not documented in my affidavits. .My affidavits
|

23 . do not reflect full and complete statements as I gave them to the

.24 interviewer, aside from subjects that were never touched on.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 I' am talking about actual information transmitted.

._ __- _ __ . _ . _ . . _ _ . _ , . _ _ - _ . _ _ - ~ . _ . -
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l' So, in short, 'we have a need for do'cumentatioa with

2 . regard ' to' the affidavits. -The statements given by the
-

3
-c: h, i . individuals that has not ' been . transmitted - to us.

-

%J
4 -I~ Suggest that' the form of that is in prior -written.

;} r

:51,: statements given by . the . individuals, or (prior affidavits that -
,4 ,

,h- 6 are not among the universe of documents that have- been transmitted._.
'

..: -
, , " 7 ISinc' .the integrity -of the -interviewing process, including thee-

,

f
z' 8 interviewing. techniques and sampling techniques and the: bias-
o

9 'of the. interviewers, and I mean that in a technical sense,' bias..

10 Prejudgment, 'if you will. Selectivity if you will. It.is

'U absolutely critical'that.this Board and Palmetto to present
'

u .12 ~ to this Board, have access to documents that-reflect =.as best

13 we.can.the true extent of the evidence that the' people -

Id ~
~

communicated to the Company.,

15 All we have are a smaller class of those documents,
,

16 and that is the affidavit. So we ask-that the Board' require

I7 the: production of any written statements that Applicant's have
g.s

18 in their. possession for individuals interviewed which may' be

" an' even larger class. of people than the affidavits we have.,

-

20 We don't know. In that any affidavits signed or unsigned that
,

2I are .in the Applicant's position that reflects statements given
, h.

22- N._ j by craftsmen or individuals at Catawba.
t

.23 Secondly, t'echnical documents. The Board directed

24 Applicant's_to make available to Palmetto and CSG underlying
%.pe %,, %

25
. documentary basis for their report's conclusions. And the Board.

a
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,1 made 'the observation that draf ts of reports wereunot within
.

. 2 the purview of what the Board contemplated being turned over,

:3 .if you will, in expedited discovery process that was' set forth;,s.,

C'
4 at the1 time.

5 .The problem .is, we believe that material that can

6 be characterized as draft -- has been characterized by draf!s

7 :by Applicant's, represents in fact the underlying basis for

.8 'their reports conclusions on technical issues. _ Let me

9 explain.'

.10 The document that you have before you, the
~

11 1 August 3rd report,-it is the collegial product.. It is an

12 advocacy product._ It is in large part the language of.
^

J( ,1 13 counsel. That statementJis pointed out by the deposition ;
;

14 testimony of a nuhber of technical witnesses who describe

.15 counsel writing the technical portions of the . report in part.

16 MR. McGARRY: I think the record will reflect ~ that

17 it is not a large part. That is not correct.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: We will decide that.

19 Mk. :.. GUI LD : I can't speak to how large or how small

20 except I submit material, and in any event that it is

-21 suggested -- what you have in front of you, it is not simply

' in[.

22 raw' evidence. It is evidence that has been packaged, and I
s,

23 don't mean that unfairly or majoratively, but it is.an

24 advocacy document, so therefore, it already has received
i L'Ase-Federr.2 Reporte's, Inc.r

25 processing beyond the underlying documentary basis that has.

,

I
.... - -- -- . . - - - . . . - . . . - - . . . - . - - - - . - . .-
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1 sbeen' presented to;a d'ecision-maker,. this Board, by counsel,
'

2 --;it'.is-counsel's-product in part,

3 That suggests ' what is ' behind Counsel's ' product,
'

hg,.
4 the-evidence that-they , stack, meaning theirs, needs-to be

~ 5 . discoverable for us to be able to sa'y no, it should stack up
- 6 'some o ther way. Mean something different.

7 We finithat there.is 27 page report, and then the

L8 meat of it, if you will, the thing that is not judgmental' or
~

9 argumentative, or not presented in any judgmental or,

. 10 ' argumentative fashion, are the two attachments that reflect

.
11 . the f-- what they call foreman override and otherusafety ;cu a

12 concerns.

13 Each of those concerns are -- were to have 'been~

*

14 Linvestigated and-resolved by a technical person to perform

15 what-they describe as,an dnyestigation/ resolution, and-they,

16 are.. presented in discovery form. They are entitled Investigation /

"'
17 Resolution of Concerns.

18 They have the name of the person assigned to a
-

19 concern number, and then they have a titic. All right.

20 Curiously, while the final report is dated August 3,

: 21 1984, the forms that reflect the. investigation / resolution of
-

p). 122( ; . concerns reflet;that the investigation / resolutions weree

-23 performed thereafter, August 9th and 10th. I am looking at

24 one right now that is called concerned by quality of work
AmeI ederd Reporters, Inc.F

25 -affected by production pressure, if you will, the whole shooting

-
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1 match assigned to Mr. Llewellyn. Investigation /resoluation

2 performed by him on August-9th,.1984.

3 Another example that is particularly significant

'O
4 is interpass temperatures. The investigation / resolution

5 of that concern is dated-August 10th,.1984, reflects that.

6 it was performed by Mr. Brian Kruse, who is one of the panel,

7 and reviewed by Mr. Llewellyn.

8 So, in no stretch of the imagination can the

9 post hoc investigation / resolution of concern documents be

10 the underlying basis for a report that was published a week

Il before.

12 Now, what we understand was the . basis for that

) '13 report was what-I.will characterize as drafts that may or

14 may not be the language the applicants have attached to that,

15 but it is the prior version of documents that provide an

10 investigation / resolution of that particular concern. It

17 is a version of that that may differofrom what is in the

18 report, and therefore, may be called a draft.

19 We sought from applicant's those documents because

-20 we believe that the completeness and accuracy of the final

21 report as reflecting a resolution of the concerns, the

( ) 22 evidence that was considered is in question, and we should

23 have the opportunity impeaching the validity of tucir final

24 report to have the document or the basis behind that report.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 And that in our best understanding is reficcted by
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1 documents ~that have not been made available to us.

2 So that is the second class. I will call that

3 .the technical' documents or:the investigation / resolution,,

L' '
'

4 documents that predate the August 3rd~ report.
. _.

5 In part1that is-important, because - if you just

6 take the interpass temperature, for example, and.in my earlier

7 argument I tried to state that we don't believe that the . report

8 . fairly discloses a known series of institute testing that was

9 performed on Welder B's crews welds that reflected a very

10 high level of. rej ection rate. .That is very significant

11 evidenc'e. We only learned about that on Friday. Couldn't

12 possibly have known before, because it wasn't disclosed in

(X 13 the report.j

'14 JUDGE KELLEY: Third class?

15 MR. GUILD: Third class. We believe that -- we

16 sought and counsel for ' Applicant declined to make available

17 documents reflecting the prior evaluations of the foremen who

18 were implicated in foreman override, as a result of the Duke !

,19 . investigation.

20 Two in particular who were the subject of removal

21 from their supervisory positions, a general foreman and a

% 22 foreman. There were additional class of eleven who were- (,j
.

23 subj ected to some form of reprimands, written or oral

24 counselling, okay, as a result of findings of the investigation ,

AceJeder'.2 Reporters, Inc.

25 Those extend beyond the individual crew, and even

- . _ _ - . ._._ , _ _ _ __ _._ _, _._
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.1 beyond the individual foreman andgeneral-foreman in welding,
i
>

2 to other crews involving -other crafts, and form part of our

, - 3 ' case in' demonstrating that there is, in. fact, a pattern of

LJ
4 . foreman. override.at Catawba that extents site' wide, it

5 extends beyond --

6 JUDGE KELLEY: This is a request for evaluation 7

7 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.
-

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Personnel evaluations?

9 MR. GUILD: Exactly. Let's put it as narrowly

10 as we can as we described it with the Applicants. In the

11 previous case, where an individual was the subj ect of

12 specific numerous allegations, Mr. Davidson, the site quality
-o
( ,t 13 assurance manager, we sought and the Board directed the
v

14 production of his PPPP-- it is a performance evaluation,

15 andithere was an objection that that had privacy roblems with'

16 it, and the Board reviewed it in Camera and determined that

17 there were no policy obj ections to it, with an agreement
i

18 deleting one small part of that that is not relevant to this

19 discussion, and it was produced, and it was a piece of evidence.

20 Now, we sought in discovery the documentation

21 reflecting the evaluations, the appraisals of the foremen

n( 22 wha were implicated, and we believe that is c1carly discoverable.,j

23 It is clearly calculated to lead- to the production of relevant

24 cuidence; for example, in the case of the individuals who were
Ass-Federd Renotters, Inc.

25 found most culcable, what prior actions have been taken by

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _



!

'

iS 10-Wal--

I applicants to account for the practices that foreman engaged. in,
r~

2 three: years ~ _befo' re, '80 '81-time--frame. - Had there been prior

3 warnings-that were unheeded, or.was the quality assurance_ .- c,
l /

'

'4 system of applicants .such that there was no prior indication

5 -whatsoever that a practice that may now have existed for years

6 in that; foreman and general foreman had, in fact, existed? It

-7 never was documented. It was never brough to the attention

8 of supervision.

9 Did the supervision, did management of Duke Power
:

10 Company condone knowingly the misconduct of foreman and

11 general foreman and the other class of foreman? Did they

12 have reason to know? yet not inquire further? Did they simply

p]t 13 have no knowledge?

14 biR. .KELLEY: I_ understand =that point. blove on.

15 FIR. GUILD: The fourth item is evidence that we have

16 characterized generally as production pressure, documentary

17 evidence. We inquired as to a number of witnesses about what

18 documentary indicia there were of production pressure. hiany

19 of the affidavits indicate that foreman can do work efficiently

20 and are good supervisors, and don't violate the rules during
.

21 some periods, and they violate the rules during others, depending
|. es

/ lj 22 on who they are being supervised by, and also depending upon the
f

23 levels of production pressure placed on them by that supervision.

24 Now, we sought evidence from a number of witnesses
Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 in disc o very, saw . _ an identifiation of evidence from a

. _ - - - _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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1 number-of witnesses in discovery,. reflects empirical evidence

2 - of production pressure, if you. will.

3 I generally describe that evidence as follows:, ,_.s

( )'
4 There was discussion that there was scheduling documents. There

5 were documents that reflected milestones for various systems in

6 the plant. Various turnovers that were required to be conducted ,

7 -and the particular crews who were assigned to that work knew

8 |that there was a particular schedule for turnover system,

9 tanded to increase the level of production pressure, and_those

10 are the time _ frames when-violations of procedure occur. Those

11 are the time frames --when instances of foreman override

12 dominated..
me

13 So, there are scheduleing documents that were(,)
14 ~ identified in Mr. Dick's deposition that are known to counsel.

15 We talked about it with general foreman, -- with general foreman

|
16 that. there are reports maintained as to, among other things, i

17 the absentee rate of a particular foreman. A tool that

18 management uses regularly to monitor the levels of morale on

19 particular crews.

20 If your crew has a high level of absenteeism, it

21 is indicative we are_ told of low morale, and problems in

|( ) 22 managing your people. People don't come in to work.

'
23 ,

24
4..r.e.r3 n. port.r , inc.

25

__
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/T6 DOthmn 1 'Perhaps, we. submit, it'should have been an index

2 for particular foremen,.of the need for management to take

3 action to inquire into-problems that existed with that
,_ri

1 )
'# - -4 - foreman's. work.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: You are suggesting we should look

6 at absentee rates for crews?'

7 MR. GUILD: I'm say as a matter of discovery it

8 should be available to Palmetto and CESG to review objective

9 evidence of production pressure to make our case that there

10 are patterns of production pressure, patterns of foreman
..

11 override that extend beyond this-individual crew.

12 And, with regard to this individual crew, to be

I^') 13 able to do similarly to the point about personnel evaluation,
.v

^

14 be able to demonstrate whether there were prior objective

15 . indicia of foreman pressure, for even the foremen that were

i
16 found to have been wrongdoers. Should they have known, based !

17 on the-evidence of work under the general foreman who was

18 implicated, namely Billy Smith, and the foreman who was

19 implicated whose name is Arlon Moore, should there have been

20 evidence well-known to Applicants as a management tool that

21 there was production pressure.

(( })' 22 JUDGE KELLEY: What is in the category besides

23 scheduling information?

24 MR. GUILD: Scheduling information, documentary
' Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 information regarding crew, foremen and crew performance such
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_1 . asi abisentee t rat'es .
N~ '

^~ '
2 There is aimeasure-that we aretold was used'for a

'

.

2: -

, . .. . .

~
..

ap3 timeLat the' facility:ofLa;weightied value system in the weldingg c
.

.1 .a
,A / ~s . 4 .

.
'

- a

,. :4 Jcraf t --1 weighted value being a' determination of: in effect of
-

.

'
~

5 ;the amount: of welds that were done, ' inches o'f. weld calculated

16 :on a' consistent measuring basis. And that there were data-4

L

- 7 /kept!toluse.Jfor1 production scheduling of that-sort of welding.

' ' - 8 ccraft.
~

, .

19 'Two other points. This:is aflist that we basically

J10 said we are11ooking for this|information. ' All of it :may. not-

11 be necessary. . We will be-happy to take it 1n manageable' form.
~

[ 12 :It all~may'not be ncessary, but-:these-are the indicia that were
. .: i

' dentified to us and I am trying to identify them for thei
'

113
,

0 14 record.:
,

15 Applicants took the position it-was all~ irrelevant,

16 we 'couldn' t have any of it. So the weighted value measures--

.17 in the welding craft we are told there is a measure that are

-18 reports reflecting ~ rejection rates for X-ray welds, safety- [

..

~ -19 related welds, you-know what levels of acceptance.and

-20 -rejection is assigned to particular craftsmen, welders and
*

4 c T21 crews. 'And they- keep statistics on the reject rates and -

-

22 _:use that.as.a measure of presumably work quality.

L23 And finally in that category, overtime records.
.

p
i 24 We are told that production pressure often can be reflected
e Ase-Feners nepomes, Inc.

25 when a -particular system, particula r e piece of work is critical, -

.

4

" '
_ , _ __ ''m' -__u___ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ..e. __
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rmn3 -1 overtime is assigned, is authorized only by upper management

2 for that.particular crew..

7, .

-3 ' Does the crew in question -- when did th( v learn
a p
''

4 their overtime, when were.Arlon Moore's second shift people

5 working particularly large numbers of overtime -- not

6 numbers _of overtime, hours,-an index again of the level of

7 . production pressure for a period of time.

8 We believe that information and that class'fis'

9 clearly discoverable. It is not the kind of thing I want to

10 put en masse in the record, it-is something I want to be able'

'll to examine in a scientifically sound fashion to be able to

12 understand whether from it we can adduce evidence that is

Lf'I 13 ' admissible that will prove production -- pressure of foreman
v

14 override and a significant breakdown of QA at Catawba.

#
'15 Those are the four subjects of documentary

16 discovery at this point.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Carr or Mr. McGarry? You

18 can have a little bit ma re than five minutes. If you can

19 say what you have to say in less time, fine.

20 MR. CARR: Yes, sir.

21 I will try to follow generally Mr. Guild's

' i) 22 outline.
v

23 As far as -- he is correct in saying that we did

24 have a discussion Friday afternoon. Perhaps I missed it, but
hFederal Reporters, Inc.

25 I don't recall the first category of information being

- - _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ _
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am4' h1 requested Friday afternoon. That is. dealing with either

' ~

'2 : notes.from which. affidavits were prepared, br affidavits that-
9

~3 .might:b~e missing.wg.
),,) . .

= . .
.

.

;

:4 L LEt ,me dust make a- few points on that: -In our view

15 we'have'mdde available to the Intervenors all the affidavits
4

6 .that arefin our possession and that form the basis.fo'r the:

7 ; report.

8 second,with respect.to the manner in which the,

9 affidavits were prepared, those' affidavits were prepared on.

10 time basis of interviews. The interviews that were reflected-in
.

11 written notes. The written notes were not turned over because

12 the affidavits. track the written notes.

i 13 We'are.not aware of any instance in which someone
'

14 .who was interviewed says tht.the-affidavit does not-reflect the ;

15 concerns that he or she expressed in the interview. It is-

16 not.what we have been told.
.

17 I believe that an examination of the affidavits

18 will disclose that they expressed that the affidavits reflect

~19 their concerns.

:20 Our position is that.had we been asked, we would.

21. -have responded: A, you have all the affidavits, and, B, we

i( .22 . will not turn over to you what handwritten notes may exist

.23 from which-the affidavits were prepared.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you say further though that the
Am-ressre noormes, Inc.

25 affidavits track the notes?

w _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ -
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mm5 1 MR. CARR: Yes, I did, your Honor.

2 JUDGE KELLEY:'Do you mean by track, repeat.them?-t
.

.[-
'3 MR. CARR: No, in most instances it is verbhtim,

. :

~ '4 as I understand the' process, and of course the panel can answer

5 that.

6 But what they did is interview, take notes of all

7 that was said. At the' conclusion of the interview,-the' person

8 being interviewed and the interviewer or interviewers would

9 then go over th e . notes together, and both Would sign the

10 handwritten notes.

11 The handwritten notes were then turned over to a

12 typist to complete.

[~) 13 My information is that in no cases were substantive
v

14 changes.made. There could have been changes of a grammatical

15 nature, putting something in a complete sentence.

16 The person that was interviewed was then called and

17 asked to come to review th'e affidavit and execute it if they
.

!

18 desired.to.

.19 JUDGE FOSTER: Do I understand thht there may be

20 some affidavits that have not been turned over?

21 MR. CARR: No, that is not the impression I

i ) 22 -wished to convey. To my knowledge all the affidavits that

23 we took as a result of this investigation, were turned over

2'4 to the Intervenors.
Ass-Federd Reporte,s, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Judge Kelley, let me just add a point

_ _-- _ _ - -_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - . _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . -- _- .-___ - __
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mm61 for.clarificasion. '

2 First, some of this discussion was with other'

'O'
~

'3 counsel be' sides Mr~. Carr,. including Mr. Calvert. Different

4 counsel;were at different depositions. The practice we under-'-

5 standLwas followed,'and the Board should understand, was that

. :6 the affidavits were prepared after one or more interviews,

7 'and'were submitted to the individual for signing. The
i.

8 Lindividual'came in and signed them.

9 No individuals were allowed to have copies of those

10 affidavits, so if you call an individual up and say, "Is your

1) affidavit full,. complete and correct?" He~is going to say,

12 "What did I say?" They don't have them.

13 And, in a number of cases they asked for copies of} }i
j4 their affidavit so-they could know what they were purported

'15 to have said and_make additions and changes, corrections if

16 need b'. They were not given an opportunity to do that.e

17 Further, let me point you to one affidavit as an

18 example.

!
19 JUDGE KELLEY: All right, you made your argument

: 20 'Mr. Guild. I wbuld like to finish this morning sometime,

21 so let's go back to Mr. Carr and see what he has to say.

; '(~)- 22 MR. GUILD: I can show you an example if you like.

|
A_/

23 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead, Mr. Carr.

|

24 MR. CARR: I have completed my discussion at this
; Assfederd Reporters, Inc.

25 point, with one exception,your Honor. That is, it is our

l

_ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - _ -
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Emm7 'I understanding that Mr.' Guild acknowledged when he started that
'

2 there:may have been a-lot of things that came up in different-
~

3 depositions,g
t V
'~

4 It is.true, we weren't there for all deposition.

5 But the. Board contemplated that.we would sit down sometime

6 Friday and get'a complete list of the documentation that

7 Palmetto wanted. This wasn't part of it.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Among the affidavits that

9 were signed by these 200 -- is it 217 or 2227

10 MR. CARR: My understanding is 217 people were

!'ll interviewed, a number of them more than once. So, there are

12 quite a few more than 217 affidavits.

(). 13 JUDGE KELLEY: I am thinking of the list on the

1-4 front of the package. It runs like 222.

15 MR. CARR: I think some were names that weren't

16 interviewed, I am told.

.17 JUDGE KELLEY: How many of those people that were.

18 interviewed for whom you prepared affidavits, signed the

d '19 affidavit?

20 MR. CARR: The majority, but I don't have the

21 . precise number.
.

' f~'i ' 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Can you give us some idea as to why a
\_ /

23 large number did not?

24 MR. CARR: Yes. First, it wasn't a large number,
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 it may be five to ten. I can give you a perfect example.

_ _ _ _ ___ _ __. _ _ _- -. _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ ____-
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cmm8 1- JUDGE KELLEY: Then it is the overwhelming majority.

12 It is'almost everybody?,

3 MR. CARR: That's correct. One person that didn't-,
\'

~4 . sign _it pu't a statement on_there, I have been interviewed at
~'

5 randomLby the NRC, I have bben interviewed at random by the

;6 Department of Labor g I have been interviewed at random by

7 Duke, and I am sick and tired of signing documents. -I am not

8 _ going to sign this one.

9 JUDGE PURDOM: There were also some that didn't

10 sign because they weren't given a copy.

11 MR. CARR: That is correct, sir.

12 MR. GUILD: And because the statement didn't

/~') 13 reflect a full and complete statement of their concerns of
\s

14 the statement at the interview.

^15 JUDGE KELLEY: Thht's what I'm .trying to get at, if

16 a man signs an affidavit, presumably that is what he has got to

17 say. Now, did everybody but five or ten sign?

!

18 MR. CARR: That is correct. I

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Is that what I hear?

20 MR. CARR: Yes. We can go through this and get

21 it through the panel later, but in instances where people came

>

- n() 22 in and said, "I have additional concerns," they were then
.

23 interviewed for those additional concerns.

24 That is why we have, in some cases, follow-up
Am-Feder'.! Reporte,s, Inc.

25 affidavits.

. - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ -
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rmW t i JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, go ahead.

'2 MR. CARR: Now, with respect to technical documents,

'3 this is a matter in which, as Mr. Guild points out, the Board, ,a

i'~' !
4 said-that drafts of the reports were not necessary for

5 discovery, tha didn't have to turn those over.

'6 If I understand how:the process worked,.under my

7 analyses, basic analytical work was done. The results of that

8 work which have been turned over in discovery, but the

9 results of that work were then put in draft form on a sheet

10 that I believe we called an " Investigation Resolution" sheet.
,

11 Those Investigation Resolution sheets are drafts of the

12 technical attachments to our report.

() 13 From those sheets, which'may have gone through a

14 couple of versions, came our report. The reason that some of

15 the Investigation' Resolution sheets that Mr. Guild referred to

!
16 are dated after the reports, is that once the report was

17 written, the report, the language in the report which came
t

18 from earlier Investigation Resolution sheets, was turned back

19 into Investigation Resolution sheets at the request of

20 LMr. Grier, who was in charge of the oversight panel.

21 It is our position that those Investigation

() 22 Resolution shoots, that category of documents represent drafts

23 of our report. Under the Board's instructions, they do not

24 have to be made available.;

' Ase-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: I make one point that has been made

-. _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ .
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I
~

mml01 .before. .Some of these questions are p'erhaps best1 answered by

h-
[ :2 the people.we areggoing to be~ swearing in a little bit later.

, ,
,

3 And'.that may.have'some' bearing ultimately on'how we' decide4

,,

.(
f' '

4 ' the. discovery . question, 'which we hope willLget dec'ided before .
'

r

|: 5 tomorrow, anyway.-
F

4 Go ahead. "

7 MR. CARR: With respect to ,the third category, the

8 ' documents reflected in the prior evaluations of the~ foremen-

9 in:.this matter.- I believe.they are thirteen in number at this

10 poin t.' Innour: view,those documents are simply irrelevant

11 .to this issue.

12 If I understood what Mr. Guild said both' Friday

'[) 13 and today, they want to try to use these documents or
y.

Ll4 performance evaluations as an indication of whether.there

15 :were prior problems with supervisory performance with at

E
16 least1the principal 'tato individuals mentioned.

17 Those subjects were explored on deposition, and

18 the general response was that, yes, there were areas that we -|
|

19 had counseled these people on, but generally we were surprised '

20 at the results of the investigation. The issue here is

21 whether an event occurred, not whether three years ago there

. o). 22 may be something on a performance evaluation that wouldq
v

23 indicate there was a prior problem.

24 I think Mr. Dick, who is here on the panel,
| w r e nse n.po,i.e.,Inc.

25 Mr. Rogers, who is welding superintendent, whose deposition

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___
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' mmil- I was:taken, both indicated that_there is,nothing in the-

2 performance evaluation -- or~only a minimumLin the performance

_

3 - uvaluation - -that would hare: indicated problems of the nature

a )
|4 .that led us to take the actions that we took.

5 And'there is anotherfissue - .and I appreciate that-

s

6 the-Boardthas addressed this-before -- that is an issue of-
'

~7 . privacy. And I have to say in all candor, none of us are

8 ' comfortable-discussing this, but I think there is an element

9 here to embarrass and harass in large measure. And I think

10 that this request moves close to that area. So, in our view

11 it is.both irrelevant, and would invade the privacy of persons

. hose-privacy should be protected to the extent possible by12 w

~

13 this Board.

14 The so-called production pressure documentary

15 evidence. I will go through these inatters and discuss them

16 in more* detail. I am prepared to do that. But, let me just

17 make the essential point.

18 Mr. Guild is correct, he did explore at some length

19 with both Mr. Dick, Mr. Rogers and one or two of the

20 other people of supervisory nature -- he was very candid about

21 what he was trying to do, he was trying to find some documen-

_O eerv 1=aic ei ee verioa a=ri e aica er a=cei = ere =re
-

23 may have been high on a particular crew. And each of the

24 people being deposed said we had no such tool.
' Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 They went through and identified the documents

a

.._._____._____.________.__.______________._____.__.__._____.____m. _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _
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rmul2 :1 that I,am going to discuss in'a moment,~ and they basically

2 said that'these documents are-not tools to do what you want

3 'to do.. If you take it'out to its alternate, basically what
~

. ,

t
' ' '

4 you would have is under the-best. scenario, assuming that you

5 could get what Mr. Guild wants from these documents, you

6 might have an identification of when work occurred on a

7 particular system on a- priority basis, and when some crews

8 worked overtime. And from that you might be able to tell when

9 a particular crew worked on a particular area.

10 The issue here is whether some foremen put pressure

11 on workers to violate procedures.

12 We have got affidavits of 217 people there. Do we

really need a stack of sclkeduling documents three feet high()- 13

to get essentially to where w''get with the documents already14 e

15 before us?

16 We say no, those documents are irrelevant..;

17 Let's look just briefly. The production schedules.
;

18 Mr. Dick discussed those. They are in the form'of bar charts

19 and they are in very gross terms.

20 Moreove r , if I understood Mr. Dick's deposition

21 correctly, what you are talking about is from the bar charts

() 22 you really cannot break out individual systems, except in an

23 exception when some supervisor asked that an individual

|
.24 system be written in on the bar chart. It won't accomplish

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc,

| 25 what we want to accomplish.

I
I

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ -_ -_
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m-

mal 3- - 1 Reports on crews absentee rates. When this came

~

2 Lup,-it was acknowledged by Mr. Rogers, the welding superinten-
'

j. .

s3 . dent that,;in fact, if'you.. reviewed the crews' absentee records,i

7_q.
. A ,)' '

u'

4 you could perhaps pick- up a trend of excessive absenteeism

'5 that might' indicate a morale problem. Mr. Rogers then said

6 he - has been - reviewing the reports since he has been on site ~,

7 and he has'noted no such trend. Nor, if I state the deposition

8 correctly, has anybody. called that to his attention.

9 The third area, reports on rejection or acceptance

10 . rates for X-ray welds. These aren't -- these particular

11 documents exist, but they' exist as an indication of how well

.12 we are meeting our standards. And they are not broken down
~

/~x- .,

, -- ( i 13 to'any particular crew. The welder's stencil number is there.s ).i

14 Weighted value measure of the welds, as I understand it, that'

15 was an attempt to try to measure an amount of work that needed

16 to be done. It is dependent on so many variables,that it was

17 my information - :and I believe said in the deposition ---

18 that it just didn't do what we wanted it to do.

L 19 .And finally, the overtime records. I understand

20 from listening to Mr. Guild that that request has been somewhat

1!1 narrowed because, if I remember Friday afternoon we were asked

-(f 22 forothe overtime records of all the crews on the site.

23 Again, what this would indicate is perhaps a

j. 24 time period for which a particular crew worked overtime.
' Ass-Feder$ Reporters, Inc.

25 It would not indicate in our view when a particular crew -- if
'

e
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' _ 'mml47 I it even occurred -- was having pressure put on it by'its

2 . foreman..

3 And'finallh as I indicated when I started discussing
.;

-4 the scheduling documer.:s,; the documents allegedly relating to
-

5 production pressure are beyond the scope in our view of a

6 . definition of foreman override, which is usually the case.

7 They may be consistent with Mr. Guild's view.

8 JUDGE'KELLEY: Okay, thank you.

9 Now, I'think that'in the course of talking to this

10 panel we might get some further light shed on how affidavits

Il got written up and signed and the like, and that might be

12 helpful on some of the points we have talked about. But for

{Oj now I think that we have heard adequately from counsel. We13

14 don't need any further argument on the remaining points.

15 We will decide the matter as soon as possible.

16 Mr. McGarry, I believe the subject of privacy or

17 in camera was raised. What did you have in mind?

18 MR. MC GARRY: Yes, sir.

19 Very briefly, your Honor,we have previously advanced

20 reasons for the proprietary treatnent of discovery documents

21 in this proceeding. The reasons we advanced in that regard, we

()j(
22 would likewise advance for the in-camera phase, for the

23 ruling.in camera. Let me, perhaps, just sum it up.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead.
Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MC GARRY: We promi: led the employees

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ ._ _-__- - . a
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mmL 1 -confidentiality. And it is our view that this promise should

'2 be honored. _The subject matter.-should be held in confidence.

3 That is, - what does an employee think, in essence, of his,,

t ;-
'

'4 . boss?'''''

'5 -And, we don't think that is something that

6 necessarily should be brought out in public. If the individual s

~

who come forward wish it to be in public, then that is their-7

8 -choice and'we have no problem going public. .But at this point.

9 in time, given the fact that Duke Power Company offered.the-

10 confidentiality, if that is breached, it will inhibit-our

.11 ability to do subsequent' investigations. And that, indeed, is

-12 a rationale that has been recognized by. the Appeal Board and

[') 13 the Commission when it has to rule upon matters traditionally
, q,,

14 involving-the confidentiality extended by the Staff. But, it

.15 likewise applies to our situation.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: I am not quarreling with you, I just

17 wonder, are there casas extending beyond the Staff to Applicant?

I

.18 MR. MC GARRY: Except the one, the Catawba case, and

19 your ruling in the In-Camera phase of the hearing. We thought

20 that was the: ',best precedent. We didn't look any further.

21 (Laughter. )

(y7 ) 22 JUDGE KELLEY: The exercise of our prehearing powers.

23 MR. MC GARRY: That is correct. And we mentioned

24 that point before to the Board.
Aas-Feds,el Repo,te,s, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: But seriously, we did technically
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mm16 ~have-Board; witnesses which we had called, and we~had an:

1-

. exchange that,.you come forward and we will keep:this
. m# 2

"

confidential.
3. .m

.So, I suppose the analogy between us and the Staff,i
.

4

we.both. work for thef NRC anyway, might be drawn. - But, . yo u . .i
,5

might yet represent-a different point.
6

Are you saying, Mr. ' McGarry, take your panel- here ,
7

that'we should close'this hearing?-

;

8 -

MR. MC GARRY: Yes,. sir.
.9

And, I would say in addition to the reasons I
10

have advanced, we have numbers, we-have listed numbers that
11

.can be' equated to names. But' these individuals all worked 'with
12

names, they dealt with people, not with numbers. And it really'
_;

13)1

'~ will-inhibit, I think, their. ability first to understand the
'14

question, and then in responding have to worryJabout, now
15

what:is the name, because immediately the answer is going to
16

be, well,-John Doe, when I talked to him, this was his concern.
17

So, I think it has the potential of inhibiting theiry
~18

.. response.
-19

But, our primary reason is really to honor the
20

confidentiality that we did extend to these people. We think
21

Ethat was -- it would be a breach of trust. We think it would:

(). 22
' ' ' '

.

have a potential chaotic impact. I don't want to measure
23

what chaotic impact would be, but I think it has that potential.
24

A w nommn, inc. I think it would assist the Board to be able to talk in
25

i

e

-> .__ _ _______________._______.____.__________m________.______._m_ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ -



. . . . - - . - . . . - . . - ~ _ . . . , ., . - . . . . ~ - .

'^ & x' '"
,

,

~

'
~ 13,118'*

,

a -
' '

_

,

Yuua;4

; ~ 1 ; names and getza better picture of what"we are' talking about,-

^

- 52 as_. opposed =to numbers.~

n4

3 :

y' .9 . JUDGE KELLEY:- Is :there; any way that one1could-
-

- 4 segregate;or. bifurcate the appearance of this panel in terms.

5 of :what you are ' talking about -- I . am- thinking about questioning .

16 :on procedure and methodology'and who did'what -- before you~

7 :get to;anybody's name?y
,

- 8 MR..MC GARRY: No,' sir.. The folks'down here - .I

9 'am pointing to the right-hand side of the panel as you are

10 :looking.at them -- they are the interviewers. They talked
~

iI 'to the people.

12 .The people'in the middle, are the-people who did the

' ;13 : technical evaluations. But many of them had. follow-up

Id
_

, interviews, so they talked to the people. And then they went

i ~

: 15 .off in a technical sense, they went back and talked to people,
t

.. .

-16 butithey were.always thinking in terms of the people who they-r
,

L.
17 .had to deal'with.

|-

.18 And then the people at-the end, Mr. Dick the overview,

19 .and'Mr. Grier did the oversight, and they looked at it in,

20 terms of people. So, it is quite difficult.[
!

21 JUDGE KELLEY: So you would suggest a procedure like

22~ the in-camera procedure we had before?

23 MR. MC GARRY: I think so, your Honor. I think it

.2k will facilitate.the proceeding. I think the proceedings arec
Ase-ameno n porwei, inc.

'

25 more cumbersome without it, just as a practical matter, aside
,

.

l'
,

se u s sum.us -
. . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . _
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:mml8 1 from our confidentiality arguments.-

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Right now we are just talking about

f.
- 3 this panel. The Staff may have a different view on its own

C)f
4 panel, as well as a different view on this panel.

-5 _Why don't we just stick with your panel for the

6 moment. They may have waivers as to individuals.

7 Mr. Johnson, what is the Staff's view on this?.

.8 MR. JOHNSON: Well, in some measure we would defer

9 to the Applicants on this, since they know better what

10 individuals they are presenting,and the way in.which they

( -11 can and are prepared to deal with the evidence.

12 If, in fact, they don't know the code numbers for

( 13 the. individuals in order to talk about the evidence, since

14 a good deal of the evidence will turn upon the source of the

15' information as well as theobjects of the information, that

16 just presenting their discussions will be -- it will be -

17 required if it were to be on the record, for everyone to-

18 have'a list of the codes and as they are talking to be

19 talking in terms of the code and be careful not to make a

20 slip. During the depositions we, I think, did a pretty

21 good job of keeping the names of sources off the record, as

n(,) 22 Mr. Guild indicated,but there were slips. And, with this

23 many witnesses and being on the record here, I think the

24 chances of slips will be ever present.
Aco Feder) Reporters, Inc.

25 I recall there were problems in the in-camera'

(-
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> imn19' I proce6 ding:when we were on the record in the'open' session.

2 It tends to happen as you go along.- I recall ~several
~

3 instances in which'either.the parties or the panel inadver-y
( J-'''

4 .tently. mentioned a name.

5 I think it will inhibit.the give and take of the'

6 ' proceeding if we are on the record. It is not that it couldn't

-7 be:done on the-public record. I think-it is a close question.
1

8 But ILthink -- Mr. McGarry was making the point, I think it

'9 will assist the. understanding somewhat.to be dealing with

10 names.

J 11 I think the Board and the parties will get a

12 _better understanding of what is happening with names, rather-

-[ } -13 than numbers. But it is a fairly close question in the

14 Staff's view.
'

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, Palmetto's view on whether

16 we should close.

-17 MR. GUILD: Our view;is similar to to as previously

18 stated, enhanced by.our knowledge since essentially the only

19 confidence we are talking about here is the confidence of
p
! 20 Duke Power Company as the company that has been caught red-,

21 handed committing.a widespread practice of violating the rules.

[ 22 JUDGE KELLEY: That is testimony, Mr. Guild. Please

23 speak to the area.

24 MR. GUILD: That is my view;
| Am-FWwd Moormes, lu. ,

|
'

25 JUDGE KELLEY: That is your view.
,

;

\. .

.. .
_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ . 2
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mm20? I MR. L GUILD: And I intend to support that position

2 with^the evidence.that we haveiseen.
~

3 But,'the bottom line is there is no-legally.
k.);

4 recognized privilege that allows Duke Power | Company to shield

'S evidence .'of wrongdoing from the public scrutiny. Confidentialit:(-

6 is a. privilege, is a protection for individual people and

7 I submit to you that the individual people are victims of

.8 ' pressure by Duke management and it turns the principle on its

9 head for Duke management to be suggesting that what they are

10 'trying to do in this instance is protect people who in

Il numerous instances in their own statements have beert victimized

12 by that.very management.

I3 We think that the confidentiality of the. individuals

14 . involved here -in raising these allegations is largely

15 nonexistent, in short. That is the information that has
i

16 come beyond what was made available -to us. and this Board

17 on the record already from the individuals. It is almost to

18 the point of being a joke for individuals who are widely kno

19 at the site as havint been the source of this information..-

20 One example, without naming a name, the company

21 figures out who a particularly critical source of information.;

'O 2 is. 2her ee to ehee individeet end ther eee thee individue1

23 to do welds in the fab shop, so that they can simulate a

24 practice that that individual talked about.
-

..Amfederd Reporters, Inc.

25 Now they did that because they could tell who it
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mm21
I was. Now that was further buttressing the position that we

2 earlier argued.that-the circumstances of those allegations

'

3 made known to Duke management by the NRC made it absolutely
I_,)

~

4 ~ clear who these people are.
1

5 So in short,. confidentiality at this point is only

6 a shield for' Duke from the public and from the participants

7 in' this hearing process, because everybody else knows as a,

,8 practical matter.

9 -Now we have stated earlier that we think there are

10 many instances that are identified in affidavits of individuals

11 expressing very concrete fears of repcisal from their super-

12 vision. And that is something, since these individuals here

u(m 13 in this whole hearing process for licensing this plant, itj

14 has been Catawba workers who have been the source of the critical

15 evidence that has borne on the licensability of this facility,

16 the safety of its construction. Because if.you listen to Duke

L
17 managment, there have been no problems. The source of informa-

t

= 18 tion has always been from the workforce who have critical

19 knowledge. |

20 'We want to protect that source of information and

21 keep it as open as possible.
'

f-s
( ) 22 JUDGE KELLEY: It doesn't protect them if we talk

23 about it in public.

24 MR. GUILD:. Well, .it doesn't.
Am-FeW3 Reporters, fr.c.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: What does that do for them? Everyone
D

' h.

_ -. -- - _ _ , , _ . ... _ . . _ _ . . . - _ _ - - - - . - - _ - - , - - - - -. . .
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.' mm2 2 : 1 .at'the site knows who they are, but it isn't in the newspapers

2 yet. It may be tomorrow morning if we are going to talk

3 about them this afterncon.7,
:( 1

'~

' nhe approach that we have been following,4 MR. GUILD: '

.5 Judge, is one that has worked just fine. And, in fact, if

6 there is any legitimate concern about using names, it is'well

7 protected by the process that has been employed in the
,

8 depositions. And the process that has been employed in

9 ~ their own report. _And that is Simply having a chart that has

10 the names in front of them. Everybbdy uses those names, they

11 use them.all the time in their report. '

12 I won't represent to you that we are all perfect.

<=L
13 We have made slips. But I submit to you that the process has.( }
14 worked well, that we can manageably go through these concerns-

-15 that have been organized by number, with the members of the

16 panel having the list of numbers in front of them.

,
17 The only thing that this Board has protected over

I.
18 our objection, from public disclosure, are the association

19 .of specific names with the confidential information that they

20 provided. Most particularly a name that has been associated

_ 21 with'an affidavit. Counsel for Applicants said.very

.( at 22 specifically, and I think it is -- this is a fundamental basis-

.a

23 for the Board's earlier ruling -- that the only thing they

24 sought-to protect were the names, literally *Without -- the
' Aas-Federal Reporters |'Inc.

25 names even with information that was identifying.- If that

a. _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . -_ ._:_.-_ - - - - __-- _- . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - .-
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mm23' 1 information could identify the individual, that was not the

2 subject of their request for protection. Simply the names,

3j,; We have protected those names and will continue to

(_)
4 do-s,o under the Board's direction. But we think that at

5 this point you have had a series of discovery depositions.

6 .None of them were protected. 'If Applicants were so assiduous

7 about being concerned about the names of individuals, they
~

8 never raised that concern during 15 depositions that were

9 conducted last week.

10 Now there was only one instance that even comes to

11 mind where a name was elicited improperly, and that name was

12 deleted from the transcript.

/ s.

13 JUDGE KELLEYr Okay.()
14 MR. MC GARRY: What the Board has to remember is that

IS -those depositions were taken under protective order. Even

16 at that instance, we were being additionally careful.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: I think it is a kind of close question.

Id I think we have heard from everybody, I think we can decide

.19 it.

20 MR. GUILD: Let me add one other point if I may,

21 Judge. One' fundamental problem we are finding is that each

X() 22 individual when presented with the final affidavit to sign

23 ~ off on their concerns, is led to believe that their concerns

24 are isolated, they alone raised this question.
. Am-Federd Reporters, Inc,

25 Nobody is given a feeling, let alone factual

_ _ _,,_ _ __ __ _ __ __. _-
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mm24 I understanding of the true scope of corroboration for concerns

2 that they raised. Even gross numbers, "Well, 30 other people
3 expressed the same concern you do." They asked us what the.( )~"
4 result was, they wanted to-know from us, "Well, how many other
5 people raised this question?" And we would give them a rough
6 number and they would say, "Really!" I was told I was it, I

7 was an isolated case.

8 There is a fundamental purpose served by this Board
9 on the public record setting forth what the violations of

10 quality assurance standards and procedures are, because that
11 is a mechanism for-acquiring the truth, for learning the full
12 truth and the scope of this problem. To the extent that we

g) L 13 can't talk about it in public, the public is a loser. ~ The publicr

14 is a loser because they don't know what happens. And wbrkers
15 that may have further.information are unable to contribute
16 that information to this process.

17 JUDGE'KELLEY: Is there any problem -- let's pose that
t

18 we do close this hearing, we get the transcript, we go through
19 .the transcript and you black out every such name and put it in
20 the public document room. Does the public know what happened
21 then?

p) 22( MR. GUILD: No, sir. Who is going to read a transcript?
23 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, you know, you can only take it so

,24
.far. It is public.

Am-Fede,3 Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: I think it is a poor substitute for the
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mm25' I contemporaneous --

2 JUDGE KELLEY: It is not the same thing, I admit.

3 MR. GUILD: It is better than no access at all. I,.

V'
4 can set that pcint, 'too. I think-the Board Chairman made an

5 observation that is useful.~ And that is that clearly all

.6 subjects that have nothing to do with the names of people. I

7 mean, there are depositions where not even a name came up, not

8 even a number came up because numbers --- the source of

9 information was never the subject of discussion. And those

10 depositions reached'the substance of wrongdoing, they reached-

-II the substance of the Duke investiga*ive methodology and

12 findings and the resolution of concerns.

,a
_( ) 13 So, it isn't necessary that large parts of the

I4 examination of this panel even deal with:the subject of

15 identifying specific people. And I think it is easily

16 segregable to the extent that you have to even talk about-

17 numbers that-are associated with names. l

18 In short, we think that you ought to approach it on

19 the public record; that the protection of using numbers is

20 fully adequate to accomplishi the desire to protect the sources

21 ,of information and if there is any further concern you can

.rm
(_j- 22 segregate subject matter and talk about. subjects that have

23 nothing: to do with the individual sources. And further

24 protect from inadvertent identification, sources through
- Aas-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 inadvertence.
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mm26 I JUDGE KELLEY: Is there anything else that

2 absolutely has to be raised and dealt with before we swear

3 the-first panel?
Oy

4 .MR. GUILD: Before you do that, I' wanted-to bring

5 to your attention on the scope questions, just a reference.

~6 If you would refer to Individual ll4's affidavit -- I am

7 not asking you to do it now -- just read'a line,

'
end T7 8

9

10

-11

.12

(f 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

' \-)3
- 22

-23

24
i As-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
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48-1-Suet I - JUDGE'KELLEY: Let me ask, do we have that

2
'

particular code?

3 MR. GUILD: It should be - at the first severalg~sp).
4 pages of that stack of affidavits should be a handwritten

5 : list of' names from one through --

0 JUDGE KELLEY: Oh, you-are just referring to the

7 number?

8 MR. GUILD: Exactly. That's the number of the

9 individual. All r ght.i

10 And this is with regard to the issue of how

II - you define scope and I think it would be useful in under-

12 standing how individuals approached the issue and how --I -think
/~i ,3V the Board should..

'd The quality of my work was important to me. On the

84 tubing work I felt pressure to violate interpass !15
,

!

16
temperature between passes. And here is the relevant quote:

I7 I was never1specifically instructed to do this but felt in
~

4

18 a round about way this is what was expected.

19
;

And then the detail. And I submit to you that !

|"
-

20 '

that is the meat of the concern expressed by that individual:

and reflective of the problem, and that is the result was
I\ 22-(/ procedures were violated, a clear understanding of the

23 individuals that that was within the knowledge of the fore-

24
man and the expected result., w .p ,3 n ,n.,,,.ine,

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. He might be an appropriate

L.

,r- _. -r,, c .w .. ..m , , . m .-,.,,_,..m.., .-.,,m.,,,...,.m ,-.....,_...,,.......m.,,._.,. - , _ _ , , . - , _ . , . - . - .
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.
1

. ~#8-2-Suet 1 witness for you.-
'

2
, , Mr. McGarry,-are.you-ready'to present your first-

- _3 | panel?ss.

4 MR. MC GARRY: Yes, sir. The panel is seated and
ai

5 _at this point in time we would:like them all_ to stand to be

6 . sworn in.

7 JUDGE KELLEY:- Some of them are previously sworn

8 but I don't'know if it matters.

9 MR. MC GARRY: Mr. Dick, Mr. Grier, some of them
&
: 10 are. I think for ease they could all begsworn.

U (The panel of witnesses are sworn by Judge

12 Kelley.) ,

( 13 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, what we thought was

.I4 .the simplest thing to do was start with Mr. Dick on the far

15 -left hand side, have Mr. Dick identify himself, his name,
\

16 his title and then explain his role as a panel member here,
,

17.
!

and his role in the-Duke investigation effort. !.
. .

i- 18 f
And then we would ask each other individual to

I9 follow Mr. Dick.;

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me say in expectation. It is

21 around 12. Would that part of it take only a few minutes?

22 Do you want to do any overviews or --

-23 MR. MC GARRY: No, I think that is what we would

24 do.
Ass-Federsi Reporwes, Inc.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Maybe we could do that much and

.

L_
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>

'98-3-Suet 1 quit for lunch. All right. Why don't we quit for lunch

'2 after we have done that?
'

3 All right. Go ahead.
LI

- 4 -MR. GUILD: Excuse me. If Applicants have some-

5 thing they want to present as evidence perhaps we could

6 identify that before lunch so we will know what is on the

, 7 table.

,8 'Whereupon,-

9 R. L. DICK,
G .' . W.' GRIER,

i 10 T. H. ROBERTSON,
T. O. MILLS,

II A. R. HOLLINS, JR.
S. E. FERDON,

12 D. H. LLEWELLYN,-

INDEXXXXXXXXX d. J. KRUSE,p
13Q L. C. BOLIN,

F. H. FOWLER,
14 M. J. LEWIS,

M. A. SUTTON, !
J. C. SHROPSHIRE, |

I5

S. H. VAN'MALSSEN, |
16 - and -

'

D. ABERNETHY !

17 !

18 were called as witnesses by and on behalf of the Applicant, !
-

19 ' Duke Power Company and, having first been duly sworn, were :

!

-20 examined and testified as follows: j-

i

21 DIRECT EXAMINATION |

22 BY MR. MC GARRY:

23 Q Mr. Dick?

24 A (Witness Dick) My name is Robert L. Dick. I am
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc. ,

25' Vice President Construction for Duke Power. I was responsible'
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#8- 4-Suet 1 for managing the investigation that led to the report.

2 Q Mr. Grier?

3 A (Witness Grier) I am George W. Grier, III.,

(mJ-
,

'

4 Corporate Quality Assurance Manager for Duke Power Company.

5 I served as member and chairman of a review board that Mr.

6 Warren Owen appointed to overview the investigation.

7 Q Mr. Robertson?

8 A (Witness Robertson) My name is Tom H. Robertson.

9 I am Construction Engineer Support Restraints at Catawba.

10 I did various technical interviews and sponsoring the
,

II ' drill hole repair on' Attachment A.

12 Q Thank you. Mr. Mills?

) 13 A (Witness Mills) My name is Tommy D. Mills. I

14 am Construction Engineer Mechanical at Catawba. My role
i

15 was technical evaluations.

16 Q Mr. Hollins? i

i

17 A (Witness Hollins) I am Ed Ray Hollins, Jr.- f
1

18 I am the Division Manager at Station Support Division North,

I9 and my job was, I was the day-to-day director of the !

i

20 investigation. j

Q Mr. Ferdon? |2I
|n

.h '22 A (Witness Ferdon) My name is Steven Eric Ferdon.
I

23 I am an Engineering Associate with Design Engineering. My |

i

role is to assist Mr. Kruse in the development and carrying !24
" Am-Federd Reporters, Inc. |

25 out the field testing of the interpass temperature question.
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_

;#8-5-Suet'I I.also evaluated the aggressiveness of the

2 environment.

3
.fm 'O Mr. Shropshire?'
0

4 A (Witness Shropshire) My name is Joe C. Shropshire.

5 I am a Quality-Assurance Engineer. And my role on this

6 .particular panel is that to speak to the affidavits taken

7 from inspectors.

8 Q Mr. Llewellyn?

9 1A (Witness Llewellyn) My name is David H.

10 Llewellyn. I am Associate Field Engineer in the Construction

11
Department. I was responsible for assisting in technical

2 interviews, in performing resolution of technical concerns,
,

- ("'s .3() one being the interpass temperature concern, another being.

it
work on an item that.was non-conformed, and the third being

15
on the item of the stenciling of welds.

,

,

16 I'I was also responsible for performing the

17
follow-up: technical interviews at the conclusion of that

18
resolution of work.

19 t

MR. GUILD: I'm sorry. The last statement I j

20i missed. Could you repeat that?
!

WITNESS LLEWELLYN: I was responsible for perform-

ing the follow-up technical interviews.

BY MR. MC GARRY: (Continuing)

24
Q Mr. Van Malssen?- g,% %,,, %,

25
A (Witness Van Malssen) My name is Stephen H.

.. . _ - . . , . _ . _ - - _ _ . _ . . _ _ . ~ . . . ____., _~-.__.,._ _. _ _ _______._._ _
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#8-6-Suet 1 _ Van Mallsen. I'am Construction Staff Engineer. I was in-

2 volved with the technical interviews that resulted from the

=3
, .

initial interviews, involved with writing of the report,
o

(_)
4 and with the vertical stiffners question.

5 Q Mr. Kruse?

6 A (Witness Kruse) My name is Brian'J. Kruse. I

7 am Assistant Field Engineer at Catawba, Duke Power Company.

8 I conducted the technical evaluations on the

9 interpass temperature concern, arc strike removal concern

10 and the sequence of making socket welds.

11 Q Mr. Abernethy?

12 A (Witness Abernethy) My name is David Joe

1
~

13 Abernethy. I am Manager of Construction Personnel Admin'istra-

14 tion. My role was to look at personnel issues identified

15 and make recommendations to management.
|

16 Q Mr. Bolin? |
I

17 A (Witness Bolin) My name is Leroy Bolin. I am !

?

18 an Employee Relations Assistant, Station Support Division {

| 19 North. And my role was to interview designated employees |

20 in various craft and determine and document any quality or

21 concern each had. !
l

22
.

Q Ms. Fowler?
!

23 A (Witness Fowler) I am Faye H. Fowler. I am f

24 the Supervisor Employee Relations in the Construction Depart-
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 ment. My role was to provide input to Mr. Hollins in

( -
!
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48-7-Suet 1 ~ developing the essential interview questions to interview1

2 various employees for any concerns they might have relating:

3 ,to quality and also to assist Mr. Abernethy in the wording

.

of.some of the personnel craft.4

5 Q Thank you. Ms. Lewis?

E6 A -(Witness Lewis) My name is Melita Joyee Lewis.

7 I am an Employee Relations Consultant in Corporate Human

8 . Resources. And my role was to interview designated employees

I '9 at Catawba.in order to define and determine and document

10 the scope of production:and quality' concerns.-
.

11 Q Mr. Sutton?

i 12 A (Witness Sutton) My name is Michael A. Sutton.
. ._

-[v) 13 I am an Employee Relations Assistant assigned to the
p

14 Catawba Nuclear Station. My role was to introduce employees

^

15 in an effort to identify and document their concerns.

i

[ 16 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, that concludes the _j

|.

17 ' statements of each of the panel members. Would you like us
,

18 to move the testimony? |
|

19 . JUDGE KELLEY: Why don't you go ahead? j

l

20 MR. CARR: I have questions of Mr. Dick and Mr.

!
21 Grier.

q) ; 122 BY'MR. CARR:

23 Q _ Mr. Dick, you first, sir, do you have in front of

24 ~ you.a document entitled " Testimony of R. L. Dick" with
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Attachments _A through C?
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_ f #8- 8'-Suet 1 A (Witness Dick)- I have the testimony but not-

i5 2 the' attachments, Mr. Carr.
,

. .g\
_ Q ~All right.'3

4

4 (The attachments were-provided to the witness.)
:

f '5 Take a moment to review those attachments to make

6 sure they are_ consistent with what is described in your

'
7 testimony, please.

8 A- (The witness is looking at documents.)

9 Yes. .I have Attachments A, B and C.

i 10 0 Thank you. Was this document prepared by you or

11 under.your supervision?;

12 A Yes.

13 Q Do you have any corrections or additions you,

I4 would'like t'o make to this document at this time?
i

:15 A No.

16 Q And do you adopt this document as your testimony; i
.

i

17 in this proceeding? !

18 A I do.
!

19 'MR. CARR: Thank you, Mr. Dick. Your Honor, at j i

,

;

|&

20 this time I will ask that the document entitled " Testimony |-

!

i 21 of R. L. Dick" be marked for identification as Applicant's !

- 22 ' Exhibit 113.and received into evidence.

23 MR. GUILD: Your Honor, subject to our examination
,

24 'of the'*itness and potential motions to strike, we have no
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 objection.

_ _ . . . - . . . . - , , . _ - . , . _ . . . . _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ . . . . , _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . - , . _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ . - . _ . . . - _ _ _ _ . _ _
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,

-98-9-SueTI MR. CARR:' That's consistent with our prior ground

2 ' rules.

: '~ . 3 . . JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, I believe it is. You are.
.

.

'

.

-4 correct. Mr. Johnson?

5 MR. JOHNSON: No objections.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: So ordered.

~7 (The document referred to'

8 is marked Applicant's Exhibit,

INDEXXXXX 9 113 for' identification.)

10 MR. CARR: Thank you.

G 11 BY MR. CARR: (Continuing)

'I2
Q Mr. Grier, do you have in front of you a document

13 _ entitled " Testimony of G. W. Grier" with Attachments A through .

|4 C?
:

15 A (Witness Grier) Yes, I do.
i

:16 Q And was this document prepared by you or under

37 your supervision?-

18 A Yes, it was.

I'
Q' Do you have any corrections or additions you wish

.

20 to make to that. document at this time?

I A No.

F Q And do you adopt this document as your testimony

3 in this proceeding?

24
*Aes-Feej Reporters, Inc.

25
MR. CARR: Thank you, sir. Your Honor, at this
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#8-10-SudT time I would ask that the document entitled " Testimony of

2 G.'W. Grier" be marked for identification as Applicant's

3 Exhibit 114 and received into evidence.g
%.)

4 JUDGE.KELLEY: - Numbered and received under the

5 same understanding as before, under the usual practice,

6 which I won't keep repeating.

7 (The document referred to is

8 marked Applicant's Exhibit 114

INDEXXXX 9 for identification.)
'

. 10 BY MR. MC GARRY: (Continuing)

II
Q Mr. Hollins, do you have before you a copy of a

12 document entitled " Testimony of Alton Ray Hollins, Jr."

. 13 before you?

I4 A (Witness Hollins) I do. -

t

15 Q Six pages in length; is that correct?

16 A That's correct.
!

Q Do you have any additions or corrections to make |I7

to this testimony? !18

!

19 A I have one correction.

I20 Q Yes, sir, what is that?

21 A On Page 4, just about halfway down the page, e.g.,

n
(,) ' 22 the Number 133 should read 136.

; 23 Q Do you have any further corrections or additions i

i 4 to this testimony?
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 A I do not.

|
>

,,w - - - - - r,
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#8-ll-Suet 1 Q Do you adopt this document as your testimony for

2 use in this proceeding?

3 A I do.. -q . c( )^~'
4 Q Is it true and correct to the best of your

5 knowledge?

6 A It is.

7 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, we request the

8 testimony of' Alton Ray Hollins, Jr. be marked for identifica-

9 tion as Applicant'.s Exhibit 115 and received into evidence.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Marked and received.

' Il (The document referred to is-

1INDEXXXXXXXX 2 marked as Applicant's Exhibit

( 13 115, for identification.)

14 BY MR. MC GARRY: (Continuing)

IS Q Mr. Hollins, do you have a copy of a document
,

:
1-6 bearing an August 3rd, 1984 that's entitled " Duke Power |

!

l'17 Company's-: Investigation of Issues Raised by the NRC Staff j

!

18 in Inspection Reports 50-413/84-31 and 50-414?84-17?"

A (Witness Hollins) I do. I19

i

20 Q Mr. Hollins, are you responsible for this |
|

21 document?
'

) -'22 A I am.

23 Q Was it prepared by you or under your supervision? |

24 A Yes, it was.
; Am-Focierd Reporters, Inc.

25 Q Now, there were various members of the panel

f

ee- , -em-.v- - - , - - , - - - - - , - - , + , - , -e,e- .+ ---e p- , - - , ,w-m--, ,,-w , .-,,,,,-w, -,-,---e - - , ,,- , , e---, ,w,+ v. , --,, vm,
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#8-12-Suet responsible for various sections of this report?
2 'A- They were.

3 Q.q And I will ask this of the panel collectively.
"#

4 Ladies and gentlemen of the panel, have you indicated to
5 the Board and the parties in a general fashion the portions
6 -of this report that you are responsible for?
7 A (The panel witnesses replied in the affirmative.)
8 Q. Now, Mr. Hollins, do you have any corrections or-

9 additions to make to this report?
10 A (Witness Hollins) I do.

11 MR. MC GARRY: I might add, the' record should

12 reflect that by-letter of August 13th, 1984 from Mr. Carr

(} '3 to the Board, with copies sent to the parties, there is a
14 list of corrections,

j

15 BY MR. MC GARRY: (Continuing)
16 Q Are you familiar with that letter, Mr. Hollins?

_

17 A I am.
.

1

18 Q And do you subscribe to those corrections and i
!

19 additions? !
~

i
20 A. I do.

i

I
i21 Q Do you have any further corrections or additions? '

; 22 A I do.
j

23 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, excuse me. Would
24 counsel share a copy of that letter? I don't have that withAsm-Feder9 Reporters, Inc.

25 me.

I
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# 8-13-Sueh' MR. MC GARRY:. Yes.
~

2 (Mr. Guild is provided with a copy.of the
3 document referred to.)'w-

(\
f ):

4 .BY MR. MC GARRY: (Continuing)

5 Q And what are your further corrections, Mr.
6 'Hollins?

7 A Down where the column, section,-page, line,
3 Page 5, Line 5 should --

9 Q Just a minute.

10 A I'm sorry.

II
Q- Are we looking at the August'13th document?

12
A. I'm looking at the August 13th document.

r(), ,3
Q All right. What is that correction, Mr. Hollins?

*

M A Page 5, Line 5 should read Page 9, Line 5.
15

Q Okay. I

I0 A In both instances there. Two corrections there.

I7
Q So, the second one would be Page 9, Line 67 |

18 }
A Page 6, that's correct. !

i

I9
Q Any further corrections?

I

20
|A Not to the August 13th document, no.
t

'21
-Any corrections -- any further corrections to the f

g

22 August 3rd document?

'23 A Yes, there is. On Page 14 --

24
Q Yes, sir.

Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc. i

A -- Line 6, it presently reads five steel workers,

|

. - - . ._ - - - . - - - . . - . . - . .- - . - . - - -
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248-14-Suet I it should read six steel workers.-

2 Q Any;further corrections?

:3 A. Page 19 --~_;
| )-u-

4 Q Yes, sir.

5 -A -- Line 3, 195 should read 196.

6 Q Any further corrections?

7 A That is all the~ corrections I have.

8 0 Do'you adopt the August 3rd investigation report

9 as your testimony for use in this proceeding?
,.

10 A I do.

11 Q Do the members of the panel who were responsible

12 for sections of this report adopt their sections of the

- rw) -(_ report as their testimony for use in this proceeding?,3.

,

14 A (The witnesses replied in the affirmative.)

15 Q Mr. Hollins, is the report, to the best of your

16 knowledge true and correct? i
'

!s

17 A It is. I

;

18 Q Members of the panel who were responsible for i
| i

I9 certain portions of this report, to the best of your j

I

20 knowledge are your portions true and correct?

21 A (The witnesses replied in the affirmative.)

) 22 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, at this time we would

.23 move and ask that the subject investigation report be marked
i

24 for identification as Applicant's Exhibit 116 and received f
Aca-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 into evidence, and that Applicant's letter of August 13th,

I

L
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#8-15-Suet l which reflects various corrections be marked for identifica-
^

2 tion as Applicant's Exhibit 117 and be received into-

3,- evidence.
%)

4 -JUDGE KELLEY: A question about the identification

5 of portions of'the report that are attributable to particular
6 people.

7 MR.,MC GARRY: Yes, sir.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Now, how is that to be done? I

'9 don't see any initials that sometimes we see in testimony.
10 Or, is it going to be done at a later date?

II
MR. MC GARRY: We can do that. Specifically,

12 we asked'them in a general fashion to tell'the sections they.

1(m 3 !() -are responsible for.'

" JUDGE KELLEY: They've done that, yes. That's

15
. hat you meant, though, just-sort of a headline description. |w

.}
6

MR. MC GARRY: You don't mean page by page and |
:

I7 line by line?

IO MR. MC GARRY: No, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Go ahead. So, they

0
are offered for marking and admission; is that correct? !

2I MR. MC GARRY: Yes, sir.
p

. Q3 22
MR. GUILD:- Mr. Chairman, let me suggest an

23
approach this way. We do have a basis for objections as

24
i Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

'

of the persons who have offered to sponsor the report, based

,

'

t
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,

f8-16-Suet on in addition hearsay objections, and do have general

'2 ques'tions that are of the sort that one would address

3 through a voir dire of the witness as to their competence
_ g)'.

4 to' sponsor..through qualifications or knowledge portions of
(

~5 the report..

6 .I would suggest that that's generally speaking a

:7 pretty cumbersome way of approaching this issue at this point

8 in time. I-don't want to waive objections I have as to that

9 on those grounds. I guess what I would suggest is that I

10 am willing to incorporate generally a voir dire examination

II as part of my examination of the panel and reserve my

12 objections until the time of my cross, the completion of

.h my cross,-and perhaps on that basis move to strike portions |I3

14 .of the report.
.

15 That would seem to be administratively more

16 simple here and not require, a's we have had in the past,
i

17 Ilengthy voir dire examination line by line, a preliminary
i

analysis. !
18

i
I9 I would like to direct one general' question to i

i-

20 the panel at this point that would be characterimd by j

21 way of voir dire if I may. And with that limitation simply

22
. reserve my objections as to the admissibility until the

i
23 time comes. I

# JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just make sure I understand
; . Asm-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
this.

,

.5
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!
1

#8-ll-Suet MR. MC GARRY: It seems reasonable to us, Your

2 Honor.

. 3 JUDGE KELLEY: In effect, we are deferring the,.s

/ T
"#

4 ruling. .It's marked. We will go ahead and hear from this

.5 panel and in-the course of your cross you will include some

6 questions in the nature of voir dire?

7 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Then, when you are through with

9 cross you will probably make a motion to strike various

10 portions and' identify them and make an argument, correct?

11 MR. GUILD: Yes.

12 MR. MC GARRY: And, Your Honor, I think for ease

I.3) 13 of the record it would be best if we have it received now

'l4 subject.to the recognition of Mr. Guild not waiving his

15 rights of voir dire or subsequent cross examination of the |

l-6 document. Then, he can move to strike. ]
!

17 MR. GUILD: Just so we don't lose it. That's all |
|

18 I'm saying. I

19 JUDGE KELLEY: -All right. Admitted subject to ;

i

20 that understanding. |
t

21 (The documentsureferred to~are !
..

[JD 22 marked Applicant's Exhibit
'

w

23 116 and 117, respectively,

INDEXXXXXXX24 for identification.),

Ace Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MC GARRY: There is one more item.

.-. - . _ . - -.- . . - . --.-,-... -.-, -.. . - . - , , _ . _ . , - . . . . . - . .
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48-18-Suet JUDGE KELLEY:' Fine.

2 BY MR. MC GARRY: (Continuing)

_
3 Q Mr. Hollins, reference has been made to affidavits.

4 .Are you familiar with.the-affidavits? When.I use the term

5 affidavits, are you familiar with what I am referring to?'

6 .A (Witness Hollins) Yes, I am.

7 Q And that's the affidavits that were taken by

8 Duke Power Company of numerous construction personnel;'is

9 that correct?

10 A That's correct.

I
11 Q And-do those affidavits form the underlying '

12 basis of your report?

13 A They do. ![~) 's.

14 Q Did you rely upon those affidavits in arriving
i

15 at your report? f.

'16 A I did.

Membersofthepanel,withrespecttoyourspecific!17 Q

18 sections,-did the affidavits in question serve as a basis |
19 for your conclusion? !

!

20 A (The-witnesses replied in the affirmative.) -

i

~21 Q And did you rely upon those affidavits in your

n) . ork as forming the conclusions that you reached?( 22 w
_

23 A (The witnesses replied in the affirmative.)

24 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, at this time we would
Am-FWwd Rgmners, Inc.

25 request that the affidavits in question be marked for " "
(



13,146:

.

-48-19-Suet 1 identification as' Applicant's Exhibit 118 and received into

;2 evidence.

3
j We have previously served copies'of these'affi-

Q -..

'4 davits on:the-Board and parties, although we do have

5 additional copies for those people who do not have them.

'6 JUDGE KELLEY:. Does this include then the first

7 several pages, the printed names, handwritten, 222, something

8 like that?

9 MR. MC GARRY: No, sir. These are-the-affidavits

10 that'Mr.. Guild has. They are typewritten affidavits.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Just the affidavits themselves?

12 MR. MC GARRY: That would be correct, yes.

( 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Of which there are howLmany?

'l4 MR. MC GARRY: .There are approximately 217 people,

15 and I would'say that the number probably is in the range of
,

t

300 affidavits, because of the 217'those people who articulat !16

'17 ed concerns we went back and took supplement affidavits for
,

!

18 them to' assure ourselves we-thoroughly understood their

i 19 . concern. So, for certain individuals it meant two or three.-

20 _They are in the set of documents I am referring to. !
f

21 ' JUDGE KELLEY: Just for identification-it starts

$ f 22 with Abernethy andfgoes to Zagry, or something like that?;

23 Are the'y alpabetical?

24 MR. MC GARRY: Yes.s

Amfedwas Reporwrs, Inc.

25

_ . - . , . - - - . .
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598-20-Suet 1 MR. JOHNSON:' May I ask Mr. McGarry a question.
.

2 I_ received some' supplementary materials. I actually got

3 .them last night. Do you mean to include some affidavits.q':u ' n that supplementary pile as part of.this exhibit?i4

5 MR. MC GARRY: .They would be the follow-up

6 . affidavits and they would be included, yes, sir.

7 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman --

8 JUDGE KELLEY: I've got one thing to straighten

9 out. 'The' supplementary as Mr. Johnson just referred to,

10 have they been served on everybody?

11 MR. MC GARRY: Yes, they have. They were served

12 on Mr. Guild and I believe they were served on the Board. {
i

13 If they weren't they are in this pile. -f
i
i14 JUDGE KELLEY: Maybe you could give us the stack j

!15 after lunch. I

16 MR. MC GARRY: Yes, sir. I will be glad to go

17 through this stack and make sure it is consistent with what

18 - was previously handled. !
-19 MR. GUILD: If there is an extra set of these that |
20 the Applicant could make available to us, that would be the

!
21 exhibit set, we would appreciate that since most of ours are |

't 22 now marked and out of order.

23 MR. MC GARRY: We have that and we will give it

24 to you in two minutes.
Ace-Feder .3 Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine.



13,148

#8-21-Sub MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, we have a position on'

T
2 -this_last offer if we can be heard. We would object to the

3 receipt in_ evidence of the affidavits on the grounds that
v(p,\

4 those affidavits.are hearsay and should not be received for

5 purposes of proving the truthfulness of the matters con-

6 tained there.

7 First, the authors of the affidavits themselves

6 are, of course, the people we are' seeking to, in large

9 measure, examine. They are the best source of evidence as

10 to what they saw, what they know, and what their concerns ;s

I
-

II are. And, they are also, I would submit, also the best !
I
i

12 source of evidence as to what they told Duke Power, the |
,

/ ^%-
3(_) . interviewers, the technical. interviewers, the people who |

.

|
14 sit before us today and say they relied on the statements I

f
15 made by those individuals. |

i

16 -We think there is a strong basis for questioning !
I

I7 the completeness and accuracy of those affidavits as reflect-
-

ing the information known to the individual affiants and |
18

19 further reflected by the information transmitted by those !

!
20 affiants'to the people who heard their statements. !

.21 Ultimately, it's going to be important for this
|-

(_) 22 Board to be able to know what the facts are. We submit that |
I

23 those affidavits are a part of the picture, but they are !
!-

24 '

only a part of the picture. Since based only on the
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 affidavits, this Board and this record will only have a

;

, . _ . .__ _ - . _ _ - _ _ - - --,__ ._-~ _. _ _ -_
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.48-22-Suet; I part of the~ picture'. And we submit an inaccurate and dis-

-2 torted part of'the picture at best.

3 We think those affidavits are inappropriately,s

y():
4 relied upon for substantive evidence. Now, I submit it is

5 not in dispute that the affidavits exist. And-while the

6 circumstances and .perhaps the issue of duress or influence in

7 the. endorsement of those affidavits is not waived and is,

8 in fact,'something we intend to address the fact of the

9 matter is I have no basis for suggesting, and don't suggest,

10 that the affidavits are not an accurate reflection of what

II was presented to an individual and signed.

12 I don't dispute the accuracy of signatures, for
,

,,]:( ,3 example, or the typing or reproduction of an affidavit..

I4 JUDGE KELLEY: Authenticity in short?

15 MR. GUILD: That's not the point. The point is

16 whether those statements reflect fully and completely the

I7 evidence that would be given by the individual in the

i
18 statement-that was made by that individual to Duke Power ;

I9'

Company.

20 We think that the probative value of those
,

!

21 atfidavits is subject to serious doubt because of the j
1

~

. circumstances of their composition and the circumstances |
22

i

of their signing them. f23

24
And we would object to the affidavits as being

Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.
;

received as substantive evidence for those reasons. |
25
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'l8-23-Suet l' JUDGEiKELLEY: Okay. Response, Mr. McGarry?,

' * l' p

2 MR. MC GARRY:- Yes, Your Honor. We faced this

3 issue ~o January 31st, 1984 with respect to the Staff

,}. .( }
''

4 document. An I direct your attention to Pages 12,319

;5 :through 12)322. And I think that ruling is dispositive of

6 the issue here.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Is that Exhi$it 27?
'/

8 'MR.'MC GARRY: ' I believe it was, yes, sir. And
~

9 the critical thing I think in the Board's determination

10 'was that these affidavits, or those affidavits, they were
1

Il interview statements, serve as a basis for the Staff's
s

k2 report and the authors of those stat'ements -- you heard

?O .
.

13 Mr. Economos -- was here and subject to cross examination.
v- !,

!

14 It's the sane situation. That's indeed why 1

15 the panel is larger than we normally sould like it. We
,1

;

16 made sure we had every single interviewer on this panel, ,'
!

17 and we have done that.
!

18 And as the panel has indicated, they have relied, , .

19 upon th se affidavits to form the basis subsequently whichr
, ,

:20 found itself in the report. j
'

. t

21 JUDGE KELLEY: ~Mr. Johnson.,,

A I
22-Q , MR. JOHNSON: On that basis, we would agree that

23 -the affidavits should be admitted for the purpose of showing |

24 the basis for the Duke report.
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's put it in law school terms

k-
.. _ . _ . . , . , _ , . - _ . . . . - - . . . _ _ _ . ~ . _ , _ . , . . _a
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'

(48-24-Suet I -now so we all understand-it. They are offered for the ;

i.

2 truth of the matters asserted therein,;are they not?

U
- ; 3 -MR. JOHNSON: Correct.

'
-

.

' '

4 JUDGE KELLEY:. They are' hearsay, we can stipulate
. .

5 .to the fact they are-hearsay.

6 MR. JOHNSON': .Yes, sir.
t

A 7 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. It's 12:30 --

8 'MR.. GUILD: Judge --
'

9 MR. MC'GARRY: Your Honor, there is one more *

10~ thing. I'm sorry. A quick procedural matter. 'We-ma'rked

- II that exhibit Applicant's Exhibit 118 and we ask that'that
'

*

'

12 be received.

.f 13 JUDGE KELLEY: 118 is the affidavits?

[ -

14 MR. MC'GARRY: That is correct. ,

..

~
s15 :. JUDGE KELLEY: We will take that-under advisement.

.,

16 :MR. MC GARRY: 'We have resumes for each one of-
i-

17 these ladies and gentlemen. We would ask that they.
,

' . [..

18 collectively be marked for. identification as Applicant's

' - l9 Exhibit 119 and received into evidence.
..

I
! 20 We can pursue the matter in more detail on the

21
~

|L desire of the Board and parties.

22 MR. GUILD: I have no problem with that.;:

23 JUDGE KELLEY: 119, then,
r

24'. . = (The documents referred to are
Asm Federd Reporters, Inc.

- 25 marked and received as i

,

|
'
'

I

.., . . . _ . _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ . . . _ _ _ . . _ . _ . . _ . _ . ~ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . _ , _ . . _ . _ _
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.

88 25rSueT I Applicant's Exhibit 119,
- INDEXXXXXX2

collectively.)

3 ijq MR. GUILD: - We are now half an hour beyond thev(\ i

4 . point I was trying to raise and we are going to lose this-in
;

5 .the transcript. But I de have two problems.
~

-6 First,.a question with regard to the sponsorship
7 -of what now is.116, the Duke report, and'a point on_the
8 . affidavits.-, '

'9 - As to 116, the remaining question that I don't
'

.

'10 waive, that I would like to pose to the panel,-that was the
'II

point we missed and went beyond, was whether each member of.
.

I-
12 the panel would respond to the following question.

1[}I .13 JUDGE KELY.EY: Oh, you wanted'to ask a question
14 and go_into something else?
15- !Go ahead. '.

fcnd/#8 16 . I
!

:Jon flws |
17 '

_

.

i

18 |
|

19 !
i

i

20
.

21

f23
!

24

Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
.

"
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'9 - 1 -W21 BY MR. GUILD:

1 0 With regard to the August 3rd 1984 Duke Power
r

INDEXXXXXX 2 Company investigation report, the document ~that has been

3
~

,m marked Applicant's Exhibit 116, with regard to the report
i )

~

4 as a whole within the knowledge of the members of the panel,

5 responded to counsel's question whether or not the report was

6 -a true and correct reficction of your conclusions.

7 I ask you the following question: With regard

8 to the report as a whole, in any manner does it not reficct.

9 a true, correct, and complete report of your investigation

10 'and conclusions?

II ~(No response)A

12 -JUDGE KELLEY: Do you want to go down the line.
m

() 13 MR. GUILD: No, sir. I want to give any member

14 .of the panel an opportunity to respond if-they -- if -- what

15 their response would be to that question, if their response

16 would be in the negative. Is there any negative response to

17 that question. -I am asking the panel to so respond at this
,

18 time.

19 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

20
Q I want to make it clear --

21 MR. McGARRY: Could you say it again?

O ~

22
- (,/ BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

23
Q Is there any extent to which this final report

24 does not reflect a true or correct and a complete report of
Am-Feder:$ Reporters, Inc.

25 your investigation and conclusions, and I add the term, ' complete,'



, . . - .- . .- . . - . . . _ - . -.. .. . . . . . . .

; 9 2 2-Wal.-
_ 13,154.,,

M

,1
, 'and I ~ askJif theke :is any member of- the panel- who would answer.

-

2 that: question:in the-negative to-identify themselves, and I
$ .5

3 .ask them to: explain.
~i. V 4 MRi-i.McGARRY: In other--words, you.are asking them'

..

5 iffthey-feelithere is something that should have been included-

I. 6 ~ in 'the report --

7 .

.
LMR. GUILD: - No, sir. If they don't understand

8 the question,~I'would. appreciate it if.someone would-pipe
L-

'

9. . up'.

10 MR. HOLLINS: I do not understand the question.

II
JUDGE KELLEY: The way I heard'it, if somebody

12 wanted to say, 'yes, ' they would be - ctiticizing the report.,

,

{ 13 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)
- 14-

Q Is it.a true, correct', and complete statement

' 15 - in your. investigations-of resolutions? =

'
16 A (All witnesses nod affirmatively)

- - 17
. .Q All members of the panel answer affirmatively.?

..

*
' 18 A. (All witnesses nod head affirmatively)-

.

19
Q This is a very important point as to that -- I know

20 the luncheon hour is almost here, but on the basis of the,

21 sponsorhsip of the interviewers, this Board contemplates
22

.

receiving this report as substantive evidence, I would seek

23'

an opportunity to voir dire the interviewers and demonstrate

24
. the basis for, in my opinion the limitations on the probative

:. Aco-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
value of the document, why it should not be received, because

4

g g y,, --.m.,>,.-g4g.,g-y . - .,y-w , , ~ . -.m.pn.m..y,,g-,.mg,--.e w ~. n g , m.,-.,,a-.m.,g.,
_
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1 of .its lack of trustworthiness, and that may be a fairly

2 exhaustive exercise. But.since I think we are largely taking

3 'a wholesale set of documents, offering them for purposes ~ of
ih
,

'''
4 proving the truth of .the.sustance of those affidavits, I

5 believe it is necessary- in order to protect our rights.

6 I would seek to do that af ter lunch.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, we will come back with a

8 ruling on the offer of affidavits, and also speak to the

.9 point you just made at .that time.

10 Shall we say a quarter to two.? Why don't we.say
-

11 a quarter to two for resumption. Thank you.

12 -(Whereupon, the hearing is recessed at 12:35'p.m.,

( ) .13 to reconvene at 1:45 p.m., this same day.)

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

' t( ) 22

23

24
; Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25

-__ _ . _ . . _ ._ _ _ . . , . - _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . _ . _ . . _ _ .. _ _ . _ . . . _ - . _ _ _ , _ . . . _ , - . _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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9-4-Wg1 (1:4 5 p.m.)
'

1 .AFTERN00N' SESSION

2 Whereupon,

3,c. R. L. DICK,

Kh. :4 G. W. GRIER,

5 T. II. ' ROBERTSON,
,

6 T. O. MILLS,

7 A. R. IlOLLINS, JR.,

8 -S. E. FERDON,

9 D. H. LLEWELLYN,

10 B. J. KRUSE,
.

11 L. C. BOLIN,

12 F . ll . -F0WLER,

h() 13 M..J. LEWIS,
,

14 M. A. SUTTON,

15 J. P. SilROPSIIIRE,

16 S. ii. VAN MALSSEN, .

1 17 - and a

18 D. ABERNETIIY,
.

19 resumes the stand, and further testified as follows:

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go back on the record. The

21 Board went to lunch with some of these procedural issues submitted

(]) 22 to us, following counsel argument, and we do have some rulings-

23 that we can make now, not on everything that we talked about
i.

24 before lunch, but at least the ones we think we have to rule on
j Asm-Feder::3 Reporters, Inc.

; 25 -now, and maybe a couple of others.

... -. - - . . . , - - - , . - , . - , , - - , , , . . - . _ - . . . - . - . - . . . . . - . -
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,

1 The ;first matter concerns the q'uestion whether: this'

L

^

2 sessions -- 'IIam speaking now Lto the session .with this panel --~~

,

'

~3 whether;it should be held'in the Latin' phrase, In Camera,-

[(' 4 ' meaning with?theidoors shut, or whether1it;should-be held as

5 a public session.
,,

,

> -

. .-

'6 And we did hear argument from counsel on'that. We-

7 think it is a close? question, and debatable question. We
'

,

- 8 don't know of any clear precedent, where a he ring was closed

9 :in order to uphold the pledge of confidentiality made by an
~

10 Applicant 1as opposed to ones- made by the NRC.

.
11 ~ So, there is nothing that_ we can _ point to that

.

: 12 'really shows us how-to.go on this. Normally, NRC hearings are

. .{]J 13 open-toLthe public. They are open to the_ media,~and'there1

14 is an independent value in having the public decision, wh'ich

15 -is . reflected in the practice ;in favor of- closing at least

16 part ofithis hearing does seem t.o-us as being able to do that

17 to assist .the licensees like Duke and others in similar

18 situations in obtaining candid evaluations by employees o'f

19 their supervisors, if those evaluations are sought under the

20 pledge, their confidentiality would be maintained as far

21 as possible, as was done,.as we understand it, in this case.
. -

'h[[J. 22 Conversely, if we could not close this hearing,
.

23 and it were open and publicized, it mitht very well compromise

24 the ability of the licensee to get the kind of candid information
' Aen-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 that they may need in these kind of situations. We are going

,
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1 to strike this concededly close balance in favor of closing
~

2 this portion of the hearing, and possibly others later, but

3 this one for now.., s,

Iq
4 We. are going 'to direct the Applicant's as the

5 proponents of closing, or at least this one, to provide us

6 'later with an expergiated version of the transcript or

7 placement in the public document room so that what actually
8 got said.'will eventually be published.

9
I just mention _. the final consideration that

we took into account. .Since we have to go'one way or the

11
other. on the' closed question, we might eventually be reversed

12 by the NRC's Appeal Board, by the Commission, or by Court,

b 13 it seems to us if we have to go._one way or the other,;there

I#
is something to be saidefor taking the route that would cause

15 less harm if we turned out to be wrong. And we think that

16
if we ran the hearing open and a lot of names were divulged,

I7- it would be k_ind of injury that could not be repaired.

18 We concededly by choosing this option, lose a public
19 hearing now here today, and obviously a pale substitute of
20

the transcript further down the line is not really a full

21
substitute. If it is not a full substitute, if it is not

.

(9 22
V a full substitute, perhaps not an adequate one, but still we

23 think that on balance, taking all those considerations into

24
! m.re n.pon ine.

. account, that is what we should do.

I 25 So, when we resume here following these procedural
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1 . rulings, we: will. ask people -- I am no t sure who -we have back

2 in.the audience', but in effect, we will be clearing the

3 courtroom with the exception of people who filed affidavits,

i''#
4 of non-disclosure during the _ question.of this panel. We will

-5 come to that in a few minutes.

6 We- discussed this question of the scope of the

7 hearing, and we feel we can offer you some guidance on it

8 which ought to be helpful in questioning this afternoon. The

9 evidence of one kind or another. We don't put this out

10 as a definitive resolution.that is designed'to answer all
,

11 questions, because what is or is not foreman override is

12 partly dependent on the facts and circumstances under different

em

J) 13 cases, and it is not something we can judge down to a very

14 fine pointiin advance.

15 Still and all, we did hear some rather strikingly'

16 different views of the concept of -foreman override earlier,

17 and we are prepared to say that as we understand the concept,
,

i

18 and therefore as we understand the scope of this hearing,

19 and indeed the jurisdiction of this licensing board, the

20 foreman override that we are dealing with basically is situations

21 where an employee is directed, either explicitly or implicitly

G
22tx_j to violate established procedures.

%.

23 Now, this directive to violate procedures doesn't

24 have to be in some words; can be implicit. Mr. Guild this
Ace-Feder3 Reporters, Inc.

25 morning gave an example where, and I am paraphrasing, roughly,
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1 -Mr. Guild, something like a foreman directing employees to
2 finish.-it off by a certain time, and a situation where there

.

3 is sonmuch work that there wasn't anywa'y in the world that:
. p).-'t

4 that could have been done.

~5 ~In that kind of a" situation, that might be a
'

6 directive to violate procedures.
._

7 And we would have to judge that as it. arises in the

8 course 'of - the hearing.

9 But we want to emphasize,~on the other hand,,that

10 the mere fact .that a foreman might have applied pressure for
II production and the employee then decides to bend to that

12 pressure, and one way to bend to it is to- violate procedures,

() 13 that is not what'we consider foreman override. The mere fact

Id .that a foreman is pushing and in connection with that some

-15 -procedure violation is disclosed, doesn't make that a case

16 of foreman override.t
,

17 Now, .that isn't to say that there wouldn't be

18 situations that are outside our definition that reficct
i

19 undesirable work practices, but we are not here to hold a

20 hearing on all undesirabic work practices. We are here to
.

21 hold a hearing on a rather narrow concept that arose last

r(y 22) January from Mr. Nunn's testimony.

23 Indeed, the exampics that he gave,.the clearest

24 ones were cases where there were explicit directions to
i Ass-Feder:: Reporters, Inc.

25 violate procedures.

-End 9.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Sgb/agbl'- 'I - S'o we- trust that that will cast at -least some

:2 helpful) light'on the scope as the Board sees it.

h 3 We|had~an issue between counsel over.thef3 ,

(I _

4 admissibility of a stack- of affidavits ;just before lunch.

~5 'That was . Exhibit Number 118, is that correct? 118 was the

6 number of-that. And.I won'.t. describe them, they are. described
7

s ,

'

-7 in.the record but then.the objection'was made essentially

8 that they were hearsay and that under all~the_ circumstances
_

9 they ought notlto be admitted as substantive evidence.-

10 Here,we get into some' legal terms of art. I-

II :believe it is-stipulated by all that their authenticity.-is
t

12 'not'in-question, the issue was should the matters addressed
~

i -- .

13(): in those affidavits, should that be considered proof of

L LI4 those matters.
'

,

15 And law school evidence,;of course,. is > asserted -- :
,$-

-16 offered to prove the truth of the matter' asserted therein.

17 .That is the classic hearsay formulation.

.

18 We recognize.that these affidavits are hearsay.- ,

i,

> - 19 The mere fact that-the document is hearsay doesn't meanLthat

20 it is inadmissible in-NRC proceedings and, indeed, Federal

21 'lawsiinv~olving evidence that we can take is hearsay inv.
;.
''

s(() _22 the technical sense.-

23 We are overruling the objection to these

24 : affidavits and we are admittingthese affidavits into evidence
, Am+=sse n pwim, Inc.!

25 -as substantive evidence of the assertions in them.

L

Y

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _
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:agb gb 2-- 1 ItLseems:to us;several considerations call'for
~

7 ,;
- | 2- 'thatgresult:-

"

13 In the first' place, the people.who'.put_together
1 L

4 lthenaffidavits -- notithe. employees who were the craftsmen-

5 lbut at least the. people who were-on the_ interviewing ~ team

6'
~

'

,
aren't "here to be asked -- available to ' answer ' questions_

7 'about how those' affidavit's were put~together.

8 Beyond that,> Palmetto and'other parties, for thatL
,

9 : matter, are free to call come .of thes'e affiants as witnesses
,

10 'so ~ that on a sort of a ' sampling basis it is .possible to see
.

11 1 face-to-face the person who signed the paper.

'12 Beyond that we are not really interested here

, O- __13 in the precise detailed truth or falsity- of these individual
N_/

14
__ ' affidavits.- What we are co:.cerned about is whether there

-15 is'a-pattern of foreman override as we have defined it or

16 whether there were -- or at least strong indications are

,
:17 that there appear to have been a widespread occurrence of'

18 . foreman override. So the detail of what one particular

19_ employee may have said one'way or another is not that

'20 significant.

21 Conversely, if we were really homing in on what

; ' (q - fr_ 22 one particular employee said one afternoon, then I would'

j

| -23 propose to call that person in. But we are not. So because
i

24
..

we are looking for a pattern, we think that iot calling in
Ace-Federst Reporters, Inc,
'

25 all these people is unimportant.

,

m____________.___m__ . _ _ . _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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agb/agb3| 1 So for those reasons we are admitting Applicant's>

':2 Exhibit'll8."

:3
-:: ,q2 .(Whereupon,'the document previously

bu b
~4 . marked:for identification as-

5
s ,

. Applicant's Exhibit 118 was-

~

rece'ved~1nzevidence.)6 i
. ,

- 7 JUDGE'KELLEY: That raises a-related consideration,-

8

'.
. namely the.one of timing.

9 :Mr. Guild, you mentioned that if this exhibit

-10 were let in for its substantive assertions that you would

.' Il contemplate rather extensive voir dire of the interviewers'

- 12 who had' compiled :the affidavits.

[ 13 And I-guess.the Board would-just like to' observe

id in thatLeonnection we have got a certain amount of time to

~

.15 cover a certain amount of ground. The questioning of this

11 6 panel,'the questioning of the next panel will be-largely

17 Igiven over to your cross-examination. So as we see it,,

18 it comes down to your ' simply making judgments about how you

19 - want.to spend your time. If you want to spend a good chunk
..

,
20 - of the afternoon in doing that, well then you are free to

21 do.that, If you feel.that there are other things that you
c r

jx
22(_) you want to focus-on then you have to make some judgments.

23 We have not, as we observed earlier, set any

-24
.. .

deadlines, yet we can't be entirely' disregardful of where'we are
wessess nopenees. inc.

25 - and where we:-are.trying to get.. We discussed where we think

.

-__---r- - - _ - - .-----__-------.u-- - - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - , - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - _ - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - . _ - - - - - - - . - . - . - - - - - - . - - - - - , - - - - _ _ _ _ - - . - - - - - - _ - - - - - - , , - - - - - _ - - - _ - - - - - - - - - -
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I we would'like to1be;approximately,:let's say,;close of
'

,

:2 business-tomorrow: we would like to -be through this panel;

3g 'and the Staff panel so we can turn to your people, some of,

a y<

.%>;
4 'theLpeople you want~to call. And that is not a precise.

5 thing, it'is sort of a~ guideline but-we~say it in that

6 Le~onnection so that you.can be guided in your , judgment on

7 how you want'to use your time.

_. 8 Those are the rulings we 'have: right now.. We*

9 ~have pending'some'four groups of discovery points.. We:are-

10 . simply not ready to rule on those yet but we might -be able

<II- .to'by this' evening or first thing tomorrow morning.

=12 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, with regard to the
.

j 13 first point, we take exception -- although I am sure
_

I4 . exception is not necessary, to the-ruling with regard to the-

:15 - closing'of'the hearings. We 'believe that that -is such

:16 an unusual ~and erroneous decision-that it will adversely

17 ~ affect the ability of the Board to reach a full and complete

18 decision on the' issues before you. We believe it has

'I9 serious effects because it-deprives us of an opportunity

- 20 to fully gather evidence regarding the issue itself..

.21 JUDGE KELLEY: The in' camera ruling?

22 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, that is the in camera ruling.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: I think I forgot to state we
!

24 ~ did think, but I forgot to say it, we can't see how open or!
[ Am4 asw:J n pomn, Inc.

'25 . shut has any effect whatever on our decision. If it had
i

5'

I'
-_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I|cgb/agb 5 ; impaired our; ability;to decide, we might have felt differently.
2'' MR. GUILD: 'I think :it will, sir, and I.:have

3A- :triedLto allude to what I believe is.the need for us to
Q).'

4 lbe able,to'be in a' position where those who have knowledge

'S -

og facts. that bear on this issue can learn of' the evidence-

- 0 of similar circumstances -- of evidence of foreman override- ,

7 .that'is available on'the'public record of this proceeding

8 as that. record.is being developed so that in the process of

' what we are doing right now, which is interviewing

10 - witnesses and''trying to prepare craftsmen from Catawba so-

'that they can testify in this proceeding, that they.will

2 have a complete understan' ding of the scope of the issues
r
(x . 13) .that this Board is considering and the evidence that is being

N offered on those. issues by others.in deposition.

.15 I don't mean to debate the point, I understand your

16 ruling. I only would ask at this point that the Board would

I7 consider .a stay of your ruling so that we can seek guidance

18 .from the Appeal. Board.

U We would like to call Judge Rosenthal and put

20 the question to the Appeal Board. We think it is clearly

2I erroneous, it is unprecedented, there is no basis for

O -22.v closing the hearing, particularly under the circumstances

23 here where it is Applicant's competence that the Board is

honoring, particularly in light of the only precedent that
we g ,,

we are aware of that bears on the matter and that in the

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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. agb/agb 6T I . Midland decision wh' re the Appeal Board. . came down- in just'

e

[ '2 the contrary - fashion on this substantive point and ruledi

3
-y that'.a-non-NRC party mismanaged,.since the Government

~ l | Accouritability Project had no privilege to protect . workers
~

5 .who brought- safety concerns. that were subject to -license.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Ironically they rotected'them

7 ?anyway. I don't understand that.

8 MR. GUILD: Based on a specific. showing by those.

9, . individuals that-they.needed some protection.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's do this, 'let's get to this:

'

'11 point as quickly-as ' we can: Do you.want us to stop right

12 now --

13 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

-
- I4 JUDGE KELLEY: -- so you can go call the Appeal

15 : Board?

i '16 MR. GUILD: I want to be able to stop right now
'

17 and try to reach Judge Rosenthal and see if this issue can

18 be considered by the Appeal Board.

19 I believe that there is irreparable harm that will

.20 flow if we go forward and close this proceeding and conduct

21 .it in a non-public fashion and I would like the opportunity.

22 to at least have the opportunity to take that matter before
~

|- 23 the Appeal Board with a request that they consider this

24 as an emergency appeal.
! Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

j 25 JUDGE KELLEY: I am extremely reluctant to stop

- _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _
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.gb/agb7; II ,this-case?for that. purpose.. -Let's just~ask the counsel

. |2 ~ what=they want to say..
_

"

Y3 .Mr.' Johnson?
~V 4 .MR'. JOHNSON: We would oppose the-request-:fori.a.

;5 stay.: Itlceems-to me that the Board has. stated that there
'

~

1

N <is'.no:1rreparable harm that is going to accrue to-any; party.

!7
} .or to the-Board'as.to, hearing the evidence with the result-

8 .of' closing the hearing. And we' believe : that it can be
'

;
_

9 the' subject of appeal at the. appropriate time.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: You don't see any irreparableLharm?

ll .MR. JOHNSON: |I' frankly-don't understand,the

'12 stheory that Mr. Guild is' putting forward with respect .to.

13 -irreparable harm..

$ 34 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry?

'

15 MR. MC GARRY: We agree with Mr. Johnson, we

.
16 think we should.go forward. Whatever harm there is can

II certainly be cured. We' don't think there is any harm.-

I' 18 MR. BOWMAN: -Your-Honor, may I address the
.

k. 19 FCourt?

.20 My name is Charles Bowman, I am.here representing
'

.

i

21 the Charlotte Observer. We would just like to go on record |

; J- |22 - as opposing any cloning of this hearing on the grounds that

23 it'is in the public interest and this is a matter that'is

24'

highlighted in the public interest. And we would just like
; Asseews newwes, ene.

25 to go on record at this time as objecting to any closing

_ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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ibghag;b8 I .of any part ofLthis' hearing;
2 . JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you,: Mr. : Bowman.,

,

T,4 3
'

' I;think-the BoardLought to take a;momentIhere.:

\j) "
.

' Don't go_away.

t ,;

-

.

,
.

5 MR.-GUILD: Mr. Chairman,-excuse me, before
,

6 .you: confer, I apologize. .Just so we have t it ' on the. table,

L7- if the B'oard would entertain that as a-request for.a stay,,

8 .op for a direction or a certification to-the Aopeal Board;

9 the' bottom line point'is we want to put the issue b' foreo

. 10 Judge Rosenthal and his panel is what-I meant-to communi-

II .cate. Sorry?to interrupt.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. We will treat it as
m

13 -an application -for a direction or certification.

14 MR. GUILD: Thank you.

15 (The Board conferring.)

16 JUDGE KELLEY: We are back on the record.

17 The Board'has considered the' request that we

18 suspend,the hearing pending Palmetto's going to the

I9 Appeal Board to seek to overturn our order closing the

20 hearing. And here is the way we would like to approach it:

21 As for right now, the request is denied. What

22 we'suggest,.Mr. Guild, is this: some one of your people

23 there might call and see if they can line up Mr. Rosenthal

24+

and/or his colleagues. We can take a break at quarter to
: Assamersi nepormn, Inc.

4 25 3: 00 -- maybe just pass the word on that you want to make

4

6

- . _ _ . . . . _ . - . . . _ _ - - . . - . _ - - - _ - - . _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - - _ - - - _ _ - - _ , ---
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Ii$gtMagb91 this.as an; emergency appeal.---break from quarter to 3: 00z
~

2 ,unt1113: 00, let's|say, and'I-am-sure if he:is'there and:'he

13
~

,,~q. can._ do fit I think: he' will take :the . call . -- and Mr. Wilbur
QJ.

4 .'andi.thefother members....
" '

'5 -Hopefullyftheyarethere,at[leastaquorum.= 'And'

8 ifTsumebody could alert them now'that such a call would be-
1.

7 -forthcoming.

8 .How are we. going to set this up,- .though? 'I
,

-
Y tassume that'they will want to hear from Mr. McGarry and.

,

10 - Johnson - -,gp,

U'
'

. MR.-GUILD: Judge,-may I make a suggestion?

12 When we faced the question of taking;a? mat'ter.
i~r

.13..(j ,before the Appeal Board last January I think the folks*

14 airs;in-the Duke Endowment were' kind enough=to make-U

15 available an office where we could have a -speakerphone

16 and if we would need to do that.perhaps we could make an
,

I7 inquiry and seeL if there 'is a facility upstairs where we

18 could all get around a phone.

39
- MR. MC GARRY: That sounds reasonable.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Well let's proceed on that basis

21 then.,.

'

22 Have you got somebody --

i 23 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, if someone who is with me
,

. 24 could go unstairs and use one of those chones. We don''t
:

,

25
have access to any nhones in the buildine, other than that

t -

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ . - - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ - . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _
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* '. 'l . office, -so ^that_ -would be' a -help.,

L2 .MR.!MC GARRY:-- Yes., we will'take care of that.

:3 .With that, your_. Honor, the. panel is available for
3 ,,,

t
3

'

-

'4 -cross-examination.'
_

'5 JUDGE KELLEY: 'L'et me go off the record ~for a
.

-6 ' minute. . .

~

_

;7 (Discussion off the record.)-

'8 | JUDGE KELLEY: Back on the record.

'

9 MR. GUILD: For the record'there are 217, at

-10 Ileast, affidavits and perhaps at couple more. Because of

II Lthe process, we have a basis for questioning the reliability

12 of those as reflective of the statements given by the
.

b 13 individuals.
% ._.)

-14 It' puts us to,-though, an impossible burden to

15 .be able to go, affidavit through affidavit, as we are-now

16 put to, to focus on -- to inquire of members of the panel
,

17 ,as'to the specifics of each affidavit that go to'its

.18 reliability as substantive evidence.

19 And to suggest simply that it is a matter of us

# 20 using-our time.-- either deciding to devote all of our time

-21 to.doing that and therefore forego other substantive

[
~

22 . evidence just can't cure the difficulty.

'23 I appreciate the Chair's ruling and the basis

24 'for it. I would just like that observation noted and I hope
: Ass-Fedora n. porters, inc.

25 'that 'there may. be some basis -- I hope to bring the matter

. _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ ~
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I to the Board's attention at a later point when there is

2 a more fully developed record onthis particular issue

3 and with that preser ve our objections to the introduction of

4 the affidavits at this time.

5 And Mr. Chairman, I am prepared to go forward.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Well the panel has been tendered

7 for cross-examinatio n and Mr. Guild on behalf of Palmetto

8 will begin his cross.

'

9 CROSS-EXAMINATION

10 BY MR. GUILD:
|
!

11 Q Members of the panel, a number of you I had |
!

12 an opportunity to question last week in preparation for

'

13 this hearing and a number of you I have not met yet and,

14 just for the record:
|
!15 Mr. Dick, you and I had a chance to talk about

16 this subject. |

17 Mr. Grier, we have not.

18 The gentleman next to you -- are you Mr. Robertson, I
i

19 sir 7

!

20 A (Witness Robertson) Yes.
;

21 4 You and I have not had a chance to speak. !

22 Mr. Mills, nor you, sir.

23 Mr. Hollins, you and I spent some time together
!

24 and talked about this subject. |
Ace-Federd Reporters, Irw

25 Mr. Shropshire, we did not.
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tt : ,
:1 The.g'entleman next.to.Mr. Shropshire'- .I'm''sorry,

iL2 1;, jus't can't keep your name:--:

I .i- :(Witness Van Malssen)' Van.Malssen. '- -3 A
_ j_ 3s . . -:

M
_4 - -Q- Mr.JVa'n'Malssen, you and I have not spoken, no

5 '. deposition of.you; sir.
_

- 6 " Front row, Mr. Ferdon, you and I' spoke. /

7 LMr. Llewellyn next-to you -- we talked about*the.

.

:8 -investigation.

9 The. gentleman behind....

10 ; A.: (Witness:Abernethy). Abernethy.

^11 4 'Mr. Abernethy, you _ and I did not speak.

12 .Mr. Kruse,.you responded to my questions.

-;- 13 Mr. Bolin, I haven't had a chance to. talk to

14 you.

'15 .Ms. Fowler, nor you.

16 Ms. Lewis, nor you.

17 Mr. Sutton, we did not speak either.
,

18 'And'that is correct,-is that true?

? 19 (. Witnesses on panel nodding assent.)

20 4 Mr. Dick, you are the vice-president of construction

21 of Duke ' Power Company, correct?

'[ '22 A. (Witness Dick) Yes.

-23 '4 And I understand for the last several years you

24
. .

have= worked directly at the Catawba site and managed the
Asm-reseres n porters inc.

25 . construction of the Catawba facility, correct?

~ -__-__=:_______-_--___ -
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-

-1 A. cyes.

2 .4 How many empl'oyees are engaged in construction

3 at Catawba,Japproximately?
.: V

~# .4 AL i At_the present time about 37 ,.-3800.

5 4 And how would. that compare with the maximum

,6 . work force you have'had at,the site?

7 A We had something over 4000, 42 , -300,- I.believe.

.8 Q| Of those'4000-plus, can you give me a~ rough

9 approximation of how:many of those people would be involved

10 'in safety-related hands-on~ construction work? -

,

II A A' rough cut,'Fhs. Guild, two-thirds of the Ltotal

12 work force would be direct hands-on f roughly.

( j i 13 I can't answer your question as to how many of

14 .them at any given time or in total worked strictly on-<

15 safety-related an? ctrictly on non-safety-related.

.16 Q. Is it~ generally true that most' craft work on

-17 both safety-related and non-safety-related work at the

18 facility from ' time to time? -

19 A. It would: depend on the classification. Utility,
,

20 forLinstance, they wouldn't do much safety-related work.

21 Q Give me an example of what a utility --

.A

.() 22 A Clean up, sweeping, handling material.

23 Q All right.

-24 .Are there any other crafts, as a craft per se, that
Aspfadoral Reporters, Inc.

25 you could exclude;from the identification of persons at the

__--. . - - _ - . . _ - - _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - -



.y
,

^

13,174,

,

'.fagb/cgbl5-, - _ ..
,

I :ditelwho:engagedfin. safety-related construction?
I: i

2 A." I- can 't . recall whether cement finishing 'in and

.3-yq .of?ltself.is safety-related or not, but that is another
-

gy
~

4 craft-I'would think of..

:5 4' Thers certainly are' safety-related concrete pours,

L' are t'here not?

- 7 A. :Yes.

8 4 And-those have to be finished, correct? :

:9 A. : 'Yes.7 .1 ,

10 /q' - Anything.else come to mind?

II I am trying to get just a very rough. feel for-

12 how many people we are talking about that would be engaged in
.

13 : safety-related construction work at a maximum period of

14 construction activity at the site.

15 A That's all I can think of.

-16 4 All right.

- 17 Now the matters that were-the subject of the Duke

.18 investigation, they were brought to your attention by

I9 representatives of the NRC's Region 2 offices, is that
,

20 correct?
'

21 A, yes,

22 4 And I believe Mr. Brownley called you, is that '

23 right? |

24
..

A. That was my recollection.
Ase-Federal Reportees, Inc.

25 -

Some time in the second week in March?q

c. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _____ __ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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11 A.1 Lyes.

m
2 4 'And relate what'Mr. Brownley t'old you, sir.7,

_ ,

.3 )A -As I recall, he said that:the investigation that,

4 'the NRC had!been conducting had. developed-information which-"

--5 )they felt'should be passed on to us and asked if it
~

'6 .-would be: possible to. set up a meeting possibly in connection
s

.

:-7 Lwith a meeting which had already been scheduled in Atlanta-

8 onra different subject.

- 9. -MR. GUILD: Just.for the record, could we identify-

10 :the individual who just came into the room, please?

11 MR. MC GARRY: -That is Mr. Steve Griffin, General'.

12 Counsel, Duke Power Company, who will sign an affidavit of

() 13 non-disclosure.

14 BY MR. GUILD:
E

15 4 All right, so could you continue Mr. Dick?

16 A (Witness Dick) I --

17 4 We can start again, okay?

18 Mr. Brownley related to you.that the NRC had ,

19 developed information --

20 A And that was just about the extent.

-21 I agreed to attend the meeting in Atlanta.

) 22 4 All right. And you did?

23 A Yes, I did.

24 4 That was the 13th of March?
,

m rF w w w noe nus, ire. i-

25 A Yes, it was.
,

,$ '

66 - '- _ - . . - _ _ - - _ - . _ _ - - _ - - - . - _ _ _ . . _ - - - . _ - - - - . - . - - _ - _ . _ _ . - - _ _ _ _ . . _ - - - _ - - . . . - - - - - _ . . . - - - - . _ - _ - . . _ - - . . - . - . . . _ - . . - - _ . . _ _ - - _ _ . - - - . _ . _ - - - _ _ _ _ . - . - - - _ - - . ~ _ - - _ -
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.
5I Q- WouldfyouTdescrib'e:what; transpired at_that

2 ' meeting?.

s3 ' A.
.

At that meeting Mr. Lewis introduced _the sub, Ject,

(g -4 'asfI recall,=and in very brief.and in general: terms,-thatEit!f.

5 hadIcomerout of-their' investigation of a welder.B. issuance.'
~

b6 - .And'he turned"it|over.then-to Mr. Economos and
,

~
~

7 Mr. Uryc, who gave me examples-of some of the things that

8 they:had~ learned'during their investigation.at Catawba.

9 4 And what did Mr. Uryc describe?'

10 .A' Specifically Mr . Uryc?:

II Q 'Yes,csir.

12 Was it Mr. . Uryc principally -the staff person

.%
Tf

13
- %s)

'with the Region 2 office who described the results of.that-

14 investigation?

'15 A- It is difficult for me to recall who said.'

16 what, Mr.L0uild, specifically since they interwove,,

-

17 Mr. Economos and Mr. --

18 4 I don't mean to focus necessarily on one or the

19 other, but. relate what they told you, if you would, please.
.

20 A They told me that there were individuals, welders,
.

-21 : principally'they thought on the second shift, principally
,3

22j ); on Unit Number 1 and probably working for a single

J23 supervisor who, though they supervisor had never told them

24 t', violate procedure, they had perceived that it would be
! w ederes me,orwes,Inc.

[. 25 . necessary for them to violate ,rocedure to do what they

,

%

_ _ _ _ _ ._ . - _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ -
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I thought'he7was~.asking them-to.-do; and that, as a consequence,
, -

2Q. ,'c L;that they.had| performed' welding'wh'ere they.had.probably-

.g vidlatied;-theJ interpass - temperature limit on stainless- steel3
: v,

%'). 4 soc'ket - welds .

5 Tliere w'as also an' incident which' concerned the'
,

t

y6 removal.Of an arc. strike on a valve = body'by a supervisor.
,,

17 : These.Lindividuals had- said that .their foreman seemed to be
-

,.

8
, , _

.under more-pressure:-- or to act differently when he was :

r
,

9 iworking for a particular general foreman.

-10 -4 D'id they identify the~ general foreman and.the'
,

,

'II : foreman in question?
~

-

12 A.D They told me the names of those two. individuals,

: 13 yes,

14' .q' And who are those individuals?

15 _ A. . .The foreman was J.A. Moore and the general
.

H 16 _ foreman was Billy Smith, I don't recall his initials..

N 17 4 Continue,
>

:[ What else did they tell you?
'

18

H D A. - There was discussion about how many interviews

20 .they' had conducted. There was' discussion about where most
1_

21 of this information came from. As I recall, most of it
.

: ry)
-

. .

22 was from about six members of the crew.[t ,,

, kb 23 I think they said they had done some interviewing
i's..

g'p.i - ; 24 .outside of this crew and had not found anything and that,
A m h A c mierwes,Inc.

i 25 as I recall, is about the extent of the allegations.
-d ny

n

g$j {3$,3hh
~'
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~1 d'
'

~

Q. What 'did you ; understand your task was to be based
* " ': s: .2 -. . .

' '

on-that informat' ion? I|
"

,
,

.- '3
'

h A. I understood'that-I now h'ad'enough information-

,

'that we needed to c'onduct.an investigation to.see if we't
_

S i

g ,.: :could develophthe same'information or additional information:
,

6.z y
UE '^

that"we should satisfy:ourselves'as to the extent -- to see'

:7
if.this affected'any other areas, to decide what effect it

- 8

/[! . had had. on the work and to take whatever corrective actione
9

Adf might-be appropriate or-necessary.
'

. .1Ci.

Q Alliright.
11,,

Did the NRC give you -- NRC people.you spoke with
12n

- give you-any basis-for-believing that'the practice. extended:
N,. L 13

[~'' .beyond this particular crew?
.,: 14 "

No, as I-recall they'had not found indication'
. . .

15

.that it'had ex' tended'beyond. I am not certain about that,.
'

16 >

- though;
-17

-Q -Well; sir, I want-to show you some documents that
'18

I think were:previously identified in your deposition.
19

(nocuments handed to the witness.) <

20

,.

Why don't you identify them?
21

MR. CARR: Can you show them-to us?

d )s
_

22<

''~
MR.' GUILD: Sure.

-23-

' WITNESS DICK: The first page is my writing,
24

weders noormes, em .the second and third!are my writing, the fourth is not.
- 25

1 BY MR. GUILD:

:=w . _ _ . .__ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ - . _ __--__. .
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-
I Q' ll'right.:

L -
2 Can you identify the fourth?

3
/ .

'
'A (Witness Dick) I believe the fourth are notes-,

L2 '4 'taken by| Clarence Ray, a member of design engineering, who

5 was present but attending for-a different purpose.

4 Q- He gave'you his1 notes of the meeting?

7 A He' handed them to me as.1 left.the room.

8 (Documents shown to counsel.)
>

_

n9 BY MR.' GUILD:

#- 110 Q Now.Mr. Ray's notes --
-

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Are- these going to be exhibits?

112 MR. GUILD: They may, Judge. For the time,

[j 13 .I want to just examine from them,
s_ v .

'14 JUDGE KELLEY: If you could introduce .one copy

~15 we could. follow the-questions.

~

.Q[ 16 MR. GUILD: I apologize,' Judge, but there is a

17 massive amountHof material here and I have.been doing

18 depositions every day, I. don't have copies of this stuff

. 19- Lexcept what Applicants have made available to me.

20 MR. CARR: Could you.give us just a minute to

21 find our copy?

,y

) :. 22 (Pause.)
'"

:23 JUDGE KELLEY: This is a problem. Again, we

.
_

;24 could get along with one copy but we can't follow the
. Am-Federd Repwters, Inc.;

. 25 questioning at all without at least that.

'

4

f

-- - _. _ - _ . _ _ .2.. .:-_--__. ._.___.______-..__---..-__-_____--_____-_.____-_-_-.-__---.___-_.._---._____--___.-_l_1
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1 Have we been given that?

2 MR. GUILD: You have, Judge. You have been given

3 the whole stack of material as far as I know.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: It is out of that stack.

5 MR. JOHNSON: I will lend the Board my copy and

6 I can look on with the . . . .

7 MR. GUILD: There is one problem, just to flag

8 it at the beginning. This materir.1 was turned over quickly,

9 I am aware, but there is no index, there is no road map as;

10 to what is in this, it's just a stack of papers. And I am

Il as much in the dark about it as you.

12 (Document handed to the Court.)

13 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you, we will try to dig out i

s

14 i our own.

15 MR. GUILD: Sir, if I may?
:

1
16 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead. I

i
17 BY MR. GUILD:

18 4 Mr. Dick, directing your attention to Mr. Ray's |

19 notes of that meeting, the line we spoke of in the deposition j

i
20 reads " foreman override, not generic problem, not broad |

21 sweep."
--

j 22 Now does that reflect your understanding of what

23 the NRC Staff communicated to you, to the effect that the

24 practices they identified were limited to Mr. Moore's crew?
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Dick) That is my recollection.

m
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I Q- - Add does'that fairly reflect the judgment that
.

2 'they expressed'as you recall.that judgment, Mr. Uryc and-
.

3 Mr. Economos?.j .7 .

- ("J -'

14 A' I would not have characterized it as a judgment-'

'5 ~thatlit was' not|a' generic problem,_Mr.: Guild. I think that

6 what| they - communicated . to me was that their investigation ,

7 'had'not turned up anything that I recall beyond1that crew.
-

,

8 (i - All~right.

';
9 A bracket and -- let me show you further,~more

10 : of the same (indicating) -- a-bracket and it says "one

II -foreman," and then'a-list of the technical' questions that

-12 .you1have just related, the socket welds,-the arc strikes,. -

i ,-:

?( )) -
-13 - et cetera.

m

' I4 A ' Yes'.

15 Q~ All right.-

,

,
16- Indicative of their evidence, the NRC's,

-17 (isolating this to Mr. Moore's crew?
:

18 -A.- -I am not sure they said they isolated it, I

^

19
_

think_they said'that most, if not-all of the information

20 T
,.

they had had;come from people who worked in that crew.-
9/ o

21 4 All right.i_' - :

.

1:r ;
22-(9) - "Possibly problem on second shift with'

~ . 23 one: crew / foreman...," and the name by that is -- it is
'

,

24 incorrect -- but "Arlon Moore," that would be'Mr. Moore?
. Asafederal Reporters, Inc.

- 25 -

A Probably.
~

.

+ _ _ _ _ _ - _.L. _____a__s-.___m_ - . . _ .___-__-.__m.__i._____-_..._.____-.._.__.___.______-..___.--_ _ _ - . . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . , _ _ _ . . - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . - _ . . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , .
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.I 4 All'right.
'

'

n .-

2 And the-general foreman, " Bill Smith."

i3 ~That woul'd be Billy Smith?

.O.s;
A A. Right, yes.

5 =Q | And another indicEtion with that "...never

6 | problem with J.R. Wilson," and that is indicative of ;.

7 the observation that'when Mr. Moore was under.another

8 general' foreman, that is, Mr. Wilson, the crew had no such.

-9 problems with Mr. Moore?

- 10 A. ' Someone had said that, yes.

11 4' .And.that is'what you knew at the time you left

12' this. meeting, correct; that is the information that was

13 communicated to-'you by the NRC Staff?.

I4 A. Yes, sir, essentially.

15 4 And is that largely what your investigation.

16 . conclusion ' confirmed, that the' problem was liuited to

17 Mr. Moore'.s crew and during times when he was working for

- 18 Mr. Smith?.

19 A. We confirmed that information. We'also, as a-

: 20 result of-our investigation, learned other things.

. 21 .Q What do you have reference to there?

im. .

7; ,)f . 22 . A, .We had isolated events under other foremen,

- 23 other crafts, other shifts, matters that were given to us.

24 :by:the people that were interviewed.
Ace-Federd Reporters' Inc.

,

25 - Now what do you mean by.the term " isolated,"_g
o

.

- - - - . - - . . - - - a,, .a - - ---a - - . _ - - --,_--m -.------._c- --_+------.-._.a - u - -w-- - - .--- -._---a--_-___a-,,----------,_-__ - - - , - --- ----
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1 Mr. Dick?-'

[ 2 A- Tha't'they were pretty scattered, that we found

3..j a; . imore.-- we found a concentration,.if you will,.in Arlon
1 \j'

's
[4 Moore's~ crew and we didn't' find that same sort of pattern

5 : elsewhere : on the . j ob .
;

6 (Q. When is something -- I am trying to get some

- 7 funderstanding of your perception of how you approached this

8 now..
'

9 .When;does.something go beyond being isolated'and-

110 'become reflective of a' pattern or characterized by the
t

11 term'" pervasive?"

~

~12 A :Mr. Guild, we had several categories that..we put-
*

..

..p
f 13 these in , and I don't recall the? specific. numbers .but I-(

14 'believe there were some1 foremen where only one person said~
-

.

15 one thing. There-may have been one or two others where
,

'15 there was more than one, but as I recall -- I-don't
~

^

. ,

17 reme'mber the numbers, but there'were enough so that I recall4

4

18 -there.was a concentration in Moore's crew.

19 4 All-right.

20 Well is there any empirical definition of thoseg,

'

~ of " pervasive" on the one" hand of a " pattern"zin' 21 . terms,

K-.();; . 22 .that same' sense or of " isolated".in the other?

#s 23 'A MyLjudgment is the only basis and I did not
.

.n'

>f _

apply-any; empirical formula er --24
wFeded Repormes, inc.

'25 g - -- or definition in that fashion?

-

*

I. :y
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.1 '

definition to that, no, sir.A -- cn?

:2
,4 - And as'far as you know your report doesn't either?.

-.

3

|(~4' Are you aware of your report employdnglany>

%~/ 4
; empirical definition of'those terms?

5
A I think,.as I understand the question -- Would

6
you ask'the question again, please?

'4' Sure.

8 You stated your understanding and now I want to

' know: as'far as you know is it similarly.the case that in
,

10
your. investigation report those terms: "ieolated, pervasive,

- . pattern,":had no empirical definition?

12
A I don't believe so.

[ 'Q Now is it fair to say that you~left the meeting

'with the understanding;that one task you had to do was

15
. corroborate or confirm the findings by tle NRC Staff?

-

16
A- I;think, Mr. Guild, that I may have put that

,

. I characterization on it in the sense that we would know how-

effective we'were-being'in our_ investigation if the same i

19
-kind of information came out; if the people talked to us

when we interviewed them then I would feel that we were

corrolating and that we were being effective.
p

1 11 22
's/ . Q You:also, I presume, wanted to know if in fact

3'

i these things occurred,in Arlon Moore's crew when he worked
24

:for Billy Smith?, , ,,

- A. Certainly.

.

Er3 - _
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'agb/agbl .I . Q' ~ So'you wanted to establish whether the things
.

2 -the NRC was' learning--. happened?

,_q.
- 3 A. Yes,

4 41 And is_it fair to say.that you determined that:
'

I 5 .they did. happen?T
,

6 : A, J -We.found much of the--- if not all of the same

.7 linformation as-the.NRC told me that they had found.

'8 4 ~ .All right.

9 And does that. stand up as confirming that those
-

.10 problems happened'on Arlon Moore's crew when he worke'd for

' ll Billy Smith?

.12 'll .We confirmed ~that a number of people who worked
~

(( j\.-
,-

13 ffor, Billy Smith' told us that this is the way they felt and~
_

-14 this is the way'that they perceived-their supervisor-

15' acting when he worked _for Billy _ Smith.
,

II |Q- Okay.
_

.

.17 So-on-the one han'd you sort of_ identified a-
-

18 . feeling or a perception, correct; is that what you are-

19 telling me?

-20 A We got.the same.information.
d

- 21 _Q You identified a feeling or a perception among

.,m

\ j.I 122 members of Arlon Moore's crew?'

>

.23 A: They'' expressed it that way, yes.
-

24 4 What I want to know is did you confirm theg

, Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 . practices;-did you confirm that Arlon Moore exerted pressure

,m

-

_ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _______________:.__
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[; I on- members of his : crew to perform thcir work in disregarde
'

-.

2 of known quality procedures and standards; can you rconfirm

'3 -that, Mr. Dick?7

a,

^~ '4 A. In the sense of identifying hardware upon which
=

[5 'we could measurably run tests and conclude without any

6
,

doubt that the; procedures had been "'_alated?

7 4) Unless that'is the standard you set for yourself,

8 that is not really the import of'my question.

9 A Then what are you asking me?

a. 10 -Q What I.want to know is did you confirm that what

11
~

was alleged to have been done by Arlon Moore was done, that
,

12 as I have formulated it -- and if there is a problem with

() 13 my wor'ds or you are not-understanding, tell me -- that
~ '

ild Mr'.- Moore, working for general foreman Billy Smith, put

-15 ipressure on'his people to sacrifice quality.in the sense
..

Id of. complying with known QA requirements, known construction

17 . procedures out'of his demands that they meet: schedule

'18 ' requirements?

--19 -A- We did confirm that. We did not prove that.

- 20 But we had.enough evidence based on the statements of people

21 who worke'd for him that we felt it necessary to take

,,s -

1(j : 22. action.I

.23 -Q All right.

24
,

.

And what was that action? What action did you
! Ass-Feder:J Reporters, Inc.

25 ultimately take?

-- -- _ __ _ _ _ _ - _
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'( fl. Ai" We-removed Mr. Moore'from~ supervision -- we-

2 removed-him fromLthe-site. He had.previously been removed-

~

3 from supervision.g.
-t ;

~, ' ' 4 ;Q~ He had been removed from supervision for his
..

;5 conductLor wrongdoing?
.,

76 A. A reductionLin force'.

4 -

,
7 ~ Cf LHe.,hadfbeen removed from supervision only-becaus'e'

.

-8 -the. job.was cut..-back?

9. A. 'By_the.. time that we got around tc making a'

10 de' cision that;had happened.:
,

211 f4 .So when you removed Mr. Moore you removed him-

:12 |from a position that-he had already been demoted to simply.

If')-; -13 as a result from attrition or reduction in force?
wr

-14 A' Reduction in force.

p 15 -Q And what|did you do with'Mr. Moore?-

16 A We placed-him_in another department at another.

'17 locationc

18 .Q Doing what kind of work?,_

19 ut I believe he is welding.

-

'20 Q All right.
- .

I ' ;21 And~did you--cut Mr. Moore's pay?

S ,.'i:q?- I don't believe so,_Mr. Guild.22 . A.

'23 Q So you took action against Mr. Moore and let I

,- _24 -me understand the basis if I may:
j Aes-Federal Reporwes, Inc.

25 You took action because you identified or confirmed-

E
o
YL .-:-
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il- aEperception among his.p'eople of this problem, is that fair?<

.

2 A,- ..Yes,.that's fair.

- 3 q- Did you'even look to find out'whether or not the
-

,. y
a v
\._t-

N actual problems occurred?
:

5 I am not talking about perceptions now,'I am

6 talking about did Arlon Moore put pressure on his people to

.L7 . violate-quality or construction. standards; did you find that
.

8 out?

9 A We asked the people and they said he didn't.

10 Ltell them to do anything wrong but that they perceived that'

11 he wanted it.done inca timeLframe that would require him"- '

12 'to violate interpass temperatures.

, ,) 13 4 I sort of paraphrased earlier, you have been
,

.

14 .here all this morning while we wrangled'about procedural-

15 questions-and in the process of wrangling I paraphrased

~ 16 what'I understood to be one of the concerns expressed-by-
~

~17 one:of Mr. Moore's crew members. Let me re'. tate it and see

18 dfiit is consistent with what you have found.

19 A crew member.says that Mr. Moore assigned hin

~

20 Et-o the task of completing a certain number of socket welds,

121 ' stainless steel socket welds, let's say,.two-inch diameter

,-
22 -heavy. schedule socket welds, all right. And he is doing itt *

3-6.

23 in the fab shop- And-he is under explicit instructions to'

-

24 .get the job done by the end of the shift, it has gotEto be
Aes-Fesforal Reporters, Inc.

'25 done, okay. The second shift -- when the first shift comes

I

-_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - . _ - _ . - _ - - _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I fon in Ihe' morning, those things had to be ready;to go, all~

2 right.:

3fc:, And that-it is clear to the worker-involved that;
9 i
\_/ 4 in order to Ldo that you have got' to burn' up1those welds, okay?

' '' ' 5 iYou~.have|got to weld them.at such a rate of speed now-that.,

* 6 lyou'can't-practically observe the interpass temperature

7 -requirements,.you have got to burn them.up --_and that is.
<

8 the>words used by the people -- they will glow cherry-red

9 .in the process because you won't hardly pause between

10 ' passes except to add'further. filler material, do it as

II fast'as you'can. When they: are done they exhibit a

12 blackened condition on the exterior. .

. f"N
13

.'

And that worker in question is doing it with -. s_ ) .
~

.t

144 'hhe knowledge of Arlon Moore that this is'the practice that-
~ ~

15 .is being done. There may not have ever been words exchanged-
-

16 by Mr. Moore saying Ignore.interpass temperature

17 requirements, don't observe welding procedure X but

18 Mr. Moore hasfknowledge that the practiceris occurring.

19 .Did you confirm that that.was an allegation?'

20 Ac 'We -- and of course I didn't get this direct
,

21 because I didn't conduct the interviews, but Mr. Hollins,

-s .
22 and I discussed:this issue in trying to understand and

f

i_)
,

L

123 Mr. Hollins told me that Mr. Moore had said that he had

24 -said.to employees We are going to finish this tonight and
| Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25.,g what he meant was We are going to stay here as long as it

.

* D P * 7
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a
'l takes tc finish this tonight, that.he never said,jas I recall,

: 2 byftheLendLof the shift,_that11t was a misunderstanding on

3
37, . 'his-employees' part if they took it to.mean by the end of --

' A)"~

f4 A. (Witness Hollins) Mr. G'uild, could I maybe try
~

5 itoLhelp to'put that in perspective?

'6 4_ :If you can hold on a second, Mr! Hollins, _

7 I really want to talk to Mr. Dick about-this. What I want
~

.

8 'to understand is he was in charge of the investigation and
,

'

-9 heLdelegated that corollary investigation to you, Mr. Hollins,
,

10 and I know you:have closer first-hand knowledge. But what

- II I want to know is'what management of the company understood
.

12 as a result, the details we will get to.:

. , . .
13:(j. But Mr. Dick, aside from what you learned about

- I4 :167. Moore's position on this, what I want to know is you-

- 15 confirmed that there were concerns expressed by members-

: 16 of!his' crew that he did as I described ~,'and-that is he

17 basically said'You've got to get this work donerand,

18 'according-to the crew members, Moore would have had full

- 19 knowledge -of the _ circumstances in which that work would

. 20 had to have been done; isn't that a fair understanding of

. 21- the allegations that you are aware of?

q
22 A I don't' recall that he was aware of them glowing jr 7,

- 23 cherry-red or them being black. It was alleged that that

2<4 was..the product.of the process but I don't recall that
DFederal Reporwrs, Inc.

. 25 Moore saidfhe witnessed, nor do I recall the people on his.

. . . .

._-__-__._____n.___ _ _ _ - - __m _ _ _ .-
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~ T I crew sayin'g-that he witnessed it.
. .

2 q: .Do youirecall having confirmed from your-interviewing
^

'3 - --7yourfinvestigating process that people said'that'they would.,,

( )'u
4 ' ash Mr. Moore:about'how they could possibly do this and still-

:5 . abide?by the^ procedures, st'ill get it-done within-the data

16 : sheet, within their pass temperature requirements and he
,

'7 wou3d just more' or 'less . tell them Get the job done; people

-
'

8 . said they11nquired of Mr. Moore whether or not this could
,

~

29 be done consistent with procedures, do you recall --

10 A' . No, I don't recall that, Mr. Guild.

'I l 4 - Do you recall Mr. Moore being quoted by people --

112 upon: questioning about th'is -procedure problem,. this pressure ----

/ {
~

:13 saying to them words to1the effect If anyone messes with my

|- -
-job I-will kill them and being pretty graphic about how he14

~

_

', 15 was going to accomplish that?-

-16 MR. CARR: Your Honor, I am going to1 object at

17 -this point. First- the remark is taken out of context,,

18 that'is not its proper context.

19 And second if what~we are talking about here is:

20 whether:what wellearned -- whether the same allegations

.

21 mthat were made to the Staff were made to us, I think that
.. .

[( 22 is afield.from this point..,

~ 23 : MR. GUILD: -I would _ike the question answered,
,

.24
_ Mr. Chairman.

{ Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.
'

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Well I think we are looking for

,

, -~v s- ,--, w- - ,-- - - < w -swn a r- - --g-p,e , r em m w er-rs--- --m-e ,- *y e, e e- - ,e-- w
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1 : ~

I| will : overrule the objection. He either heardcontext. -
.

-

'

'
^

'2
- --it ' or ihe- didn' t .

*-fi BY~MR. GUILD:
V'

|Q Are you aware of that general allegation?

x_ - :3 A. .(Witness Dick)L We had one employee, as I' recall,:

' 6y

who said that~ Moore, in a. hypothetical situation, said if

anyonecmessed me up on my -- or. messed:up my job.or something
.

'

likeothat'I~would. kill him or words-to that effect. The

:9
employee said He didn't say that' to me, but :since I had

10
-complained;about being harassed or something previously I

11
took it that he meant dLt about me though .he did not say it'.

~That's'my recollection.
~

. ;s
3k[ - Q And.do you _ remember also the . employees saying that:

.-14
because they were aware of Mrt Moore's reputation for

having. committed viol'ent crime ---to be direct about it --
.,.

%
16 -that they took that threat as serious and considered it

as. applicable to1themselves; they feared for their safety
~

because of that-knowledge?

.e -- A 'I recall that one. employee said that specifically.-

Q- You are.awarr that Mr. Moore in fact had

; plead guilty to shooting his wife, are'you aware of that?

(^g g
J ( /J A -I was aware that Mr. Moore had served some

1 time--- attleast his records indicated that. I had heard<

~ 24

( 5 ,.p. serin porters, inc. it1 involved shooting his wife. I don't know that, no,

25:
sir.-

-

I F v $ asy< y --w-r = y- f=-- y w-- a wr- .eyr --ea- p*y' --y2w- c--y-* - WW- , - 3.--, e,+3w,4 yww-.byeprym , p9y- .wy +e.qA--
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i l - Q'- iAssault' and battery of a-higher and~ aggravated

y .2 - nature, aiguilty plea?.
.

3 '

j~c _ He had served 18 months. :As.soon as he got out
- t )g

4 :of confinement, within'a' matter of two. weeks he'was. hired
~

"

.

- 5 .backfon by Duke Power Company to work at Cherokee.
'

6 - Were you aware.of.that?
_

7 A1 Yes. -
> . -

': 8 q cAnd 'so'h'e was put in a position of supervising.; -

- 9 - other'. employees and supervised.them as'aiforeman since j

:10 :1979 at Catawba, sir?', -

II A' He was.made a foreman in 1979, I believe it was

:12 at Cherokee,;though.

'

13 Q He_had served.in a ' supervisory capacity _over
'

-

'14 craftsmen foraa: number'of years in Duke's employ and.for:

15 :11. number of years at the Catawba site?- .

16 g- yes,

~17 JUDGE KELLEY: Maybe . I could just inform,

M 18 . counsel,--I have a note here about.this appeal procedure

:19 2from Ms. Garde, who I gather has been talking to the Appeal-
4

'20 Board. .It-says_that the Appeal Board will entertain the
~

;21 ~ conference call at .3:30 -- I-guess that 'means upstairs --

q; m
.22.i ).; and secondly the Charlotte Observer, presumably the

?23 gentleman who was here earlier, has requested permissior-

24 to make itn oral _ amicus-argument and to be present during
..

t Am-Federe neporwn, Inc.

.
25 fthejcall, both of which points I gather are up to the

!-

r -

i_-_-__.___m___m.___.__a____.m.. _ _ ._ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __m_... _..__ , . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ ___. . _ _ _ _ _ . - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _
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'l ~

.' parties and,the AppealsBoard,and-notethis Board, owe <have no---

- 2
:obj ections . We are not"even going to'be there.

<1 3
r y: -So we will.have'to break -- we-will.have to b'e on

- [_) ' .
-

~

4' a break atJ 3:30, I~ don't propose to wait quite that long:

-5 - bscause we~were going to quit about.now anysay and it will

Ltake'whatever it' takes.-

I am somewhat concerned about time. We will have a

8 . lot Of people sitting around-while we.are arguing cases
-

~

' before the Appeal-Board, I just hope it won't'take too.-long;

10
:that's up'to the Appeal Board and counsel I guess.

11
uWe also don't have any written-down version of

-12 - ~

- the. Board's ruling but I guess it is-fairly simple: we
~ ,;

,_) L voted to close-and we. waived'the need to allow Applicants
14

-to make pledges that would stick as opposed to the need-

to have'the door open to the public and the1p'ress and-
'

-
16

we came out the way we did.

I-' don't think-there is very much that we can

'18 add, but counsel will have to describe what we said as

<.. I understand it, I don't.see any better way to do that.

20 Do-you want to finish the line you are on,

- 21
Mr.. Guild? We are going to need a little stretch here

j]/
; ;g

'\~ before 3:30, you may want to think a little bit anyway

23 before you go in the conference.

,} 24 -Why don't-you finish the line and we'll take-a
-

4,, ,
25 ~

isshort break and then do a little bit more before it

~

;'
. _ _ - - . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - ~
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F _
II I cali' time.'

2 - MR.' GUILD: 'Okay.

3pj- - ' JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.
FL Q7 4 BY MR. GUILD:

-5 QL Mr.-Dick, . back on the subject .now: You are

i aware that'it was. confirmed that members of Mr'. Moore's

~ -7 . crew-had heard'him mak'ing statements that~they.took,to

8 -be threats?

1 =9 A' -(Witness DickT Mr. Guild, I recall only one,

.10 person who heard Mr. Moore mak'e that statement.

ll'

4. Did you make any effort to determine whether or

~12 not:that was'true, whether that actually occurred?~

r- z .-

' (j ~ N ^

. A. : As'I recall we talked to Mr. Moore.about that'
~34 and: he, as I recall, denied having made. such~ a statement.

-

15
,_. . ,n .Q- All right.

16 Well do you consider if.a foreman such as

-17 Mr.-Moore in-particular or a foreman in general threatened
~

.18 an employee should-.they raise a concern'about violations.

.19 of procedures that might affect-that' foreman's job,- that

20 .would represent a serious violation of trt least Duke Power
_

<

21 policy, ~~would -it - not?

7)'.} -
-22 A _Yes, sir.

23 Q -But you made no effort to determine whether or

24 notLsuch a threat had in fact been transmitted, did you?
[ Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 .jl -ILthink we.made every effort that we could,
_

T

+
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" ' I Mr. Guild,Lto confirm or to just--- to find out'what the

2 truth-r'eally was.

.3y% Q! All right. And'that will speak for itself.
J.j

. . .4 And you reached ' no conclusion of whether that:

5
~

,
had-hap'pened or not, did-you?

~0 A. We were unable to prove that one way or the.

'7- other.

8 sq Well let's put it'this way:-

9 Did you try to prove it?

10 A. Yes.-

II -Q -You did.

12 Did you find other persons who corroborated that'
.. ,A-:,

13
'

1. ,]| individual craftsman's sworn statement?

14
. A.' 'Mr. Guild,-I believe there may have been one-

-15 other. person |who-had heard something about it, but I don't
.

16 recall that.they had heard Moore make the statement. My

37 recollection is that only one. person said that they heard

18 hicore say it.
~

'39
. 4 Did you attempt to find out whether others had
.

20 heard Mr. Moore make similar threatening statements.to other

.21
, individuals; whether he had=a propensity'for not only

. ,.m

Q]_ 22 committing crimes of violence,.as the record appears to

23 bear out, but that he made threats of physical harm against

24 people under other circumstances that would tend Lo
; wFedersi n. porters, inc.

25 corroborate or lend credence to the concern expressed by the
.
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.. I ; individual who took the -threat to be directed: at himself?
' ' ~

2 :MR. MC GARRY: I would like to make a comment here,
,

jk. .3 .-
'

your-Honor: I understood that Mr. Guild was_ focusing on'
.; )

.

q,g : :

4 'Mr. Dick!for the' purpose;of eliciting what management'si

5 . understand'ing'of.the.overall' situation [was, but we have'

5 'gottenI own to pretty fine details and obviously by. virtued
..

7 of'the testimony,'that has already been received Mr. Dick's

78 ; role is;not-as detailed as say, for instance, Mr. Hollins'
..

-9 .rcle..

10 .If we are going to get in'to the details, I

ll .would certainly-like the record to reflect the full body;of

-12 ! knowledge and if Mr. Hollins has anything-to share I thinli
'

'
-13 he should:be permitted to share at-the appropriate time.

!!4 MR$. GUILD: My concern is, Mr. Chairman, that-

-15 'I am faced with-15 people that I am supposed toi-

16 expeditiously and efficiently examine.

37 My interest right.now is in focusing on the:

118 senior. manager of the company who has been offered as-a

I 9 witness to attest to the. validity of the study and I want

.20 Sto test his knowledge."

21 And I appreciate that others may have more

,g~c 22 detailed knowledge-and I certainly would understand that

23 the record should reflect the fact that there are others
~

24 who have.more hands-on familiarity with.,the information.
L Ase-passes n.ponm, Inc.

25 .That is not my point.

O
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|agb/adb 1. My point is Mr' Arlon. Moore,,the foreman who-.

2g Lwas'theitarget of their' investigation, I want to know

[_ . .-3 |whatfthe limit.. of. management.'.s understanding was of the-
.i i

~

H4 ' scope and the basisfor-t' heir-investigations: conclusions.

y' 5 -And that is.the line of~ questioning with Mr. Dick and-
~ ~

s

6 iwh'y::it is: not, for my purpos_es, useful to have Mr. Hollins

'7 -andJother gen'tlemen"and' ladies who may have more detailed

8 : knowledge on this'particular set of facts chime in right

9 now.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just note you are not
l-

' ll obligated =to question all 15.and if you don't quection
- .

.

' 12 Lhalf of them that is no; problem. They are there for your.

( j; . 13 . convenience and you can'ask a. lot of people a few questions.

I4 Lor a few people a lot of questions or somewhere in between,

15 but'you don't have-to cover all the bases behind-those
~

16 tables'over.there.

17 I think that Mr.'McGarry's point is that some

~ 18 of-your questions seem to be going into a level of detail

'
19 fthat one!wouldwreasonably' expect that Mr. Dick would not

' 20' know about. I guess he can tell us if that is the case.

- 21 .I think there is some merit in what Mr. McGarry-

s m. .
i). - 22

~

says.

E ~ 23 BY MR. GUILD:

I _ Q Mr. Dick, you --24

j Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 JUDGE KELLEY: There also is -- there is the

I

,
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.l J
- -panel device'and to-somefextent-when we:have'panelsJwe

+w .,

<s - 2 ihave : people chiming:in whether'.-the questioner: likes':it -or
,

.3 .not. ,'You.can ask.the' question:in.the first~. instance to a~

x j,.
$f ~

^ ' > .I .particular. person-but'if'somebody.wants to add something

_ . - 5 |n'ormally:we.let them'do it.-

,<
. . . .fx

6 MR. GUILD': My desire would be to have Mr. Dick

7 ~ respon'd 1to this|:line . of questions : for purposes of --

-8
~

JUDGE KELLEY: .Well but you may not get your

d: , ;9 Mesire; entirely.. If Mr. Hollins could-? add something

10 profitable, letihim do.it.

~II.
'

.
.

A L12
-

;(''i ' E13
; .\..r

endAGB#101 14

?|.MM f1ws : ' l'5

-) ~'16<

,

(17
.

'18* '
,

'19

.217
f: N;(y J22

23;

'24.

' Am' Federal Reporters, Inc.
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BY MR. GUILD '

.T11~MM/mh -Q Mr. Dick, you -Jare the one who ultimately is

2 responsible.for the investigation, you are the senior person'

3 'with the company who is responsh le for management's_s

'b:
14 investigation?

5 A (Witness Dick) Yes.

6 0 And I think you were responsible for the corrective

7 action that was taken, including personnel actions regarding_

8 supervisors who were identified in the course of the

9 investigation?

'10 A' Yes.

11 Q And you are the one who made the decision about

12 what to do about Mr. Moore?

G('
'i .13 A Ultimately, yes.

I4 Q And similarly Mr.. Smith?

.15 A Yes.

16 Q 'And_the other supervisors-identified?

17 A Yes._

18 O Now, Mr. Moore worked in part for a general

!
19 foreman named Billy Smith, correct?

20 A At times, yes.

~21 Q At times herbrked for other general foremen?

--[] : 22 A Yes.
s,

23 Q How many general foremen are there in the welding

24 craft -- this is a factual question. If there are others on
- AeFederd Reporters, Inc.

25 .the panel who know the answer to that one, please chime in.
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"*
fj A' Half a dozen.

2 A1 -(Witness Hollins)( Good estimate, five or six.

3 .0 And there have been more at times when there were
. ,n.

kJ- '4 more welders on the job, correct?

A (Witness Dick) Yes.5
.

6 0. There have been upwards of 500 welders on the job

7 .at peak times, Mr.Hollins, Mr. Dick?

A It sounds a few too many, but it is in the ballpark.
8

.9 Q 450, 500?

10 A Yes,: sir.

11 Q And when there were~that peak numbbr, Mr. Hollins,

12 how many general foremen were there?

f ~' 13 A- (Witness Hollins) I do not know the answer to that,

b..
g4 Q- Close to ten, perhaps?

15 A 'I don't know, but I doubt if it was that many.

16 Q Less than ten?-

Someplace between five and ten?
17

A I don't know the answer to that.'18

|

19 A (Witness Llewellyn) I bblieve there were seven,

Mr. Guild.20

21 0 Seven general foremen, Mr. Llewellyn? That is one

.-(^g - 22 Period?
%) '

A Yes, sir.
23

24 0 Mr.. Smith was simply one of seven of the general

Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 foremen, right?
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T MM#3: I A. (Witness Dick) Yes.

'2 g- 'Now let's work from the_ top down.

3
_ 7-~q

-Present superintendent over the welding ^ craft is

Li
4 :Mr.iBill Rogers, correct?/

5 A - Yes.

6 'O Under Mr. Bill' Rogers there are these general

7 foremen, correct?

8 ,A Yes, sir.

9 -Q Up to- seven of them. And under those seven general

10 foremen there.are foremen and crews. Ilow many foremen -

II- Mr. Ll'ewellyn, Mr. IIollins , Mr. Dick,' whoever?

12 j, Ilow many foremen work for a general foreman?

13 A Three to five.

14 A- (Witness'Llewellyn) Approximately six, Mr. Guild.

15 Three general foremen -- I think there are'a' maximum of ' _o

-11 6 -about 42 foremen.

17 Q Okay.

[ 18 MR. GUILD: If I could just have a moment.

19 MR.-KELLEY: I think gentlemen, we might go on for

20 a bit more waiting for.that phonecall at about 3':15 .r so.

21- Is that all right with the panel, another 15 or 20 minutes?

im
22V WITNESS DICK: Yes.

23 BY MR. GUILD:

24 Q I am looking for a chart of welding craft. There
Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

'

-25
'

is a chart, I think it has Mr. Rogers' name on the top t'

j -'
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* G1'
imm4? I 1 Las< lithe-general foremancand crews under him. _,

.g x. 2 : M Can.someone_ help'me;with~that document?~:

.F -

3 MR. : CARR: :I'm~sorry,' did you 'say:- you are looking for,
L)

4| f anTorganizationa'11 chart? 1;

~

>5 MR.iGUILD:- Yes; There is a table _of-the welding.

-
,

E f.]'

d I6 craft..
--.e'y-- s-

7 I; have got:my hands on it.- Okay.
,

8 ~BY MR. GUILD:L

'9 , .Q It is a document, it is an organizational chart.L
~

10 Gentimen, maybe I could pass it around. ~ Co uld -

-
Il someone_tell meiwho put that together, and maybe=would be most.

12 familiar with the detailing.,y

.

- [ -13 Mr. Hollins?
A ; , _

14a A- (Witness Hollins) That.was' submitted to you as

11 5 part'of my--discovery. I obtained that document'from'Mr. Rogers.-

,;.

-16 Q Mr. Rogers is th'e welding superintendent?

I7 A That's correct.
*

.18 Q Okay. Da you know when this-document was current?'

s19 What period of time does -it reflect on the job, if you know?

20 A I obtained that from him during the investigation.
.

~

21 :ThatLprobably would have been late March,1 early April,:

t

. 22 g. , Current about in_1984, spring?

23 -A- Yes, sir, spring of''84 is when I obtained it from--

124 1him.
: Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 c
Q Okay. Mr. Dick, this is spring of '84, and you are

1

T

st- r p- ~
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1 down in terms of . the number of welders on the job. It is not

M ,'
2 Peak,s.is:it? *s f

[, ' ' ')'

.

,

3 AD (Witness ' Dick)' 'At that, time we were still prcbably
7%

' k_ g pretty close to peak'. . That was b~efole $ hspfirst layoff.rt
' '

'

f
~

,

5 .Q. Close to peak then. At that time you'show Mr.-Rogers

in ch'rgefof the welding craft superintendent, and seven generala6

7 ' foremein, . correct? ' '

,

f'A Yes.8
., .3 I

9 Q All right. And those are'Mr. Smith, Mr. T.-J. '

10 Spearman, Mr. J. T.~ Hammer, S. H. Wood, J. R. . Wilson, D. E. Mills

11 and,M. E.' Chapman, correct?
,

12 A I can't read it, but I presume that is (correct.
' '

(')~ .13 0- All 'right. Do you want to check? * '

: .

y N

g (Document handed to witness) f g ,

-

15 A Yes.-

. -r 16 Q Now under Mr. Billy Smith at that time there are

( j7 six: foremen, correct?

18 A .Yes, sir.

19 Q
. .vx .

''
,

And Mr.iMoore himself wasn't even under Mr. Smith.

at that time, rig'ht?20

A His name. is.not there, that's right.
21

. [~) . 22 Q . Mr. Arlon Moore. A. Moore is under T. J. Spearman in
v' i

7 _ 23 spring of ' 84, correcit?
9

/

.24 A YeS.

Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.
.

25 Q Now you were aware tha t the allegation that the NRC

,' .
,

J
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|mm6 1 communicated to you and.the' one that you pursued in your

2 investigation Npfl'ected that Mr. Moore engaged in the alleged

,

3 .practicefof press're.of'the foreman override.if you will, when
'

u

i'~/ ~ d he worked for BillyLSmith. That he worked -- otherwise he
.

5 was a_ good foreman, he: worked according to procedures. He

6 ,didnhtiride his people to the point.where production pressure
v -

--ys.
.,, y- 7 impugned quality or-compliance with regulations when he worked. .

U"4 , f,

8 underoother' general fo,remen.
'n9 s. You are aware of that allegation, correct?

r

.10 A I am aware of that allegation, yes, sit

Y II .Q And I think, for ' example, e the allegation was

12 specifically made when Mr. Moore worked for J. R. Wilson, for

~

?l I3 example, that none of these . practices ' occurred.'

w'
g- :14'

,1< v.
.

A Yes, sir..s.,

, ,

n. -., ,

' % - Q 157 O And did you confirm throuigh"your investigation,,

^p;( . 16 Mr'. Dick, that - that . assertion was corroborated, that it was
u ,,

s

17 Mr. Smith who was the link,'and during the periods when it was

}, 18 Mr. ~ Sicith supervising Mr. Moore,these problems occurred?

" 'I9 A 'It appeared that way based on the information we-
,

20 -were Eble to obtain. Yes,' sir. <

1 ,

21 'Q And Mr. Hollins, I am interested in the facts on

!(3) this particular point,6hich yq2 found. Is that a consistent
:e

22

23 junderstanding of yours'of'the results of the investigation?
1.

1
' 24 A (Witness Hollins) The affidavits indcate that an |

.

Am-Federal R. porters, Inc.

25 awful lot of people felt that there was a change in Mr. Moore's

,

O'' - v. .
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i| ,
' 07: I behavior.

2 g- Okay. When he was under Billy Smith?

3 ~A When he was under-Billy Smith.2:7
.t v

L.~~ j
4 d) And change when he wasn't under Billy Smith. He

'5 was'better, a better foreman when'he was under Mr. Wilson,-for

6 l examp'le?

7 A That's. correct.

3 Q bDid you attempt to corroborate'-- Mr. Dick now,-

9 did-you' attempt to corroborate the substance of that allegation?

'd A (Witness Dick) In particular what aspect of it,

II Mr. Guild?

12 Q- That Billy Smith was the source of the pressure that

p'l - 13 produced the problem with Arlon Moore,,

u

34 A. The people in Moore's crew that talked to us said

15 that he appeared to.be --

16 -Q What I am trying to understand is, you are just

17 . repeating that sort of hearsay on hearsay. I don' t mean to

18 be technical about it. I just mean all you are telling me is

'9' that so and so said such and such.

.20 What I want to.know is, did you confirm the fact

21 that'the pressure came from Billy Smith, in short?

d, s)
-

22 A Except to the extent that the people told us that,

23 .and that-they tcld us that when he was not supervised by ;

24 . Billy Smith the pressure didn't seem to be there,their
, Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 perception of it. In that sense we did.

- _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ . _ . - - _ -. _ _ - . - - _ _ _ - _ _ _
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I 'Are you asking me, did we prove that that was true?

2 Q Yes. Prove, confirm.

.3x. .Now I am not trying to'say, Mr. Dick -- don't

b'
4 misunderstand,, proof. is. not something that I had in mind as

5 requiring,- you know, reople swear on'a stack of bibles or
~

:6 the smoking gun. I don'.t want to know what was tin your mind.

7 What I am going after really is confirm or corroborate, reach

8 the conclusion that any fairminded person would, or. a manager

9 would, that in fact the practices occurred. Not 'just the

10 percept' ions or ' the feelings or the understanding. But i am

II concerned about the practice.

12 Did you confirm that the practice occurred with

fm ,3-() regard to Billy Smith and Arlon Moore's relationship?.

14 A I don't recall.that we confirmed the practice.

15 I think that we did come to a judgment tnat based

16 on either the absence of or the presence of information i., the

'I7- other interviews, we concluded that -- we came to a conclusion

18 that Arlon Moore's behavior was perceived as being different ,

i
iI9 when he was working for Billy Smith. And we didn't find this

20 perception in other crews that vere supervised by Billy Smith.

21 Q Okay. So again your target was the perception, and

~

)_ 22 . it was based on the statements you got in the affidavits?

23 A Mr. Guild, we searched very diligently for the

24
. hardware that was discussed in the affidavits. And we looked

. Aes-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 as hard as we could and did everything that we could to try to |

:
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11

mm9 ' I either - to find what the facts really.were.

2 0 I want to get- to the hardware question,- because

3 -that is another separate. area.
.g 'i!
A^~j.

.4 .But, is it fair to say -you are telling me that you

5 .didn' t find any evidence -- you looked for: it, but you didn't
'

.6 find:any: evidence that would confirm, other than the' perception

-7 by Billy Smith that there was pressure, or the perception by

8 -Arlon Moore of this pressure?

'9 A That's my conclusion, Mr. Guild, is that Moore felt

10 - pressure from Billy Smith and the people in ' the crew perceived

11 that and he passed it on to them.

12 l Q Okay. Well I want you to tell me if you can, please,

f' | 13 Mr. Dick and Mr.Hollins at this point, wint did you do to go
x/- <

14 out and look to see whether these facts happened? I am not

15 talking about perceptions, I am not talking about a popularity

16 poll or, you know, feelings that people might have had about

17 each other.

18 Uhat I am concerned about is the fact that ther

19 forem6n pressuring his workers to violate procedures and do

20 faulty work. And in turn the pressure by a general foreman,

21 a second-level supervisor on his foremen that results in that

_ ,A:

.( ,)- 22 product.

23 What did you do to go after the facts?

24 A (Witness Hollins) We interviewed nearly 200 crafts
; Ace-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 people. I believe it was 110 welders. Anyone -- the affidavit

e. -----_-_ _ _ _____-_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - . _ _ - _ _. -__ -
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2

.mmol0' I afterLthe~ initial interview, that we -felt could give us .

2 additional information_where we could, in fact, develop that

3mys .information, ve went back ' then ~ with the technical , interviewers

)*

4 _to try'to develop that.
-

5 :Q: So to do that -- that's what you did to investigate

'6 whether or not this pressure existed?

7
. .

A- JAn individual would indicate whatever ---he thinks

8 Billy Smith is pressuring Arlon Moore, - he thinks : Arlon ' Moore
,

9 is pressuring'him, he would tell -- he would relay that type

10 of information in our screering interviews to employee ;

II relations people.

12 We would go back.and try to develop that information.
-

()s 13 "Tell-us exactly what you are talking about,.where~did this

14 happen, what.are the details surrounding that?"
.

. .15 g- .All right.

16 And again, looking for evidence of this. pressure? I

- 17 A That's correct.

18 Q Now Billy Smith, he had been a general foreman in

I9 the welding department for how long?

20 A (Witness Dick) I don't know.
I

!21 Q Mr. Dick doesn't know.* :

, . () 22 Mr. Hollins?

23 A (Witness Hollins) I did know and I can't remember

24 now.
Am Feders neporters, Inc.

25 Q Mr. Llewellyn?
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Emmll 'I A- (Witness Llewellyn) I'm not sure'either.--

2 g .Back at least before 1930, correct?

-3 A Yes.x
1

*

|'%i. 4 0~ -At-'least.four years?

5 A Yes.

6 Q Now he had supervised other foremen in addition

, 7 to.Arlon Moore, had he not?-

'
8 ;A (Witness Dick) Yes.

9 Q: How"many other. foremen had Mr. Billy Smith supervised?
.

:10 A- In his total career?

II O At-Catawba as a general foreman.

12 A (Witness Hollins) I don't know, that's a very
~

J( . '13 difficult number-to determine.

I4 Q Did you try to determine it?-

15 A Yes. What we did was, we identified those

i
16 individuals that Mr. Smith had performed a performance review !

.

17 on . . That was the only clear link' that we had.

- 18 Q You didn't have records otherwise:of who Mr. Smith

' 19
,

supervised?

20 A No, sir.

.I.

. 21 Q Well you do a performance review once a year, right?

. . ,.m .
:t ) 22 A Correct.s,

23 Q' So he could have people come under him and come

24 -out from under him and come back under him again and maybe still
Asm-FederJ Reporters, Inc.

25 not do - their performance review?

-: . - _ : _ _A _ ._ _ _ _ - - - _ ___ _ ._
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.mm12 1 A- That's' correct.

2 .Q So you.got-some of the people he supervised, but not

., 3 all',' correct?
'

-

Q- 4 A I don't-know that.-

15 Q .You' don' t know whether you - did you get all --

6 A I do not-know whether'I got them all.,

7 Q Help me understand this.- How is it that a man

8 can :be f a second-level supervisor _ at ~ the Catawba tiuclear

9 : Station and:you not know with some degree of clarity, what

~10 foremen worked-for him. Help me to understand how that

ll parti ~cular fact escapes your knowledge.:

12 A There-are just no records kept on that, as I under-

(f~l| 13 stand it. Mr. Abernethy maybe could help us with that
%)

14 recordkeeping.

'15 Q Well,.I want to know -- I guess I am interested

16 in whether - how much effort you put inta try to find out.

17 You didn't find out exhaustively how many people

.18 worked for him,Ror who worked for-him. Did you ask anybody?
.

i
19 Did-you ask people whether they were aware of others who i

20 weren't on your. list who worked-for-Billy Smith, for example?

21 A I do not remember doing that, no.

eT 22 Q Mr. Abernethy, can you shed some light on that4j
23 . question?

_. 24 A (Witness Abernethy) I'm not aware of any report
Aar Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 that would contain that information.
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I-ymm13- Q LYou'certainly arelaware, aren' t you, Mr. Abernethy,

2 that a person;who was supervised by Mr. Smith, would have been
;

3
7-2

; aware. that Mr. Smith was his general- foreman, correct?

L/
4 A _That's correct.

-5 g :"Did you ask anybody whether they were aware.of-

:6 -others who worked-for. Billy Smith?

7 A I did not.ask~anybody that, no.

8 Q. Mr. Hollins,-you are not aware of anybody asking'

9 that?

.10~ A- (Witness 1Hollins) I cannot remember ever doing

II that.

12 0 Okay.

x
.13(v). Now, what-happened to Mr. Smith:as a result of the

t
,

14 investigation? Mr. Dick, back to you, sir.

15 :A (Witness Dick) Mr. Smith was removed from

.16 - supervision and was transferred to another department at

17 another location.

18 0 Ind was he disciplined in any fashion? Was he
.

19 reprimanded?

20 A- I'm considering the technical term. We discussed

21 with him'why he was being removed from supervision. That, in

./m

.( )_ 22 itself is action -- I don't recall what we called it.

23 Q Okay. Phr. Smith was transferred to a nonsupervisory

24 -position, correct?
' Ase Federal Repo,ters,'inc.

25 -

Yes.3
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1 0- Was his' pay cut?

2 'A I don't know,-~Mr. Guild. -His rate of pay was:

3>_;r .. determined-by~the other department, and I' don't know.
I 1.
.LL

4 .Q 'Mr. Abernethy?

-5 JL '(Witness. Abernethy) I don't;know that.
i _

6 'O :Mr. Hollins, do you know?

7 A ;(Witnes s ' Hollins) I don't know.

8 Q- Anybody on~the panel have any idea?

9 .(Nosresponse)

'10 You are not aware,.as part of the personnel action

Il taken against Mr.-Smith, Mr. Dick, that you provided that his
~

12 pay be cut as a sanction for his conduct?

,m-
1 ) '13 .- A (Witness Dick) No. >What I provided for was that-

. w. s

I4 he be removed from supervision.

'15 Q Okay. Now in addition to Mr. Smith and'Mr. Moore,

16 there werensome 11 other supervisors who were-implicated in

17 the investigation, isn't that correct, Mr. Dick? ;

18 A That sounds right, yes.

19 Q Now inc12ded among those is Mr. Rogers, the welding

20 superihtendent?

!21 A Yes.
l

the welding superintenden|t,1/m -(,)' 22 Q All right. And Mr. Rogers,

23 he was counseledrfor having allowed the practices involving

24 Pr. Smith and Mr. Moore to have occurred under his supervision,
,

Ame-FederIJ Reporters, Inc.

25 13.that a fair characterization of the fault that was found

_ .:___- _ _ _ _ -__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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!mm15J I .with-Mr. Rogers?

[ 2 A. I:would have.come at it from another direction,
'

-34q I guess. Failure to supervise in a''way.that he'was aware of

K) . 4 what was. going on.

5 |Q iAnd I think . -- -is it ~ fair to say that you observed,

6 Mr.-Dick,.:whether he knew or:didn't know, it was his

'7 responsibility to have prevented the problem from having

8 . occurred?

9 - A It was his responsibility, yes.

10 . g. Okay. Did you try to determine whather or not
.

11, :Mr. Rogers either: knew of the practices by Mr.-Smith and
"'

- - 12 Mr. Moore --
.

fQ 13 MR. CARR: Your Honor,.-I am going to object to1
.g

'l4 :the word " practices." We have been-through this thing;
t

~15 :Mr.' Dick has testified, what we have are allegations and

- 16 the action was taken because the allegat *om existed.

9 -17 Now,-if.we want to use the words, let's use the
'

,

18 -correct ones.

19 MR. GUILD: It seemed to me to be as'nonjudgmental
~

,

20 a term as I could find, except for being sanctioned for

21 breathing the air and walking the earth. I don't know how

;,m
-22() ,

'to-be any nicerLabout my choice of words than to say

- 23 " practices."

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Why don't you try allegations.
i ~ Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Well, because, Mr. Chairman, it seems

.
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:mm16: I to me.--
~'

2 JUDGE-KELLEY: I' sustained the objection,.Mr. Guild.
_

3 Why don'.t you;go ahead with the question.
~

:,
.

% i
'''

4 MR. GUILD: Are we punishing people for allegations-

.5 or are we punishing people for conduct, misconduct, Mr. Dick?

6 ~ If this.is-wholly just a charade because all we c.re doing is

-7 .saying there are-allegations made against you'and because we-

.8 have got to satisfy-somebody, we are punishing you.

~9 BYaMR. GUILD:-
,

10
Q . What I am trying to. drive at,'did you find anybody

II did'anything wrong, Mr. Dick?

12 A (Witness Dick) We came tothe conclu'sion hthat their
;

(m. 13 supervisory, practices were such that people had a perception)
14 ~and we felt that among other things, that their effectiveness

15 haC been destroyed. And we removed them for that ' reason.
. .; .

16 .Q |Let's use practices. -Howaabout that? Is that

17 fair nonjudgmental terma Then that isyours, not mine,

18 practices.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just interject on another

20 note. I have got 20 after. You gentlemen are : scheduled to

21 go to a-higher court on a higher floor. You might wa nt to

.. q
ij 22 gather'your thoughts a little bit.

23 .(Laughter)

24 Is this a good place to quit, Mr. Guild?
Am-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

..
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~

l JUDGE KELLEY: I don't want to cut you'off.

2 MR. GUILD:~That's all right.

3 JUDGE i ELLEY : - I think you have all heard that_-p-y
k.)-

4 lthere is . going to be this telephone' conference, argument,- up---

5 . stairs on this ruling about closing |the proceeding. Hopefully,
,

6 ' t won't take too ~_ong. I _will j ust ask you to stay ~aroundi

~7 gentlemen..

8 We will go into recess.now.

9 L(Recess)

10 . JUDGE KELLEY: Can we go back on the record. We.are

II back on the record. We adjourned to recess so that counsel

12 could discuss the' question of closing this hearing or not with

-sf 134 ). the Appeal-. Board.

14 Maybe Mr. Guild could give me a resume of what

15 transpired.

16 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. They 1.eard us at length a

17 few moments ago, and said they would take the matter under

18 advisement and communicate back to us within half an hour.q
i

19 I am informed there is a problem with just getting

20 a call back into the Duke Endowment switchboard since they

21 close at 5!, so it may require one of us to go out and try to

)_ 22 -call ~them:and=see what happens..'

23 I also should have the record reflect that counsel for

'24 the Charlotte Observer, Charlotte News was also heard as
. AarFederd Reporters, Inc.

25 amicus addressing the issue.

.
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.mml8 l - One question we were a little unclear about,

2 your. Honor, was the status of a request I made to have the

- 3 matter directed or certifiedzto them. I think our position-g., -

! ! ..
4 was thatlwe just didn't think you had ruled-on that req .est.1

'

5 JUDGE KELLEY: I think our intent was to do what

6 we needed. to do so that.you could get the question up there.

-7 .The question was,. request the Director'for certification, we'd

8 say denied,1 whereupon you could take it up. And that was

9 -really all.

:10 MR. GUILD: We communicated to the Judges that

'll ' you Lhad agreed to recess ..the hearing while the conference

12 call was in process..

,
13 JUDGE KELLEY: That is certainly true. We didn't;v;
14 want there to be any proceduralcontention to your being able

15 to put the issue to then, and I don't think that there is.

16 So, we were proceeding in the in-camera mode, and

17 I gather we haven't-been stayed from so doing. And so, although-

18 that may change depending upon the Appeal Board-decision in

19 the next half hour or so, we would like to go ahead.

20 Now we understand that they may be communicating

21 or attempting to get ready to communicate at a quarter past

n) 22 five or so. Is.there some mechanical way -- is somebody at''

23 this point assigned to line that up? That is only a short

24
. time from now. -Can we talk about that for a minute?

[ Aas-Fedsvel Reporters, Inc,
'

.25 What do you want to do? What do you propose we do?
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'mm19 I MR.-GUILD: I-really don't know unless someone with

2 Appli' cants -- we|left-some people upstairs in the conference ^

3. . room'. 'If'the Appeal. Board does' call back, we~will have thatarme
I-,,

'"
4 message relayed. .At 5 o' clock, though, they are going to be

.5 ' eject'ed. .. At that- point we may :have to find some other manner

6 of communicating back.

-7 MR. RILEY: -The receptionist'has agreed to go until

8 5:10.

9 MR. GUILD: By 5:10, if we don't know by then

10 maybe we could take a little break and try to reach the Judge.

II JUDGE KELLEY: All right, we will cross the bridge

'l2 then.

-(
'

.13 MR. GUILD: I am prepared to go forward, Judge.J

I-4 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine, go' ahead.

15 BY MR. GUILD:
,

'16 O Mr. Dick,, we have talked about the action that was

17 .taken with regard to two supervisors, and that was Messrs. Moore,

'18 the-foreman, and Smith, the general foreman.
i

I9 And I think in sum you stated that they were taken

20 from supervisory positions and reassigned.

21 As toi the eleven other foremen who were implicated,

p) '22 what action was taken with them? I don't mean name by name,(,

23 'just generally speaking if you could describe it.

24 A (Witness Dick) Counselling, performance feedback,
Assfedersi Reportsts, Inc.

25 employee notice -- there were several levels.
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. mm20_--
'l Q? In, * what disciplinesdid those employees- perform

.2 .: supervisory-jobs? What class, whatidepartments of the project,-

3
.q just generally?

\ ~J 3 -A . Powerhouse mechanic,. as I recall.

5 0 _And welding?

6 JL 'And welding.

7 .Q InLthe powerhouse mechanic area, that comprises a

8 number of:: subdisciplines. What supervision under the

'9 designation powerhouse mechanic,, were included?

10 A . Powerhouse mechanic includes instrumentation and

II hangers and pipe and millwright. And one was in instrumenta-

12 : tion, as I recall, and one was in hangers.

y.
13 3my I. correct an answer that I gave you earlier?itu-),

14 -Q Yes, please.do.

15 A I told you that Moore had, because of a reduction

16 in force, been reduced already from foreman. 'He was reduced

17 tc the senior classification prior to our coming to the
"

18 . conclusion as to what action we would take.

19 We did, in fact, reduce him, demote him again as a

20 result of this investigation from senior to welder.

21 Q: Senior is. lead man?<

; ,-

(s)- 22 A Lead man, yes.

23 0 Does a lead man' exercise any supervisory responsi-

24 bility?
:'im-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A He is a pusher. He can take part of the crew when
< -
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f mm21' - 1 ~the. foreman isinot present.

-2 Q. 'The-answer-is he does-, he exercises.some supervisory.

3 . responsibility?n'>

M 4 A .Yes.
,

5 Q Now as to the 13, then; Mr. Rogers, the welding

E6 superintendent, Mr. Smith,under him- the welding general

y foreman, Mr. Moore', and.then the other foremen -- and was-there

8 one general foreman among the group of 13?L

9 A I don't recall a general foreman.

10 Q Do you recall a general foreman?

-11 Okay, the other foremen, then, what was communicated

12 .to them about the' basis for the action taken? Did you tell:

''

~ [v) 13 them they had done. wrong? Address .that point first.
,

14 MR. CARR: Mr. Guild, excuse me for a second. I

15 .may have' missed that. What was communicated to whom?
,

LMR . GUILD: To.the 13, the 13 supervisory. people.16

117 WITNESS DICK: We, as we were discussing earlier,

~18 : didn't try to prove that all of the allegations that were-

19 made against supervision were accurate.
!

20 We did look at hardware to try to confirm anything

21 that we could. But, as a matter of fact we . just took them for

( 122 what the people said and, because we had ple%pd confidentiality'

b 23 to our sources, we talked in-very general terms to supervision

24 when we were counseling them,. because we did . not want to tell
| Ase:Federse naporises, Inc.

25 them anything that could in any way be traced back to its
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cmm22' 11 i so~urce =in...the - craf t.

2 ..'And so we talked in general terms of the perception,
"

-3 of the; indications:thatweIhad.gotten, and saidithat'we are.,.

\f .4 Ltaking this action because=of these perceptions.'

'5 .=BY MR. GUILD:

6 Q Did you have people among that-supervisory level

7 :say|to you words to the effect, "What did I ^do -wrong?"

8 A (Witness Dick) Mr. Guild, I did not carry out-the

9 - action. I am sure there were questions along those lines,

.10 but I'can't' testify specifically.

Q- All right. . Well the actions. Let's take, just 'for11

12 . example, Mr. Rogers was the senior supervisor.who was
. . .

kh.- 13 counselled, is that correct?
m

14 A That's correct.

L 15 'O And Mr. Rogers, the welding superintendent,who

16 -was responsible for counseling him,-do you think?

17 A Mike couch, who was project administrator.:and

18 Ruy Johnson who is the unit 2 construction superintendent. <

- t ,

,

19 Q Okay. Did Mr. Couch and Mr. Johnson have the-

20 report, the August 3 report, for example to-transmit to

1,

-21 Mr. Rogers,to communicate to Mr. Rogers what he had done
~

,

) 22 wrong, what had been found wrong?

I -23 .A -Ik), sir. As a matter of fact we did not -- we
L

24 .kept this'very close, the specifics. And Couch and Johnson,

A=4 s.,e n.po,v,,,, Inc.

L '25 did not know the specifics of the allegation. They simply had
~

<

>

r
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mm23 I enough information to enable them to communicate the concerns

2 and'the action.

3 Q. Is it a fair statement that essentially what-~

'lw)
4 Mr. . Johnson a nd Mr. Couch did to Mr.' Rogers, they read him a

5 statement that had been prepared by maybe Mr. Abernethy or

6 someone in the personnel section?

'7 A That's essentially correct, yes, sir. Although we

8 ;did have a meeting which I have described'to you in my

.9 dr. position,at the site, where we talked in general terms-

10 about what.we were going to do. So, those people were in that

Il meeting and they were oriented in a general fashior.

'12 Q .Those people, meaning Mr. Couch and Mr. Johnson?

.,~

f ) 13 A Yes.
x.s

14 -Q Mr. Abernethy, is that correct? You prepared, or

15 someone subject to your direction prepared'those= counseling

16 mem's?

17 A (Witness Abernethy) I was responsible for preparing
t

-

18 the counseling. memos, that's correct.

19 Q Is it fair to say -- I am just getting general now,

20 but those counseling memos simply stated, or perhaps as

21 Mr.. Dick has paraphrased, there is a perception among your

() 22 people of problems, and it is your responsibility to not have |
!

23 those perceptions occur, of sacrificing quality for,

24 production, that kind of thing?,

! Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A I don't recall specifically what they said. That
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mm24 I wa s --

'2 Q Ih other -- I'm sorry, had you completed your

3 answer?x

4 A They dealt with the perception that had been given

5 in some cases in some isolated instances, that they may have

6 been willing to shorccut procedures, I believe was the wording

7 on one, that generally dealt with perception.

8 0 Did it give -- did those counseling memos in your

9 opinion, Mr. Abernethy, provide anybody with a factual basis

10 for understanding what they had done wrong?

II Did it tell them the charges against them in sort

12 of a technical sense?
_

13 A They in no way gave the specifics that were contained

14 in the affidavit.

15 O Did it mention even the hardware that was implicated?;
16 Did it say anything about interpass temperature |

|
17 control for welding supervision that were involved in concerns |

!

18 about failure to observe interpass temperature control, for

19 example? !

|
20 A go, ,

21 Q Did it say anything about arc strike repair for
,

'22 foremen who were involved in allegations about arc strike

23 repair without process control?

24 A Not that I recall.
Am-Feder ) cleporters, Inc.

25 Q Okay. Is it a fair statement they didn't have
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mm25| I anything'to say about the hardware or the procedures that were

2 alleged to be violated? Is that-fair?

3
-

<; s A .I don't think that they did.

L]
4 Q Do you reckon it was sort of a mystery to somesof

5 'these people .what on earth- it' was they were being sort of

6 valled on the carpetLfor? Do you think that is a fair conclusion

7 to draw from the tenor of the counseling: memo?.Perhaps because'

8
,
I took their depositions, fron talking to the individuals

9 themselves, Mr. Dick?

10 A (Witness dick) They did not know the specifics

11 except to the extent perhaps Mr. Guild that afterwards I

12 addressed supervision, all welding supervision and perhaps with

-( ) . 13 more specificity described sone of the things that had ccmc out

Id of the investigation and why, if that perceptionwm held it was

15 And if anyone had done it, why they shouldn't andwrong.
.,

i

|~16 wouldn't in the future.
|

17 Q Okay.
t

18 Well, would it be inconsistent with your understandin'g
!,

19 of the counseling process, the remedial process, if individuals

20 who were the subject of counseling said, "What did I do wrong?"

21 And the counselor, the supervision, Mr. Rogers counselling

:( ) 22 Mr. Smith, for example, Mr. Johnson,-Mr. Couc.5 counseling

23 Mr. Rogers and so on.down, if the people who were doing the

24 counseling said, "You didn't do anything wrong," or, "I don't
: Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 know of anything you have done wrong, " that kind of thing?

. - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ .__ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ - -
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mm26- 'I A' Mr.[ Johnson'was with Mr. Rogers.--s

' - 2 '

|Yes..Q
V

3,q A -- when he counselled-Mr. Smith.,

,

- t U
y._../ 4 Q. Yes.-

.5 A- And so there were two people there.o
P.

4 Q Okay, I don't mean to misstate the facts.- I
"

4

' 7 appreciateithat. But the thrust of my question is, is-it

8 conceivable to you, given what you know about the substance

'9 of the counseling, that the person who was supposed to be

10 called on the carpet would say, "What did I do wrong?"

ll The person who was administering the counseling
..

12 .would.say, "I don't know of-anything you did wrong"?

/% :
() ~13 A That would not be the way it came out.

14 Q That wouldn't be very effective corrective action,

'15 Lif that were the tenor of the exchange that went on
L

16 between people - who ostensibly did some: wrong, or allowed..v7

17 some. wrong to exist under their supervision, who were
.

. 18 supposedly be'ing called onto the carpet and counselled so

19 it would correct thataproblem.

20 MR. CARR: I 'will object to that question. Mr. Dick
i

21 has already said that <!is not whab happened.
;-N .

,; (,) 22 MR. GUILD: I in tend to demonstrate otherwise, so

I23 I guess it.is a fair question to try to give him an

24 opportunity to try to address the problem. If that happened,
f Ase-Feder3 Reporters, Inc.

25 how would that reflect favorably on the effectiveness of your

!

i

f
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mm27 I corrective action? The person who is supposed to have done

2 wrong isn't told that he has done any wrong?

3 WITNESS DICK: Mr. Guild, we don't know that they

~

4 have done wrong.

5 BY MR. GUILD:

6 Q So we would be -- it would be consistent for

7 someone in a supervisory position to say just as I submitted

8 to you, "I don't think you did wrong"?

9 A (Witness Dick) We didn't say it that way. We

10 told them how their actions may have been perceived.

II Q All right.

12 Mr. Hollins, Mr. Billy Smith, the general foreman
-

' 13 appears in the spring of this year to have had six crews under

I4 him, and the number underneath means there is -- it looks

15 like there is 71 people under his supervision. Maybe, i

16 Mr. Llewellyn you might know. Does that sound about right,
!

17 the number of welders who would have been under Billy Smith !

i

18 at that point in time? |

I9 A (Witness Hollins) 71 folks sounds about right

20 for six crews.
;

21 Q Now, do you know how many o f the people, as of the
.

22 date of this chart's currency, in the spring of '84, how many
|
I23 of those 71 people yo'; interviewed? Did you interview all of

24 them?
AwFWwj Rmoruts,1N.

25 A That was not our approach to interview everybody |

i

_ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ - _ ~
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mm28~ I that had worked for Billy Smith.
~

.2 1g- :So the answer is no, you did not interview all

3j- .those 71?

v'
'4' -A The answer is I may have, but I can't testify to

5 that.

.6 Q How do you know if persons that you didn't interview'

7 among the 71, themselves had knowledge of foremen override

8 instances?

9 .A In order to answer your question thoroughly, I

10 would have to take those crews and go through the information

--II that I supplied to you in discovery to make that determination.
_

12
~

Right. I guess the bottom line-is, assuming thatQ

J"\
13( ,). you didn't interview all 71 of these, there may be welders

14 who worked for Billy Smith's crews, who were not interviewed

15 as part.of your investigation, is that right?

16 A I never set out to interview every welder that had
i

17- ever worked for Billy Smith. j_

-18 0 Right. Not even the welders who worked for him

19 in the spring of 19847

20 A We did a very large percentage of Mr. Moore's,

21 crew. We followed up everybody thathad concerns and other

/s

i _) 22 welders that were named in any of those interviews.

23 We also interviewed at least one welder of f of each

24 crew that was working in a critical area. I believe that --
' AeFmWW Remwters,1w. ,

25 I am trying to recall that total number, and I beline that is j

--___ _ ___- . _ _ _ - - _ _ _
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- > ]nm29- l' 110 welders.: .It'may be more.

2 .I'm-sorry, let~me correct that. There were -- in my.

3 testimony that I filed this morning, there were 65'of the 110,_

h.]
4 welders that had worked for. Arlon Moore, - and we interviewe d

5 -an additional 69 welders in other crews.

6 Q Let me see. 1*3 may want to be nore precise about

7 this.as we go forward, but let me see if I can summarize my

8 understanding,-Mr. Hollins, of your sampling.

9 You tell me if I am missing this. Reflected in your

10 final report, just to have it out on the table so we will

II follow it, all the people who worked under Arlon Moore during

12 the specified period of time.
-

(xJ- :13 A That was still on the job site.

34 'O Still on the job, ekay.

15 Then you went out and looked for other welding crews

16 who worked on critical parts of the plant?

17 A That's correct.

18 0 You identified them?

19 A That's correct.

20 0 Now give me the simple definition of " critical"?

21 What was your definition of the term critical?

n) 22 A Essentially assigned to the auxiliary and reactor(_
L 23 buildings and fab shops.

li
|- 24 0 okay. Is there any more particular definition, more
' Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 precise definition?

!.
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mm30 ~1 11 No, I think that is pretty much the definition.7

'2 .O Okay., And for them you took the crew uith the
'

.3 lowest crew number in.those critical areas?,_

k/
4 A. That's correct.

ll Q ? ;And from that crew.you identified'the first

6 ' individual.on the roster who met a seniority criterion -- four

7 . years, they were in the job in-1980, I think.

8 A I took the crew list supplied to me. It was a

9 computer printout supplied: to .rme by the employment office.

10 . Recognizing that the NRC had indicated to us that the timeframe

II predominantly of inter est was in the-'80, '81timeframe, I

'12 -picked the first individual off of that-list.- That was a

n)1- 13 craftsman, at least in early '80.(
.v-

'14 Q And'that is in essence how'you got your sample

15 ~ outside of Mr. Moore's crew, correct, in the welders?

.16 li That's correct.

17 I picked a welder off of each crew working in
1

18 1 critical areas.

-19 -Q Okay. And then --- and that got you approximately

20 .how many more people beyond Mr. Moore's -- do you have that in

21 your prefiled testimony?

.(%s.,) .
-

22 -A That's in the report, Mr. Guild.

23 Q Okay. ,

24 A That was 35 additional welders.
: AstFederal Reporters, Inc.

25 0 Okay. And you had interviewed 33 individuals who

._. . . _ , - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . -_ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - - - _ - -____-- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -- - ____ - - ____-__ _-_
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.mm31'I h5d been? supervised.by'Mr. Moore?-

2 A' . 'No, s'ir. .I_had interviewed 33 plus 19 welders, plus
~

. -

[,s , his current:.cr$w which was-a total of 8.-3 T

v
4 Q' iOkay.. This is page 10 of your report?

< 5 A. That's correct.
--

.

:6 19' . |Okay. I am following you.
,

L 7- Then by going beyond -- that'is Mr. Moore's crew,.
.

8 past, present,.et cetera?
.

9 .A That's correct.

10 g As defined. and limited. That is Mr. Moore's. crew.

~ll -Then outside of Mr. Moore's crew,-you got 35

12 additional people.from the process that you described?

13 A- Tha t's "corre ct .
m v: - -

14 0 Critical' areas of the plant. First crew number,

15 first person on the list that met the 1980 term criterion?
:

.16 .A - That's correct.

17 Q Okay. That got you 35 more.

.18 'A Yes, sir.

19 .Q And that was your initial cut of welders, correct?

20 A No, sir. In addition to that, I interviewed 16
_

21 other welders where their name had come up in previous.

J 22 . affidavits.

.23 Q .Right. That was the second catch. That was sort

24 of following leads from the-first batch, correct?
Ase-Feulard Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, sir.

. _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - - _ - - - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _
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'

I Q Okay. Now help me root-this in some time. When-did

. 2 . this: part of the investigation happen? When did you do the
'

3j-q . interviewing ' reflected in this part' of - the ' investigation?
! )-
'

-'4 A. - We - started the investigation in mid March. So my

' 5 best estimate is the first half of April. I. don't have anything

6 in Lfront of me that would help me with that date.

7 -A. (Witness Dick). .Mr. Guild, my testimony says that

8 -byiApril 6th,.we had interviewed 147 people.

9 .O All right.--

10 Did that April 6th date, that 147 people, that

11 ' represented not just the welders on Mr. Moore's crew in your

12 -second set, but then the followups for the people who -- not

(n) 13 the followups,.but the leads if you will, people who were

14 identified as having some level of knowledge of interest to

15 you.

16 A (Witness Hollins) That is correct.

17 O And that was 147, right, by April 6th?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Now, when was the decision made to go beyond this

20 sample of welders and make a further investigation of the

21 extent of problems of interest to you outside of that group?

/ )- - 22 A That is spelled out under Section B there on page 11

23 of !the report,what we call cubsequent round of interviews.

24 Q. All right. And when did that happen?
' Ase-Feders' Reporters, Inc.

25 -A Subsequent to, I guess the April 4th date.

L _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ ___. ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mm33 1 Q All right.

2 Well that got you a followup interview of people in

_ 3 the first cut who had technical concerns, right?
.4

'''
4 A Yes, sir.

5 0 Get more details, be able to identify specific

6 hardware locations, weld numbers, places in the plant, that kind

7 of thing?

A Now that was part of the subsequent interviews.8

That was the details. There were some additional interviews9

10 that were done based on leads, if you will. If there were

11 supervisors that were mentioned in adverse light in some of

12 the previous interviews, I evaluated how they were mentioned

,'"i 13 and then made decisions on interviewing those crews.

14 Q I want to talk about, right now, is when did you

i

15 decide to go beyond the welding craft for interviews? |
|

16 And, tell me how that happened?

I

j7 A I think we decided early on in the process that j

i

18 we would go beyond the welding craft as indicated up here in

19 what we call our initial round of interviews. i
i

!

20 A (Witness Dick) I cam back from Atlanta knowing that

21 we would have to go beyond the welding craft, Mr. Guild. ;

I
,

; 22 Q After your March meeting with NRC?
_

23 A My March 14 memo, which I carried to Mr. Owens said

24 on a sampling basis, that the plan would include interviews
Am-Feder'2 Reporters, Inc.

23 of selected craft personnel to determine if production

__ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mm34: I quality concerns are broader than'a specific crew craft.
;.

2 0 Wasn't there a point in your investigation where

3 you made some . determination 'that' you needed to expand your,-

LI
4 sample into other crafts?. If it-wasn't the first at the

5 very beginning,'rjust tell me. But:I understood that you had

6 made some decision that at some point in the process you

7 .needed to go specifically beyond welding.

8 A (Witness Hollins) No, we did that in the very

9 beginning.

10 Q Okay. So you made your -- you determined your

11 sample'beyond the welding craft at-the outset?

12 A. We determined that we would sample,

j ) 13 Q When did you make your determination of what the

14 sample would be outside the welding craft?

15 ~ A That was made subsequent, obviously, to the

16 decis_ n to sample, 'and prior to making the selections of

11 7 the March 13th, April 4th timeframe, that decision was made.

18 Q When did you actually conduct those interviews?

19 Same time you did those first interviews, or after?

20 A It was essentially after the first round of

21 interviews for Arlon Moore's crew. -It was head to tail there.

.m

(,,,) 22 O Okay.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: I think we ought to interrupt,

24 Mr. Guild. Ladies and gentlemen, I have had handed to me
' Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 -just now, what I take it was an indication of the Appeal Board

_ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ . -
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mm35 1 ruling. Ms. Sapp; handed it to me.- I-gather it was simply
.

2 . dictated over the phone. I am going to go ahead and read it,

3, -g - and :I --can = confirm if that is the case. -,

( )v
4 Ms. Garde, Ms. Sapp, let me just ask'-- I gather that

5 what you handed me'was taken down verbatim, or virtually so

6 _from the Appeal Board?

7 MS.. SAPP: Verbatim from the Appeal Board, yes, sir.

8 Can you read it all right?

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes. It reads asJfollows:

10 "The Appeal Board has summa'ily reversed ther

11 Licensing Board order-directing that the' Applicant's panel of:

'l2 . witnesses testify in camera. In taking this action the

em
13 Appeal' Board does not reach any other question, including(, J
1.4 whether the testimony of any Duke. employee subpoenaed by the

_

15 Intervenor should, upon the request of that employee, be

16 recaived in camera."

l'7 I think that is pretty clear. Does anybody.want

18 me to read it again?
,

19 -(No response)

20 So, . that means that our earlier order directing

21 that this panel be heard in camera, with the public and media

,m
'

'( ) 22 excluded, has been reversed,.and I take it at this point we

23 may open the door.

24 We may want to talk about -- let me ask counsel
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 who participated in the argument, did you get into at all this1

~_ _. _ __ __ - _ , _ _, . _ - , _ _ , _ . . _ _ , _ .. . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ .
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mm36 1 question of whether, if it is open, we then go to codes and

2 numbers aad the like?
!

3 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. The clear understanding among |

|
'

4 the parties was that we would be empicying the number code,
,

|

5 and that would be the method we would use to proceed.

6 MR. JOHNSON: 1That is correct.

7 MR. MC GARRY: That is correct.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Shall we begin by opening the door?

9 The reporter asked me, quite appropriately, whether

10 we have un-in-cameraed the past two hours or not.

II Do counsel have thoughts on that?

12 MR. CARR: I don't think there was anything mentioned.

',,
13 JUDGE KELLEY: There wasn't anything to speak of.,

14 Just systemmatically, what is your view, Mr. Guild?

15 MR. GUILD: I think the record should be made public.

I 16 As far as I know the only names that were used were not |

17; protected names. They were names of foremen who were implicated

18 and those have always been unprotected, those have always been
i

19 public, so to speak. And so our view is, I haven't heard a
l

20 single name. We probably used one number in argument is all I
|

21 recall. |
- !
) 22 So, I don't think there is any protected information I;

23 in the transcript today.
i

!
24 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Johnson? |

Am-FMad Reporters, lm.
}

25 MR. JOHNSON: The Staff would agree that it didn't

b- ' ' - -
.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
.
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gmm37 hearrany . names that are sourcs of information to Duke Power in

2 the interview process, apart from the names of individuals who

3
. ; -qz . were mentioned in the affidavits and in the allegations as-
.q)

4 ' supervisors. And therefore, t here is no reason not to make-

5 the transcript public.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry?

'7 MR. MC GARRY: We agree with the other parties.

8 (Board conferring)

9 'MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, t here is one other point.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes?

II MR. MC GARRY: The affidavits. I think what we will

12 have to do is code those affidavits.

' (m) 13 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, t hat's true. There was an

Id exhibit offered. It just didn't even get addressed because --

*15 JUDGE KELLEY: We were going to take that up. I

16 know what you are talkingabout.

17 On the transcript end of . it, I think everybody has

18 spoken now.

19 Counsel seem to be unanimous that the transcript
t
'

20 that has been taken of this panel this afternoon, in light of

i21 the Appeal Board's ruling, it should be made public. Whether we
|rw

d) 22 will have anything in camera remains to be seen, because there {

23 are some separate issues that may come up later.

24 So, what began as the in-camera page just goes right
. Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 on in the normal sequence.

.. . .. .

. .. _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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|mm38- I -Does everybody have'this number code, the names:and

2 numbers?

3h: MR. JOHNSON: The code _was part of Duke's discovery-

U|
4 response.

5 -MR. MC GARRY: We have typed up some copies for the

_6 parties. Why don't we-just' hand that out.
.

~

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you..

:8 (Document distributed to Board and Parties.)

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry,-this question then that

; .10 you began to refer to, are we back at your Exhibit 1187

'11 MR. MC-GARRY: Yes, sir.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: And what- happens to that?

- 13 fir. fiC GARRY: Yes, sir. And our view would be

'14 that probably the easiest thing to do_would-be to just mark

15 out;the names and put numbers, handwrite numbers-over it.

16 .MR. GUILD: That sounds appropriate, Judge.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you agree, Mr. Johnson?

18 fir. JOHNSON: Mechanically what would that entail?

19 Somebody supplying a different version for the record?

20 MR. MC GARRY: Can I discuss this just a second?

21 We have handed out these lists. How are we going to

22 treat these lists now? They have numbers and names. Is that

23 : treated confidentially? The numbers and names?

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Would the list be a sort of tool for
; Am-Feder:J Reporters, Inc.

25 'the people here?

L
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~mm39' - I JUC MC-GARRY: For people who entered into

2 | affidavits,of nondisclosure, they would get access +.o this

3-q list.-- They would be in an affidavit of nondisclosure.
q p
v

4 JUDGE KELLEY: That describes everybody.that has

5 got the list so|far, doesn't it? -

6 MR. MC GARRY: That is correct.

7 There is two ways to approach the affidavit: To

.8 also treat the affidavits the same way. I have no strong view.

9 Either we can mark them out and put numbers on them, or'if we

10 don't touch them, they can be confidential documents. Anybody

II who signs an~ affidavit of nondisclosure will be authorized --

12 JUDGE KELLEY: I am just sort of thing out loud. I

~( ) 13 have got this stack here, it has got names. That would be.my

14 copy,and I an under the affidavit, so to speak. Al-the. Board

15 members.have signed it. Do we really need to worry about masking

16 or mar king out, except for the official copy that goes in the

17 PDR and becomes public?

'

18 MR. MC GARRY: I think not. We are all operating

19 under this affidavit of nondisclosure.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I am really more concerned about

'21 ease of. mechanics, than anything else.

.im)(_, 22 MR. MC GARRY: I think that is our concern, too.

23 We are amenable to work anything out. That seems reasonable.

24 We will make a copy for the PDR.
Acefederd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: I guess the only comment I would make

L __ __ _ _ . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



_

N 13,239

mm4 0' . I is,-in an effort.to try to deal.with-this question of4

.

2 . inadvertence, 'it may be somewhat of an administrative burden.

13
-:42q . But, _it.may be-more-useful to have a sanitized version of

--U -4 .that we.do use in the' course of. discussing affidavits, that

5 would give one further level. cf assurance that inadvertence

6 wouldn't-release names. And I would be' perfectly happy to

7 work under that. So, that might' argue for 'someone making - a

8 set that has-all been blanked out-and reproducing it'for the

9 use of the parties and witnesses.

10 MR. MC GARRY: I think that would'be our druthers.

II .also. So, we will hopefully get back and have it tomorrow

12 morning.

|(f 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine.

14 (Board conferring)

.15 MR. CARR: Your Honor, could we have just a second

16 to talk among counsel?

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Sure. ;

i
18 (Discussion off the record.)
19

20

21

h. 22
w/

23

24
. Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
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f.#13-1-Suet I JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go back on the record.

2 .I would be' happy to have counsel give their understanding..

3 .My understanding is that we are protecting the;-

LO 4 ..the" employee / craftsmen level people.

5 MR. MC.GARRY: That is correct. The easy

situation in talking about the affidavits, we have all''-

7 agreed, that the affiant's name will not be disclosed. That

8 will be coded. But in the affidavit if-names are mentioned,

- 9 -those names will not be marked out. Those names will be

10 disclosed. -

- 11 So, it gets to be judgmental here, but because

12 some of the supervisors, for example, signed affidavits, I

-[ ) I3 think our position would be, from our frame of reference,
.v-

I4 we don't.want any of the. members of.the panel to state on i

!
15 the record that Joe Blow who gave an affidavit, Joe Blow !

16 said thus.and so. It would be -- whoever gave an affidavit,
i

17 it would be Number One said thus and so. |

18 So, when Mr. Guild is asking questions about.a

l9 particular area -- right now we are in general, but when

' 20 we get down to a particular area, who made this allegation, ;

21 Number 112 made this allegation. What was the allegation?

. ) 22 The allegation was that John Doe said that Betty Doe said,

23 That can come out, but you can't tell the name of the person |f
;

- 24T .
who initiated that conversation.

; Am-Feder:: Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: How about the question of the
,

i

., , . - . - . ,, - , . - . . . . _ , , . . _ , . - . , _ _ . . . . ~ . , , . ~ . . , - . . . . , . - . _ . _ . . . . _ , . _ , . . . , - _ . , - , , , - - - . . _ , - . . . , , . . . , ~ . . ,
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Jil3-2-Suet 1 supervisory level people, the foreman, the general foreman?

.2 MR. MC GARRY: I would say as a general rule, I

3 don't think those names -- there are some supervisory people
. C)'

' ''-

4 whose names should not be disclosed, but I think we know
*

5 who they are because they gave specific affidavits that

6 raise concerns. But I think as a general matter, supervisors

7 were not affiants making allegations about particular irdi-

8 viduals.

9 WITNESS ROBERTSON: If a name is on this list,

10 you should reference them as a number?

11 MR. . GUILD: No, that's not correct. Mr. Chairman,

12 I would like to state my understanding of the situation.

- ('} 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.
v

M MR. GUILD: The ruling thus far -- the position

|
15 the Company agreed to when you entered the protective order |

16 was that the only thing that was protected was the names

17 with addresses and phone numbers of sources of information. f
'
,

18 It's the connection of the name with an affidavit that is ;
'

19 protected.
,

t

20 That person might be mentioned in other contexts,

21 he might mention a number of other people. That information j

i 22 is factual and has always been public; it has been treated

23 as public. So, the fact that somebody coincidently is not ,

only mentioned in an affidavit but happens to have given an |24
Am-FWwd Reorars, Inc. I

25 affidavit himself does not make the naming of that person in
'
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#13-3-SueTI 'the affidavit protected. It's only the information and it's

2 associated with a source that is protected.
~

~3
_ MR. JOHNSON: The question is if'the supervisor--

~ 4 was.himself an affiant, in his affidavit he would be a

5 . confidential source to Duke at that point. And for pur-

6 poses of associating any allegation his name would also be

7 a number even though his name would be freely used in other

8 contexts.

9 JUDGE PURDOM: Could I direct the parties'

10 attention to Number 184? Does that remain -- is that name

11 ~ protected or not?

12 MR. MC GARRY: I would say 184 would be. protected |

[ '3 to the extent of what is said in that affidavit.

14 MR. GUILD: Judge, there'happens to be an affidavit

15 from that individual. .What he says or doesn'_t say in that

16 affidavit associated with that name is protected'information.
i

17 It cannot be disclosed.
: i

18 But if he is implicated by any number of other |
!

19 people in their affidavits, his name as stated in those j
'

'

!
20 affidavits is on the public record. j !

21 JUDGE KELLEY: I think I understand your proposi-

22 tion. I think Mr. Johnson agrees with it.t

! -

23 MR. JOHNSON: What Judge Purdom asked and the |
!

24 answer'that was received was just exactly what I was address-
: Ace.Federd Reporters, Inc.

-25 ing. !

,

- ~ - , - - , - - . , . r-. - . , ,,..e,-,.,_e-w. m~,_-.,__~.-,m.,#,m,--,,.m.mw p w- - ._.,,,-wn.,., ,-c.-w,,v-,~..,4yv,w,
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,

#13-4-Suet 1 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Now, is there a disagreement

2 'from the Applicants?.

- (^)..
3 MR. MC'GARRY:. I don't-think so.- It worked

'
4 fairly well in discovery, and I think counsel will be on

5 our toes. And if it comes up it might come up inadvertently

6 and I-think we can correct it very quickly.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Do the panel members feel they.have

8 a-handle on how we want to proceed now? I think the lawyers

9 agree. The Board will go with that.
.

10 (No reply from the panel of witnesses.)
|

11 Okay. Well, can we resume, then?

12 MR. GUILD: Yes.-

) 13 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

14 Q Mr. Hollins, we'were talking about the extension
!

1
15 of your investigation to interviews beyond the welder craft.

|
!

16 We established that you decided at the outset
{

17 that you would do some campling outside the welding craft, I

;

18 and I think you stated that you began interviews outside i
!

19 the-welding craft to follow directly on the heels of interviewp
20 ing people who had worked for Alton Moore?

|
21 A (Witness Hollins) That's correct. |

L( ) 22 Q All right. And that would have placed it in the

23 late March, early April time frame, correct? ,

24 A Correct.
: Am-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 Q Now, would you agree that at least at the time you

w______-____--_--__ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _
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#13-5-Suet _1 .made a computation in the conduct of this investigation that

2 you calculated that there were 439 welders at Catawba?

, '3 A At the Catawba site, the total -- are you reading

~

4 off of my sheet that --

5 Q Yes.

6 A -- I turned in-through discovery. Maybe I could

7 see that.

8 Q I will be happy to show it to you. You asked

9 someone I think, in your hand, you gave him a note saying:

10 Please comment on the number of employees in these welder

11 crafts.

12 A Yes, sir, that's correct.

I'T 13 Q All right. And the answers that were given to you
.G

I4 were current at the time that you asked. Is that what that

15 represents? |

16 A That would represent that there were 439 welders i

i

17 at the Catawba site, i

18 Q At the time you asked?

19 A At the time I asked the question. ;

i
!

20 Q All right. And of those, how many did you

21 interview / if that's an accurate number that appears on f

() 22 that document there? It says 103 there.

!

23 A I --- that doesn' t look like mine. 1 can't read -

|

24 mine.
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 0 Okay. What percentage of the welding craft

.. . _ _ _ - __- _ ____ _ _____ -- . _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - _



13,245

#13-6-Suet.1 measured against how many welders were there did you

2 interview?

b')_
3 A By this calculation, it came out to in excess of

'-
4 23 percent.

5 Q All right. You did a computation or you ask

6 the computation be-done by people in other crafts. How

7 many, power house mechanics were'at-the site at the time?

8 A That shows 889.
.1

9 Q Is that accurate as far as you know?
'

10 A That was the number supplied to me for total

t
11 power-house mechanics at Catawba.

12 0 okay. And how many power house mechanics did

!3 you interview?

14 A We interviewed 19.
!

15 0 All right. And does that represent 2.1 percent |

16 of that craft? |
|

17 A That's correct. I

i

18 O All right. How many electricians were at the |

19 site? !

(
t

20 A 327.
,

i

21 Q And you interviewed eight? j
'

I22 A That's correct. ie

23 Q And that's 2.4 percent? j

!
24 A That's correct. I

Aas-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 0 And how many steel workers?
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_

'#13-7-Suet 1 , A' Itilooks like 155..
u.

,2 Q- All '' right. . And of those you interviewed.six?

. 3 A 'That's correct.-

''

~4 Q And that's 3.9-percent?-
. ..

5 A Yes.~

6 Q, All right. Now, you' don't represent.that those
.

< /7 were statistically representative samples of persons who

8 had worked.-in those crafts as that term is understood, as a

'

~9 . term of art, from which you can make sound generalizations

10 in a statistically sound sense, do you?

11 A I never'did calculations to determine that that

-12 .was..a relevant sample.

'

) 13 Q And you didn't consult with any persons with

14 professional training,or.~ experience in scientific survey

15 . methodology:in order to determine the validity of your

16 sampling technique, did you? |

17 A' No, sir,-I did not.=

18 Q All right. And is it fair to say then that
-

t

19 - your only basis for drawing generalizations from the samples
'

20 that you did employ was your own judgment?,

21 A- Using the selection process that I used, of

22 getting individuals from each crew out of the critical areas |
|

23 Lin the plant, as I have previously described, I used my
|

24 judgment. Yes, sir.
Ase-Fenerd Repo,ters, Inc.

25 Q You don't represent then that 2.1 percent of power
s e
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413-8-Suet 1 house mechanics interviewed, all other things being equal,

2 assuming they told you everything that-they knew that bore

3 'on the issues.under' investigation, that that 2.1 percent,_ -

' ' .
4 provided you a valid basis for generalizing as to 889 power

5 house mechanics and their knowledge of foreman override

6 issues?

7 A Well, we are not necessarily talking about those

8 representing 889 power house mechanics.

9 Q What do they represent?

10 A That was the total craftsmen on the site at the

II time. |
!

I? O How many can you generalize to?

() 13 A Our records indicated that only about 80 percent
|
i

84 of those would be working in safety-related areas or the |
j

15 critical areas. And, as I pointed out, that's where I pulled i

my sample. I16

l
17 Q All right. So, you maintain that you can generalize

18 validly to 80 percent of the 889 number?

I9 A Yes, sir.
,
a

20 0 660, so to speak. About?
,

21 A My testimony that I submitted this morning has

() 22 those numbers.
|

23 Q How about pointing that out to me? If I can !

24 have a moment, please. I'm trying to put my hands on your
Aa..r. der:J n. porters, inc.

25 testimony, Mr. Hollins.

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ _
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V

[#13-9-Suet 1 _(Mr.: Guild is searching.through documents.)

i2 . Help me find it now. W uld you.give me theo
,'

-3 reference,.please?
~ .

c('T
.4 A ~ ryes,. sir. 'On Page 2 --

s

L5 Q ~Yes.

6 A - as far as power' house mechanics, Paragraph C.

7 Q- You: interviewed 48 power house mechanics?

8 A~ In total.

' ~ 9 Q _How does'that compare with the 19 figure that'

10 you previously. testified to?~ -

II A Nineteen is-the ones that came off of each crew-

12 .using'the selection process that I talked 2about.

() 13 Q Okay. And where did the rest of them come from?

I4 A They were follow-up interviews.

'

.15 O' Okay. Now,' help me understand this, then. How
i

accurately can|you generalize to the population that you ]
'

16

1

17 now want to generalize to, and that apparently is the 792

18 from the. sample of 487~

I9 A- We went through our scheduling system, if you will,
!'

20 or our reporting system of where work is charged and that's |
!

21 ~ how on the average hours are charged. f
' 22 g r m sorry, that doesn't seem to be responsive toe

the question. Did you understand the question? [. 23

f
24 A I certainly did. '

Ase-Feder*J Meporters, Inc.

25 0 Well, could you explain, then?
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i

!#13'-10-Suet 1 -A~ Yes, sir. We have to charge our' time.

'

2 Q 'Right.

3 :A Welders charge their time. Poser-house mechanics..
.-

4 -charge their time.

5 'O Yes.

6 'A And we look at those time records where the time

7 .is charged.

8 Q Yes.

9 A And we know the different classifications of

10 . systems'so we can determine from that that approximately ,

i
11 80/20 ratio.

12 Q Oh, that's not the point of.my question. I am

|3- not being clear.

14 A Okay.

15 0 What I want to understand is how accurately you

16 can generalize from the sample that you performed as to the !

17 results that would be found had you asked everyone in a

18 - population? I

I9 Do you understand generally when I say -- i

20 A Yes, I understand what you are saying now. Again,
!

21 I didn't do the calculations to make that determination. What!
i

22 I do tell you is that we talked to 48 power house mechanics.
!

23 Q All right. Now, of those only 19 were random -- ;

.I will use that term in the sense that you use the term, |24
Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 correct?
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#13-11-SueTl ~A That's correct.

2 Q All right. Now, of the rest, the rest were not

3 random. They were selected interviews, correct?,._s
I )
%J

4 A That's correct.

5 0 All right. So, do you purport that you could

6 generalize from anything other than the 19 that were the

7 first selection?

8 And, if so, tell me what level of accuracy you

9 believe you achieved in your generalization from first the

10 19 and second the follow-up interviews together with the

II 19?

I2 A Again, I cannot give you a calculated level of

(,) I3 confidence. What I'm telling you is I talked to 48 power

I4 house mechanics at Catawba Nuclear Station. I

15
Q Right. Do you : purport that you can generalize

16 at all from the balance of those interviews the additional
I ;

I7 '

power house mechanics whom you interviewed because you were

following up on the initial random interviews? |18

A I can make the judgment that after talking to

20 48 power house mechanics that there was not a pervasive !
;

or widespread problem. |21

22
Q All right. Based on your own judgment?

3 A Yes, sir, i

!

24 I

- Ace-Feder:$ Reporters, Inc.
I

25 6

generalizing from the 29 follow-up interviews that you |
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913-12-Suet 1 conducted?.

2 You don't purport those to represent a random

3 sample from which valid generalizations are made as to the
f
\#

4 population as a whole, do you?
_

5 A Is that a different question than I've already

6 answered several times?

7 Q I don'.t know whether it is or not, Mr. Hollins.

8 I'm just trying.to be clear.

9 What do you -- what significance do you attach

10 to the results of the interviews of the additional non- ;

;

11 random power house mechanics that you talked to, if any? f
i

12 A Let me say this one more time and maybe I will j

!
. (''\ 13 capsulize it and put it all together. |%-) ,

i
14 I did not perform calculations to determine level !

!
15 of confidence, if you will. What I do claim is that I had ;

16 talked to 48 power house mechanics at Catawba and from that i

17 have concluded that there is not a widespread problem at !

18 Catawba in relation to foreman override. |

19 0 All right. You don't -- I think it's fair to say --

20 claim any background or training in survey methodology that
i

i

21 you employed in conducting your study, Mr. Hollins?
I

(~)- 22 A I have no formal training in, say, conducting
x_ r

23 studies. I have had some training in interviewing, and I

24 have conducted many smaller type studies.,

Am FWwd Rmorters, ltw.

25 Q Maybe you could point me to something in your resume

-.. _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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'#13-13-Suet 1 -that:refle' cts the experience that you are relying on? That.

2 would be helpful.

3 A I don't know that there is anything in my resume
r

(' '\.t
4 that reflects that information.- I didn't list every training

-5 session that I've ever had.

6 Q I'm just concerned about what bears on the issues

7 -that are being looked into here.

8 'A There are two sides of that. From an interviewing

9 standpoint, I have been to interviewing workshops.
f

10 Q Yes. And where did you do that, sir?

11 A At Duke Power Company.

12 -Q And who gave that?

(^T 13 A That was by corporate personnel. !%-) i

i
14 Q I'm looking at your resume, Mr. Hollins. And, 2

15 you are an engineer, right? !

16 A That's correct.

!
17 Q- You may well have very high technical qualifica- |

18 tions and experience as an engineer, but you don't represent
|

19 yourself as an expert in investigatory methodology or survey

20 methodology, statistics, things like that? i
!

21 A No, sir, I do not. !

i

() 22 0 And you'didn't consult anybody else with expertise j
i

23 in those areas in designing methodology for your study of i

24 this issue at Catawba?
; Anfeco nne,tus, ire. j

25 A I used resources within Duke Power Company as I
'
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f 913- 14-Suet - 1 . thought was appropriate.

2 - Q Right.,-Just answer that question, if you would.-

,_

.

n . 3 I know that you have got some' interviewers here who work
~

_ 4 in. employee relations, but I think you. told me in your,

*? 5 | deposition you didn't consult anybody either in-house or-

'6{ outside of Duke Power = Company with the kind of training

7 experience that I'm asking you about right now, did you?
'

'8 A' That' represents.them as a professional investigator
'

'

9 director, the answer to that is no.

10 Q No, sir, that's not my question. '

II A Well --
,

I2 O I think I asked you'in your deposition whether you

[h I3 consulted anybody with professional training or experience

Id'

in survey methodology and statistical method, and you said
,

|- 15 you didn't.
1

[ 16 i:Isn't that right?
I

37
| A What I remember from my deposition is, you were ;

!

|
18 asking questions did I contact somebody to do statistical

calculations, any professional survey taker, as I understand i

20 what your question was there.
4

21'

Q Just - now let's just skip all the intermediary |

r 22 steps and let's get to the meat of it. You didn't consult

; 23 anybody in designing your survey methodology with professionali
. , .

24
training or experience in the disciplines that I've just

As..reder:s n. cort.,,, ene. -

25
identified, did you?

! (
!

I-
i

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _
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#13-15-Suet 1 A .We are talking now survey methodology. What --

2 Q Nc. Hollins, let's try not to make-it any more

. '3 ' Painful than necessary. I would ask you to respond directly
/^g-

4 to the question. _Please feel free to explain it at length,'

5 but please answer yes or no': It will make things a little.

6 simpler.

7 MR. MC GARRY: I think the problem is --

8 WITNESS HOLLINS: I don't understand survey

9 methodology. We were talking statistics and then all of a

10 sudden we are survey methodology.

'

11 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

12 O I'm sorry. You don't understand the term survey

- [') 13 methedology? You --
(_/

14 A I --
!

15 Q When I asked you in your deposition you understood!

16 it. You didn't have any problem with that. |

!

17 And I think the answer was no. Isthattheanswer,|

f18 no?

19 A Is the question survey methodology, or is the j

!

20 question did I consult anybody on statistics. ;

21 Q All right. Let me see if I can capsulize this.

I ') 22 You told me that you consulted a person who had provided you(>
23 guidance on sampling methodology but only as to the question

24 of sampling welds in the plant. That was an industrial
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 engineer named -- I can't think of his name. But it was
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~.913-16-SueTI ,an industrial: engineer.at Duke Power Company, correct?

*

~_In selecting a sample size.2 A

. . . . 3 Q For welds in the field?
-

4 A .For welds in the field. That's correct.-

5 Q 'Now, did you consult anybody with similar training

6 or experience when you designed the survey methodology that

'7 resulted,in the interviews you conducted?

8 A -I did not consult anybody for the sampling.

9 method. I did consult people that had been trained in

10 ' interviewing techniques and --

- I Q Fine. Now, bear with me just a littic bit, Mr.
~

12 Hollins, and others who have knowledge on this subject. I

:f 13 - am really trying to get at the ' meat of what the basis is

14 for your making generalizations.
.

. .

-15 Now, you. acknowledged that you made generaliza-

-16 tions from what you have done about the extent of foreman ,

i !

-17 override ~ problems at Catawba. You conclude, in short, just
!

to try to kind of capsulize this, that there is no problem, |I8

that there may be isolated instances but there is no per- f~ "
!

20 vasive or widespread pattern of foreman override problems ;
,

21 at Catawba?

22 A That is correct.

23 Q Now, you make that generalization and you don't

24
~ just limit it to the people you talked to or the welding

Ase-Fahret Reporters, Inc.

25 craft or Arlon Moore's welding crew. You want to make that
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19132 7-Suet 1 ~ stand for'the proposition generally that-that's the case
~

1

2 at' Catawba, that there is no'significant problem with

3 foreman override'at the plant, correct?

4 A -That is correct.

5 Q Now, what I want to understand is what is the

-6 basis for your making those generalizations applying from what

7 ' knowledge you did get,.the sampling you did, the interviewing

'8 .you did, what is the basis, scientifically, for -- or

9 otherwise, what's the basis for making the generalizations

10 to a larger number of sources of information that you did |

II not sample?

12 A The basis is very simple. We interviewed 217

O ' veee1e ere tae c t 8 "ee1e r st eiee a e=aea ee ita :
f

14 a very, very small number of people that had foreman over- {
t

ride allegations. !15
~

16 Q All right. And how many is that? How many turneG ,
i

~17 fup.

I8 How many do you count as having foreman override |

I9 allegations, Mr. Hollins? j
20 A I believe that number is ten. !

21 Q Ten. All right. And where would I find that

' 22 number?
>

;

A On Page 14, we say in the interviews -- [23

Q Page 14 of your report?
m. p.e.,, %,,,,,, , ,

A Oflithe report, August 3rd report. In the interviews,
I

..- _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - -___.- - _ ___-_--____---_-_- _ _.-_-__ ___-_ _ __ - - - __ _-_-- - -_--_-- ___ _
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#13-18-SueTI less than a dozen specific instances of possible foreman

2 override were mentioned.

3 Q Okay. Now, help me, please. What are those, _s

i'
''

4 specific instances?

1 What are those ten individuals by number now,

6 please?

7 And if it's in the report, help me --
|

8 MR. MC GARRY: Wouldn't it be the people in

9 Attachment A?

10 MR. GUILD: It may be and it may not. I don't I

II know. I would like to hear Mr. IIollins' answer.
!

12 MR. KELLEY: We are coming up on a point where '

') 13 we will take a short break and then come back for an hour
i

I4 or so.

15 If it's going to take very long, maybe Mr.

I6 Ilollins could look for that information during the break.

17 Does that make sense?

18 MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

19 Q Could you maybe give me a reference and I can

20 look at it, too, over the break if you found it, Mr.

21 IIollins?

g) 22 A The dozen specific instances that I'm talking!

23 about, I can give you the numbers of the individuals.

24 0 That will be fine.
Ace.Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. Go ahead.
1

I

!

c -____ _ __ ___ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ._ . _ - .
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.

013-19-SueTI BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

2 Q Is there a page reference here I can follow?

I3 A No, there is not.
-!q/

' '" 4 Q Fine.

5 A 'Are you interested in the individual's numbers?
,

6 Q Yes.

-7 A or are you interested in the incident itself?

8 Q No, the individual's number so I can go track

9 the incidents themselves.

10 A Number 36.

II Q Okay.
,

'

17 A Number 106.

'3 Q Are you drawing these numbers from some part of f,}
Id the report, Mr. liollins?

15 Maybe you can identify the page reference as you i
'

!
16 draw the number out if there is one.

I

17 A No, sir, I'm not. Icanpointout--Imaybecan.| ,

! ,

'
18 Let's look at Attachment A. !'

l

19 Q Okay. ;

'

20 A Number 1, Individual 36, Individual 106, |
i21 Individual 70, Individual 196.
,

22 And now moving to Roman II, that same attachment, f,)
!

23 Individual 168. !
t

24 Q All right.
| As resse:S nw, wee, ine.

| 25 A In that same attachment, Roman III, Number 95. i

I
; s

_ _. ._ - -- - - _ _ - _ - - - _ . _ -_ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _
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613-20-SuoTI Q What page is that?

2 A That's on 3-1.

-.
3 Q Okay. Thank you.

4 A And Individual 88. I movo to Page 4-1 of the''

5 Individual Number 27. 6-1, Individual 177.

6 0 In that 77 or 1777

7 A That was 177, I beliovo. Let mo doublo check.

8 177.

9 0 Thank you,
t

10 A And 0-1, Number 192.

Il Q All right. And thoso are the only individuala ;

I

I
12 that alleged foroman ovorrido?

_

They are the individuals that allogod a speciffo,,

i !3 A

14 foroman overrido.

15 0 llow do you defino a apocific in that sonno?

16 A I know of a cano, not I hoard of or --

II Q okay. Firnthand knowledgo?

I8 A Yon, sir.

19 Q Okay. And how do you defino foreman overrido?

20 A An it in defined in our report. Actionn by

nuporvinorn that ronutted in dofootiva work or in violation21

m

; 22 of QA procoduron.

23 0 And whoro in that dofinition?

24 A That'n on the top of Pago 2. That'n at the i

A t ,. .e n.im,,.... im ,

23 ,cnd #13 top of Page 2.
:Joe f1ws.
:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _
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1 Q- How;about individuals who allege foreman override,

2 'but did not -- whose affidavits did not reflect a specific
-

3 instance as you define. How many are there of those?
,

-

4 A Those that had some general feelings of foreman t

5 override. We went back and reinterviewed those individuals

'

6 to try to determine in detail, and I do not have a tabulation

7 on those numbers.

8 Q About how many? Can you tell me to the best of

9 your knowledge?

10 A I just cannot answer. I don't have that-tabulation.

11 Q Well, is that information reficcted in the orig'inal

12 affidavit?

('') ' 13 A Yes, sir.
~J

14 Q And that information is, therefore, available

~

15 and"provided to us.

16 A You have all the information we have.

I'7 Q .What I mean to say is, if they made a general,

18 outright allegation.in every instance that is documented, and

19 an affidavit has been made available to us.

20 A You have all the affidavits we have.

21 Q What I want to say to you is, if someone stated

.,m.

( ). '22 in their interview general concern for foreman override, do we
s,#

23 have -- we have identifiedaall of-these individuals, and do

24 we have documentation of those statements from all those
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

'25 individuals?

A If someone in their initial interview indicated

^

_ _ _ . . . _ - - . - . _ .. . - . . . . . , _ _ _ . . . _. . _, . - , . . _ _ _ _ -
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1 they had a general concern of foreman override, it was stated

2 in the Laffidavit and it was supplied to you.
-

3 JUDGE KELLEY: It looks like we are at a good,,

e :-

v 4 place to break for about five or ten minutes. Ten minutes.

.5 (Short recess taken)

6 JUDGE KELLEY: We would like to resume. We

7 can go back on the record. We take up now with continuation

. 8 of~ cross examination until about seven, and then we have a few

9 procedural matters, and then we will quit for the evening.

10 BY -MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

II
Q All right, Mr. Hollins. We were talking about

12 what would you characterize as the general concerns of foreman

_ (} 13 . override expressed by individuals, and I believe the testimony

14 was in each instance those concerns of foreman override that

15 were.not specific as you define the term, were documented in

16 an affidavit, and those affidavits have been made availalde?

17 A That is correct.

18 Q Can anybody else on the panel help me identify how

19 large a class of people we are talking about specifically

20 about reference to some document, or generally in numbers,

21 included in that class; general concerns of foreman override

s') 22 in the first interview? No volunteers..! j

23 A (Witness Rober.tson) Are you asking for any

-24 cases?
Ace-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25
Q I am asking for a number,an approximation, or
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1 reference or something in here that will help me figure

2
,

out how many people you identified as-having a general foreman

3w. override concern, --
f,

.

4 A '(Witness liollins) It jus't occurred to me that
5 I submitted an early matrix that may give you a feel for

6 that.

7
Q What would that look like. Will you give me a

8 little description?

9 A It is eight and a half by eleven sheet, sideways,

10 names down the ordinate, concern numbers acooss the. top.

ll
Q 'Are those.the concerns, your 1 through 26?

12 A. Yes, sir.

:g
13Q q JUDGE KELLEY: Just so we are clear.on this,

14 in discovery we got the affidavits, and we got a stack of
15' paper . bound together called Review Board Report, which 1

~

-

_

16 gather is Mr. Grier's board, and the papers from them.
17 -And then there was another stack much thicker,

18 . called Stack Two. Are those your papers, Mr. Hollins?

I9 MR. McGARRY: I think they were everybody's

20 paper, including Mr. Hollins.

.
,

21 MR. GRIER: Yes, sir.

.g
22(f JUDGE KELLEY: And that is why we are looking

23 now.,

24 MR. GUILD: I have a document entitled Summary
. Ace-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 of Concerns from Interviews.

.
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1 It seems to meet your description and it does

2 have names, and it is a list. Is that the matrix that you

3 used to make that original identification or reflect that,

U
4 identification?

5 A That was a matrix that was made, I believe, after

6 the initial round of intervices.

7 Q That would include the information I just asked

8 you about, general foreman override concerns?

9 A~ 'Yes, sir. As I remember, it would.

10
Q Across'the horizontal, left to right, you have

- Il concerns number 1 through 26, and list some names by those.

12 A Correct.

p) 13( Q All right. Now, I have another sheet that is

Id entitled tabulation of concerns from screening interviews,

15 ..with items No. 1 through 26. Would that be the key to

16 identifying those concerns, by numbers?

17 A It seems to me it may not, just because I one

18 time changed the numbering systems of the concerns.

19
Q There are a couple of versions of that. I checked

20 this. Why don't you check it. It seems to be consistent.

21 A See if the one he showed you might be slightly

(,m).
e

22 different. If I can see that.

23 (Witness points to Mr. Carr)

24 MR. CARR: If you can bring them back.
Amm-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

j
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1 ''Q All right.

* 2 A -(Witness Ho11' ins)', There should .be one that -No.

'3 looks like,this, but some of'these numbers have been switched-

4 . positions.'

5 L
Q .It sounds warm.

6 A I think you have another on'e there somewhere.

; 7 Switch position on those numbers. The reason I did that-is

8 .so that my numbering system would be consistent with the,

'

!.<
~

9 numbering'syatem that:was given to us by'the NRC.~

10 Q All right. Well, you have-that identification

II on here. NRC No. l', NRC:Not 2, etcetera.- You added that-
t

12 in_here.by your own numbering system. Shoul'dn't:it follow

.h- 13 that the preprinted form which numbers 1.through 26, tracks
~

14 the list of-1 through:26 concerns on the second' document,

15 -entitled,-Tabulation of Concerns for. Screening?

16 A No, sir. This_ list was developed after.this chart.

'
17 ;I.'tell'.you that the chart -- there is a chart tht looks

.

'

18 almost identitical to this , and:the only thing;that was changed-

,g
19

[ is the numbers. . The numbers on the chart that I am describing

. 20 are now out of sequence.

M .Q' .0kay. Mr. Chairman, this is a problem. We have

#;] _ tried to gather as much information as we can. It is no t- 22

23 a perfect system and 'I don't understand exactly -- I thought
-

24
_

I had theuanswer when I' asked the question, Apparently I
- n.ponm inc.

25; don't. I am just learning that. It is an important point-
-

.

= rr , -* ** c- +--v e ,,v e,, w +- e -v y, e , m e - e-+,g, ., v y w e - e-e nwr - w - e -,,w, r= w v - s v ,w v e e n-- rs,.rw w w#,w-r e mm . g - w w=ev--y-w=v a --.v-w-+www--m-w-
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'l because we.are'trying to identify how the Applicant narrowed
2 .theffield, if you will, from the ten that they acknowledge

&a
-3 as specific instances of foreman override from a largers,

'

4 ' field that' they describe as having a general concern.
t
t

'5 -That is part of the issue that is' of significance
- 6 to us.
J

7
.j :,

- A I was just . going to observe if you want to work
*

8 off of this document, Tn: can use these NRC numbers that I-

e' 9 have penciled in by ' hand versus the first six off-of _ this
.

-

10 list.. |

11
, -Q That -is fine, except what I am interested in-

c 12
_ areLthe instances from that schedule 1that tell you that

( ): 13 people expresse'd a general concern |about foreman override

14 .that you needed then to follow up on.

15 A I am not sure-you and I-are' talking the same thing.

.

i 16 h.w en we say, ' general concern of: foreman override.''

17
_ Q. I am using your language. I am trying to use

'

,
18 your language.

'l9 A' Maybe I didn't communicate with you. I don't know
i
; 20 that we have had anybody' in an affidavit that says: I am

L21 concerned .about foreman override.'-

h_ 22
. Q Right.. You had.to define it, and then you had

u 23 to do something about it. And khat I am trying to say to you,

24 t; is you identified 10, and I asked you are there those other
: Ann-Federd Reporters, Inc.

~

25 than~the ten who expressed concerna.-iof foreman override. You

*
.

i

*
.

* *v' s e et to-----r+terev-'y--+ eta- + ++=-y +- w-ti -M * p- y--m-5-fw m e da*dw* - e-w--t+*-r+-r--s-mem--*---pise-+>v----".me--=ww--=--rw*ww.m,-w-+-w,
-
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l

|

1 said, yes. 'If it was a general foreman override concern, we

2 then followed it up.

3 Where we got to here was which individuals are(,,)
' ' '

4 those?

~5 A People did not use the words when we discussed

6 with them: I am concerned with foreman override. They

7 relayed to us information, and then we applied the

8 definition.

9 Q I recognize that, and that is why I am asking,

10 given_ your definition I thought we went through, to first

11 identify the number of individuals'who have a general concern

12 about' foreman override, as you define it.

(' ) '13 A We would ask such questions as: Tell me about

14 any time that you.were directed to violate a QA procedure?

15 And they would respond to that type of question. i

16 Q Is the answer in short that you don't know how

17 many others identified general concerns of foreman override?

18 A I don't think I have tabulated the numbers the

19 way you want them tabulated.

20 Q Okay. Let's see if this helps. I have another table

21 that looks like the last one. Now, I want to see if you can

( ). 22 identify what this is. 'It is in the document stack entitled,
1

23 ![ Review Board Report, and it appears to be --
24 MR. McGARRY: That would be stack ;one, I believe.

Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you.
.

, . - -~r -, r--r-- - ~ - , , r,, ~ - - . -~----,,,n,-r e--- - - . - - - .-- , -
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1 EBY'MR, GUILD: (Continuing)

2 Q That appears to be my copy behind Attachment 6.

3 And'it -- my numbers have A-6-C, D. on it - -
|,_ 1
''"#

.4 MR. McGARRY: All the way in the back, Your Honor.

~5 MR. GUILD: It is in the very bottom of that

6 stack.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: A-6 what?

8 MR. GUILD: A-6 C and D.

9 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

10 Q I am afraid I can't tell you where the-document

11 entitled the - the tabluation, the list of concerns 1 through

12 26 appears to be'at page A-6-a. Also, the same review

-Q 13 board report.
\_-

14 Now, looking at the summary of concerns for --
_

15 -- from interviews, A-6-C, you have changed some of the
-

numbers of concerns, correct?16

17 A- That is correct.

18 Q Do the renumbered concerns now correlate with the

19 tabluation, listing of 1 through 267

. 20 A Yes, sir, they do.

- 21 Q Given that, is there a concern that you tabluated --
g
( ). - 22 well,.t--as reflecting foreman override concern?

,

,

- 23 A I broke down any allegations of foreman override

24 to the specific categories.
: Am-Feder;! Reporters, Inc.

25 Q What are the specific categories are they; items

,

,r-** ,, ,-3 - , -,,.,._,._..-,,.,-.,.,,,,4- ,,wm-, ..a-,-r~~,-,-_ - . - ,~mw.m-.c..- - + - ,. . , , , , . , , , . - c ---
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1 1~ through 26?-

2 A Yes, sir. Not all of which are foreman override

3 . issues.c.

/v).
4 Q -All right. Now, for example, Item No. 5, Concern

.5 No. 5' reads from your tabulation: Feel that the quality of

6 work has. suffered due to production pressure, correct?

7 A That is correct.

8 Q Okay. Now, I thought that meant foreman override.

9 That is not foreman override?

10 A No, sir. Somebo'dy's feeling that quality has

Il suffered due to production pressure is not foreman override.

12
Q All right. So the fact that I took Item 5, feel

.O 13() that quality of work has suffered due to production pressure,
Id went to' Number 5 on your list of concerns, and found that

15 a total of 11 people are tabulated as having that concern, ,
i

16 that doesn't indicate that 11 people have foreman override

I7 concerns?

18 A. That is correct.

I9
Q Okay. Well, what of the other 26 are foreman

20 override concerns?
.

You have to apply the definition of foreman override21 A

. (oj to each of those cases-to make the determination if it is
.

22

23 foreman override.

. Q Okay. So, Item 1, have knowledge of violation of ~24
: Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 interpass temperature, that is not foreman override?
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t _A -Depend'ing - if' interpass temperature were

i 2 . violated because of-actions taken by a supervisor, that~

-| 3 ' wod1d . b6. foreman override.

4 Q- Okay. Is it fair.to say.that none of the 26:

5 categcries:offconcern are foreman override in themselves?

6 They all require you to take the concern, and then exercise

7 yourc judgment abouti the description of that concern, and

8 reach a conclusion about whether that -- given_ that judgement

9 -- the concern. reflects existence of foreman override?.

10 A - That is. correct. You~have to evaluate each

11 ' situation.

12 Q What is the product of your doing:that, when-you

R(])- 13 did ydur'initia1' screening interviews to determine who you-

-14 were going to focusion for foreman override?

15 A I did my screening interviewsa- I tabulated these

16 . concerns._ From these concerns, I did follow-up interviews

17 . in order to. gain' enough information to apply the _ definition '
I

-18 of, ' foreman override.'

~19 Q All right. And what was the basis for your

20 decision about which ones have follow-up interviews.

21. Let me: start again. I understood you to tell

(f' 22 'me, Mr..llollins, that there were ten-identifiable people

23 who had specific' concerns for foreman override. I may not

24 have formedithat exactly right, but that is the number you-

Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 . pulled out of your report.

<
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1 A~ I used the number ten.

2 -Q I asked you beyond that whether people who had

3 other concerns about foreman override -- we got into t Ms,s _
1V)

4 discussion about general concern of foreman override. I

5 think you identified yes, there were a larger number of

6 people there, as to them, when we identified the-general

7 concern, we reinterviewed them for specifics, right?

8 A That is correct.

9 Q Okay. Now, you didn't have a num ber for the

10 larger class that you.went back and reinterviewed. You

11 didn't have a tabulation of that.

12 A Right, at that point. A tabulation of what?

/~s
13 Q Of the people who were the larger class of the(_)

'
14 general-foreman override concern?

15 A 10e had not made determinations whether foreman

16 override was alleged or not..

17 Just because somebody would say: I feel work has

19 suffered due to production pressure, that is something we
,

19 needed to investigate further.

20 Q Okay. Well, let me ask you now. Take a look at

21 these schedules, and tell me how many people from looking

( '). 22 at those schedules had general concerns of foreman override?

23 A I can't look at that list and tell you peeple that

24 had generaleconcerns of foreman override.
; Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 I can look at that list and tell you about people

End '.14 . -that had concerns.

:

-. .,- - _ . - _ . - ._. _. . .. _- _ . _ _. _ - -- - - - -- - ... _ _ _ -
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, . .
-I 4 About one .or. more 'of the specific 26 concerns

p

h' 2 .you: list;in your tabulation?-
'

O
' ~

[' ,;.y _3 A. That's correct.-
|.o i %

UQf .

4 - Q -: . Welliis there any:other documentary source that"
-

t

5 .you can go to, Mr. Hollins, and tell me, given your first
~

II 6 ' nterviews, how many' people had concerns that meet youri
!:

'7 definition of foreman override?

8 . A. Repeat the question please, I'm not sure I

| |,. 9 -understand what you are looking for.

I' 10 Q Any other' documentary source you-can turn toa
: .

Il that'will' answer the question how many people expressed-
.

L
~

12p ~ general concerns of-forema'n override,' specific or general

; f: v~) . 13 . concerns of.' foreman override in your first interview?
,, -

14 ' A. No, sir, I don't believe -I can point you _to a

15
-

,
_ document that does that.

!--

16 Q So you have to go -- your-source of information-:

17 in' reaching the decision about what would constitute cases

h
p 18 of foreman-. override were the' individuals' affidavits

19 -themselves, correct?

20 A. 'That is the base source, that is correct.p
;

-21 Q' I want to read you three descriptions from-

( 22 affidavits, Mr. Hollins,-and I want you to tell me as to

23 each of.the three whether they represent an allegation of

24
.

_

foreman override as you understand.
.Ase-Federd Reporters;inc.

~25 "The only incident I am aware-of where

L*
EL _ - _ _L._ __ _ _ . . : _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ . - _ . - _ _ _ _ _ - _ . - _ _ _ _ _ ._-_-___-______ -____.___ -_______-____.__. - _____-___-______- _ _ _ __ _ --___ _



-A
...

J.

13,272

jpgb/agb2 "

1 a deliberdte violation of a'QA or'. weld procedure.

-

12 ~.was made was,in 1979~. The inspectors had.been. x,

1 3 red: tagging a lot. The foreman I had-at the7
, f [_ .s)-
x; -

. 4 timenthought.the red tagging was ridiculous;,

;5 his name was Barney.Cobb. Barney told some '

6 of: the welders to' go ahead and weld 'some liner

"7 Lplate that was red tagged. He-said he would-

' 8 take full responsibility. The welds were

e 9 made and the embedded angle was non-conformed."

-10 All.right. What about that one?

'll A, .That was one of the ones .I just referenced' you
t

12 ;to, on'e-of the. ten.

y'(j- 13 4- That is one of the ten. Okay.
~

.

:14 The second one:

15 "Once when-I first-went on Leroy

116 -Price's crew I'had just finished a weld on-a
.

17 teflon valve. When I checked the temperature

18 on.one side of the weld,, the critical area

19 ~ turned a gray' color and I wasn't sure I had

20 violated :the interpass . temperature on my weld.

21 "I reported this to-my foreman and

,-g .
22 he said that I would .be written.;up if the, L( )
23 inspector found there was a violation. Price

24 said that other weiders would sometimes just
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

'25 remark the~ critical areas and the inspector

w_-_-___-___ - _ _. _- ._ ..
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1
_ ould noti know'there was any question.'"w

Is1that foreman. override?'

_

3

^(m / '

. -

-I believe, if'you finish that paragraph,.'it will.-

~~} ; .A.
,

'

,
Lanswer your. question.

- 4 Well sir, I wanted to ask you-based-on.what I

read..

7 MR. MC.GARRY: Wait.a second. The witness says,

8 'that is not a complete ---

!- -9.

MR. GUILD: Well'I;am not reading the whole

P -10' affidavit, but based on that information is that --

'

MR.'CARR: Well let us1have the. number and - -
12

WITNESS HOLLINS: I can't make that determination.

[ ') 13,

pg,/ BY MR. GUILD:

!! ~ I.4 '

.Q. Why not?

'15
A' (Witness.Hollins) Because I cannot determine

16 ~

was the QA procedure violated-and did defective work result.

'17
:Q - And that is not critical to answering the.

18 question?L
19

A That is the test-for foreman override laid down-

O
to us.

L 21
Q This is the third now:; ,

O l'I 22'

s/ "I don't know of any deliberate
-

23
attempts to violate QA construction procedures

j g %,, unless'the vacuum rings were not fit close-

H -25
enough to the pipe. I seem to remember that"

i

.

--,-L'--.--._..-_.--._---_ .--._--._.-.._..___.._.__---._._________--__--.-a _ - - _ _ _ _ - .__-...-_._--_____.___--..-_.-.--_L-_- - . - - - . . _ . - - _ - - - . - - _ _ _ . - - . _
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I 'I: told Arlon that the rings were not fitting up
.

2 right but.-he told me to go ahead and weld them.

|3
~

,3 'He might have thought they fit good enough to
A.,) .

'-we'ld . - The situation with.the vacuum rings is

5 the only one I know of where proper ac' tion was-
- 0 'not'taken to correct the problem."

;7 .On;the basis of that reading,;Mr. Hollins, can

_8 you'tell me~1s that an instance of foreman override?'

.

9 A. Could I see.the affidavit, please?
s

10
- Q I would be happy to let you see- it, but based

~

dI on_that information, t' ell me; can you answer the question,-

.12 ip you can,' do .so; if you need further information, tell-
-

m.
13 me what other information you need. *

_

I4 I'am posing a situation I submit to you it

15 is:from the affidavit but I would like you to respond to

.16 the best of-your-ability given the question-as: posed.

'I7 A. I~need to determine ~whether a QA procedure was

L 18 violated or defective work resulted. I can't do that~with what

19 you just.gave-me.

20 -q. All right.
.,

21 So~you would say that is not foreman override
;. ,. -

22 -based on what you-know?

23 A. . Based on what I know, I cannot conclude that it
s

:24
_ .is foreman override.

. Asefederal Reporters, Inc.

-25
Q Okay.

.______________- ----_____-__-_-_______ _ - _ _ - _ __-____ _ _
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~

' JUDGE KELLEY: I'take.it what we are after, . . _
,

.2 -

here is the_ witness' grasp of'the concept and how he applied,

.3
f-c Jit. . He.is not speaking of tho'se particular instances.ones

, ,4
.way,or the.other.

- -5'

MR. GUILD: No, sir. I would be more than' happy

' 4- Lto!. allow-him to speak to the instances at some point.--

7 - JUDGE KELLEY: In that case he would have to

8 3ee_ context.

9 All right.

- ' 10 BY'MR. GUILD:-

,

,

- ~ II ' Let's talk in general terms, Mr. Hollins, a4

12 . little bit more on _the subj ect.

) - 13
'

Aside from~the description of the interaction

M .'between the individual craftsmen and the foremen, which is-

. 15 the substance of what I was reading you~in those three

- 16 examples, what other.-information do you need in order to

- I7 . apply your' definition of foreman override?

18 A. (Witness Hollins) What information do I.need

C .to apply my definition of foreman override?

20 4 That 's correc t, the definition that was used,

- 21 'in your investigation.
: . r"T 22G. A. I used the definition laid down to us by the

23 Board and'I need to be able to have some assurance that
24 defective work resulted~or a QA procedure was violated

Am-Feesr; Reporters inc.
3

25 and it'was due to a foreman's or a supervisor's actions.

.

<-n--_--~.a-a-_--.,--.aaw..----_s------.-----__-.----_--m--------------------_.------.------,--.-_-___..--------.a_ . . - . - _ _ . - _-_----_-_a----- . - . - - - - - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - _ _ - . .
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,

'. 1 Q 'Now1 gentlemen andEladies, I would:likeLto turn ~and-
'

~'

2 gaskiyou to explain to me the circumstances under which
,

r3 'these '~ individuals; were - soilght out 'and interviewed-- and ;
7
r ;-

:T /:
-'d . their-information.was' gathered, all right?

.. . . _ , .

-

5 Now-Mr. Hollins, you werefin charge'of the
-

6 investigation and you~specified the individuals to be

7. interviewed, correct?

I 8 'A That's correct.

9. 4 Now-you conducted some interviews yourself, did

10 Tyou<not?
-

-~11 'A- A very few.

' l'2 ' Q E- Now who did:you interview -- let's use numb'rs'

e
- -:,b
. f s; - ' " 113 ;for that purpose, how about that?
( /-

~

-14 Well'1etts-do this,.I take it back: Why don't

15 you just tell me who you interviewed and we won't talk

1 '16 about:their statements _but you tell me who.you-interviewed,
~

17 Mr. Hollins'.
~

.

-18 MR. MC GARRY: In-terms of numbers?-

19 -MR. GUILD: No, people.
.

~ 20 --MR. MC GARRY: Not the name?

21 ' MR.: GUILD: Yes.,

,

22 MR. MC GARRY: No --

23 JUDGE KELLY: Wait, I think we may have-some

24 . difference on-that.
. Am-Federed Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: We have already gone through the

,

r

?-

Li
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I wh' ole thing in his deposition in the first instance and

2 ~

that is why1I shift'ed gears. I am not going to talk about

3 the. individuals' affidavits, I am not pulling affidavitss

(~,I
~4 LouE,I just want to know - -and I don't think1the affidavits

5 Leven reflect that Mr.-Hollins interviewed them so that

6 wouldn't help. I just want-to know who Mr. Hollins

7 . interviewed by name and I don't believe that is at all --

8 ; disclosing any confidence.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: You may be right, but I am not

i. . 10 sure.

. II Comments, Mr. McGarry?

12 MR. MC GARRY: I thought that when we got to

f.
. ( ). fthe affidavits -- well first of all, the affidavits that13

-

14 are now going to be in the record are all going to be

15 coded by. number. So-if he.is going to start telling you

'16 whose' affidavit he took and you go look at the' affidavits,
~

17 -they are going to have numbers so why don't we just stick

' '18 with the numbers.

19 MR. GUILD: The affidavits don't reflect

.20 any connection between Mr. Hollins and the interview.

21 JUDGE KELLEY:, ,
,

I guess my question-is this:
= ,a.,

,h 22 Is_the general purpose of the number systems

23 or going in camera is to protect names, sources of

24
. .

information, does the mere mention of the name in this
Ase-Federd Reporters, loc.

25 context affect -- undermine that in some way?

.

- 2
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,

~

I MR. MC GARRY: It is clearly-one step removed
,

'2 - from people who made. allegations,

3j, JUDGE KELLEY: Sure.
I-

~4
.,

_
~MR. MC GARRY: -- I acknowledge that..

~5
H. But~what-will happen now is a group,.a universe,

0 2171has been carved out and: Are you in that 217? I thinks

7 that is what we are protecting.
,

~

8 MR. GUILD: I submit that it is really a tempest

9 'in;a teapot. That answer-is already on the public record.

:10 and'the: fact of'the matter'is Mr. Hollins interviewed a-

'II '

anything,number of supervisory people who didn't tell him

12 .so there were no confidences disclosed.

( .
13 And it.is important for me on the record to.

34
.

establish what class of people Mr. Hollins interviewed' and
15 why.~ And I am-not asking the substance of interviews, I

6 am asking who he interviewed.

I7 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me ask, do you object to

18 this or not?

-I9 MR. MC-GARRY: Yes.

.20 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Johnson?

21 MR. JOHNSON: It seems to me that it may tend

(.{j%
T .

22 .to disclose the name of the people who are going to be
_

23 the coded individuals;-however, I am trying to recollect
.

24 ;back to Mr. Hollins' deposition and whether these
| Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

Lindividuals' names were in fact mentioned by name. If

:
.

..__i___.__ m._.__ _. .__ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _
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'l they were,oit_was. pursuant to certain-protection, I believe,,

2 ar.dMthere11sfno-such protection'now in effect on this

I~< :3 = r ec ord .

.-
4 ' JUDGE KELLEY: Could you refresh my-recollection?

-

3 We. talked at one point a while ago about-the
s

6 affiants who-were-foremen and supervisors. Where did we

~7 icome out.on that?

'8 MR. MC GARRY: What we talked about-is if

9 'someone gave an affidavit then we would keep that

10 confidential.

~Il JUDJE KELLEY: Even if it is a foreman?
~

12o MR. MC GARRY: That's-right, even-if it is_a

,m

( ) 13 foreman.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: What is_the problem with just

; 15 .using numbers, what is the differerice, Mr. Guild?

16 -MR. GUILD: Because I want to freely use these-
-

17 individuals' names. I submit that they are not protected

18 sources in any way, shape or form, any possible. construction

19 of the meaning of that term.

20 We are talking about extending protection.under

21 'the protective order that we havenobjected .to but we are

" ) 22 .still living under to people who fear retaliation and

J23 therefore could only give information with an assurance
i

24;
.

.

of confidentiality; and I submit that the answer to this
I Ase-Feilerd Reporters, Inc.

25 question would turn that principle absolutely on its head.
!

,

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . - . . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _
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I -Itlis silly to extend the principle.to' these

'2 fpeople at all. -Now I;am.not talking about the-content'.of.
~

9, .
3 their.. affidavit, which I would submit would make it even

Q
4 more' apparent that it has no possible basis for protecting:

-. 5 |these; people..

6 JUDGE KELLEY: -Just.as a matter of history --

7 and I-am not_necessarily disagreeing with you -- but when. ,

8 we talked about this before .I thought the rule of thumb .was

.9 that if somebody gave an affidavit then the'ir,name was not

10 .to be.used,in connection with that affidavit, that a number

11 'was to be'used,-including foremen. I thought that was the

12 upshot.of all that.

'

)1- 13 .MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, and the upshot of that isN/
~14 .you don't connect : the affidavit with the source -and

" '

15 : protecting the' individual as the source of information.

:16 And-I am not asking that information, I am asking now about-

17 people he tallied to, I am not asking about what they-said.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Is.that really all you want to

19 'know,:the names of certain foremen that Mr. Hollins talked

- 20 to?.

21 MR'. GUILD: Yes.

] 22 JUDGE KELLEY: .Just a moment, let me confer.

23 (The Board conferring.)
,

|
! 24 JUDGE PURDOM: We need some clarification:

Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.
' 25 Mr. Hollis, what was the bases for you interviewing

-

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - . .-
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M I some pe'ople?- Was it. based on~the fact that they had made

2 ~ an affidavit oridid'you. interview some people _who did not

3. ,q make.an affidavit?
', )

1 ' WITNESS'HOLLIS: I interviewed-those individuals

5 that - Inguess.it is'~ follow-up from the three categories ---

:0 that were.in some kind of supervisory management position,

7 anDindividual that.was in another department and'I also

8 11nterviewed.-- did'two close-o'ut interviews on people that.

9 - had previously executed affidavits.

10 JUDGE''PURDOM: |Are you saying you' interviewed-

II ? people who made affidavits and people who~did not make.

12 a'ffidavits?

n}:. 13 WITNESS HOLLINS: .In'two cases I did close-out

14 interviews going.back and explaining their concerns.

15 MR. MC'GARRY: _ And those close-out interviews

15 would_be with regard to' people who h'ad already given a

!i
, 17 company affidavit, is th'at correct?

'

18 WITNESS HOLLINS: That 's correct.>

.

-
- 19 ' JUDGE PURDOM: And what do you call a close-out

c - 20 , interview?.
t

21 WITNESS HOLLINS: That is the time that we sit

.. 22 down and explain the concerns, what we have done about
-

23 concerns to the individuals that had raised those concerns.
1

24 JUDGE PURDOM: So out of all of these interviews
! Assfeuforal Reporters, Inc.

25 you say there are two that might be associated with these

' ~

,3

.__________._______m- _.._m._ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ __ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . - ____m _m_m
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I affidavits?

2 WITNESS HOLLINS: There are those two. There is

3 another non-supervisory QC person that I talked with and

4 three supervisory management people within the construction

5 department.

6 JUDGE PURDOM: And the reason for interviewing

7 them was also affidavits or was not affidavits?

8 WITNESS HOLLINS: Yes, sir, I took affidavits

9 from each of those individuals.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Were those persons given an

11 assurance of confidentiality?

12 WITNESS HOLLINS: The non-supervisory personnel

13 in QC was and surely the two where I did the close-out

14 interviews were. I do not believe I gave the assurance

15 of confidentiality of the, I guess it is, three construction
|
i

16 department supervisory managers. i

17 (The Board conferring.)
,

!

18 JUDGE KELLEY: We don't see this as an over- !
!

I19 whelming point. We are concerned about the tendency of

20 some information to reveal other information and our
,

i

21 determination is that you mentioned three people to whom |
1

22 you did not give an assurance -- and we believe you didn't,
l

23 we see no reason not to name them by name. As to the I

24 remainder, we think the code numbers should be used.
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: It was as to those three I was
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1 directing those-questions in the first instance.

2 BY MR. GUILD:

3 Q Would you identify .the people in a supervisory

~

4 capacity that you interviewed, Mr. Hollins?

5 A Arlon Moore, Billy Smith and J.R. Wilson.

6 Q Why did you conduct those interviews, Mr. Hollis?

7 A I-just felt it appropriate because they were

8 construction department supervisory management people that

9 I, as the construction department manager, should do that.

10 4 Did you know any of those individuals before
,

l
11 you interviewed them?

12 A I knew two of them.

13 Q Who were they?

14 A I knew Mr. Smith and Mr. Wilson.

15 Q And I believe you had known Mr. Smith for quite

16 some time.

17 A I had known Mr. Smith for some time.
!

18 Q Back to the time when you first learned of your |
19 assignment to perform this investigation, you first i

i
t

20 learned that Mr. Dick had received word from the NRC that :

!

21 you needed to perform an investigation: he phoned back |

22 -- you were in a staff meeting and he relayed the information

i

23 to you and the people present at that meeting that the NRC !

24 had instructed Duke to go out and investigate these
Aca-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 matters, correct?

~
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~ ~ 1 2A. 'In general terms that.was relayed.

- ~2 :q. And it was relayed.to you that not only Arlon

~.3 ' Moore'but. Billy-Smith'had been implicated in the information'.,.v

k[
4 the-NRC'had given,''isn't that right?

5 A,L .Not at that staff meeting but later that' day.

:6 'Q: Wel'l didn't-youftell me that'when you got that

17 =information that you expressed to others present your

'8 surprise.that Mr.. Smith' would have been implicated in that

9 . fashion given-your knowledge of Mr. Smith?-

10 . A. -I don't know that I-said I expressed that surprise

II to others present. I think I indicatea that I was somewhat
~

(12 surprised'.
.;m

'13 -Q. Why then was it appropriate for a person-such-(]
.

14 as yo'urself.who had known the individual, who had some

15 pre-judgment about that' individual's work practices, to be

16 'the'ind1vidual that conducted the-investigative interview
~

17 .with Mr. Smith himself?.

::18 ' A. . I really don't see how that had a bearing on

'19 anything. Mr.' Smith's comments essentially were not even

20 ' factored into the' investigation.

'21 'Q -You believed.that you were capable of conducting
.

.f 22 'a. fair and objective investigatory interview with Billy

23 Smith?

;24 74, yes, sir,
! Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 = Q' And yon did?
->
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^1~ % .And I;did.,j[ ,

2 14. -Did-you ask Mr.-Smith the essential questions
~

~

13
~

:f~:y 'that were.provided'-for use in the interviews-of all of the
r

|u, I
~

4 other individuals that'were' interviewed in the investigation?

;5 A~ I asked Mr. Smith:a modified version or thec
T

6 ' essential questions.
~

7 -Q And:how d'id you modify that version?
.

.e
,

8 'A" Some of the questions were not necessarily

!9 appropriate for him.
'

,

10 Q What did you ask specifically Mr. Smith?

II A: I don't know that I can tell you specifically.

12 what I asked, but-I asked in the~ vein of Have you ever

.g-
; .13 given instructions to violate QA procedures, Have-you

14 everfgive'n instructions to violate welding procedures,

15 Have you~ever said anything that could be. misinterpreted

16 .to. violate. welding . procedures and QA procedures?

17 4 Did'you write down the questions you asked.him-
..

18 hnd"his responses to those questions?. '

m ._

19 A I wrote the responses down and that is contained,

20 in the affidavit. I did not write the specific questions-

'
1 21 'down .

. ~s.

](_) 22 'Q What essential questions didn't you ask Mr. Smith?

tz '23 Would you like me to show you a copy of the list?
,

24 A That would help. I don't know that I could
As-Feders neporters, Inc.:

25 answer the question completely, even with that list.

|
.,

.

-----,_---ex-.--------_----.- aa.-.- - - . - - - - ----_---a-------------_----.------:---- - - - , - - - - - - - _ - - - - - . _ - . . _ - - _ _ - - . - - - - - - -.----.--...--_--,,--.._.----_--_._,.--.a. - , ,- -
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I Q -- to the best of your knowledge.

2 (Document handed to the witness.)

3 A. Mr. Guild, I really cannot remember exactly
\ )''

4 which questions I asked him and I would only be speculating

5 at this point in time to tell you.

6 Q All right.

ndAGB#15 7

MM#16 flws 8

9

10

11

12
I

O '3
i

14

l

15 I
!

16 |
|

17 |

t

18 I

19 i

i
!

20
,

i

21 i
I7_- .

22 !

u
i

'3 |
!

24
|Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25

1
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1 Q How about Mr. Moore, did you interview Mr. Moore?
mmT16

2 A Yes, I did. As 1 remember I used a similar line of

3 questions with him; "Tell me about the times,-tell me about

''
4 any times that you feel like you have given instructions to

5 violate QA procedures or welding procedures or anything that

6 you have said in the past, tell me about any times they have

7 been misinterpreted."

8 You can look at some of his responses in his

9 affidavit, to those questions.

10 Q Did he admit to any instances?

11 A I believe I remember him giving a couple of

12 examples of where he had assigned a welder to a joint that

13 was -- the welder was not qualified. He indicated that that was
( ,

,

14 done in error, and he also indicated that he had a problem of

15 welders rotating on his shift, and a hard time keeping up
!

16 with those qualifications. |

17 But he also went on to say that he quickly learned

18 that he better start paying attention to that.

19 I can give the affidavit here and go through it if j

i
20 you would like. j

!

21 Q If that would help refresh your recollection. !

I
i

i 22 A He says here. "I have never had any problems with
'

23 any of my general foremen, felt pressured by a general foreman.

24 The only time I know of a deliberate attempt to violate the
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 QA procedure was Wade Hall." That is the only deliberate
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.

mm2. I ~ ttempt that he knew of.a

2 "I'have never been directed to violate a QA.

'3 welding procedure. .I'cannot think of any case where I.m. ,
s

i

4 knowingly directed.anyone to violate a QA or welding procedure."

'

5 He talks about, "I-did by error direct a welder to'

6 make a weld prior to getting the NDE of the' removal area."

7 He goesLon to say, "It was caught and corrected."

8 He also admits to another mistake as I was mentioning,

9 about assigning a welder-to make a weld who.was not qualified.
s

10 And again'he indicates-that was caught.
,

\

II' "I don't know of any time where anybody has 1 (.

12 deliberately violated interpass temperature." . s

' 13 Q Mr. Hollins, let me direct your attention to the-
_

14 second full paragraph. Statement is made there, "After my
;l

15 interview with'the NRC, I pointblank asked some couple welders ,

p
16 what they thought I1 meant by telling them that we must get the

17 job done tonight." f
i

3 '|18 Then he goes on to explain that. When Mr. Moore
s 7,

't, ,

19 disclosed to you that he apparently went back to the people '(
20 he believed to be the source of expression of concerns to,the

-NRC about pressure to perform welds in violation of:procbdure,; i21
j >> 1

'

,

),m
22 t-() -did you do anything when he told you that?

23 A He did not indicate that he had gone back to
,

24
..

. anybody that had. expressed concern.
. Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.:

25 Q He indicates that he went back and asked some'
,.

,

1

>

. _ . - . _ . - - - - _ _ . - - . _ - - - - _ . . - . - - . . _ _ _ - _ . . - . . . - . . - . - - -- -
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W .mm3' I welders on his crew.
j'

2 Did you make any inquiry to Mr. Moore?
-

~

3 .You know, if-we are talking about protecting,_;
Il 's

>'~j.
4 people's confidences, we are talking about protecting them-

5 : from retaliation' by supervisors who might ~ try to get back _
-

6 at them:for expressing concerns. And bere is a statement-

7 that in any fair reading, it seems to me that would indicate

8 that~you might want to check into whether Mr. Moore went back

9 and got after some welders on his crew that had complained about

~10 problems.

11 Isn't'that fair to you?.

m
12 A- No, sir, I don't believe it is.

-

). 13 Q Let's just settle this. Did you do anything about

14 :that sta tement by Mr. Moore to ' make sure that he wasn' t, in
,

15 fact, retaliating against people on his crew?
~ ,

16 A No, sir, i do not and don' t know that I should have.

-17 O All right.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, we are right up close to

S 19 7. If- you can see a logical point .to tie it off for the

20 evening?.
'

21 MR. GUILD: All right, sir.'

,

n>

'O- :22 BY MR. GUILD:.

V-

' ,. 23 Q Let's look at Mr. Wilson's affidavit. Do you

c
24 have that?

. -1
T Acs-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.
o ..
' hy g ) ' 25 Again now, we are dealing with the substance of

t

: {' d f j_.
'

'
,

'

- \
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-mm4 I these affidavits. These are supervisors.
'

2
~

~

JUDGE KELLEY: Do.you really~want to"get into another

3 . supervisor? It is 7 o' clock in-the evening. We havengot some,

t I
ws .

4 things to do in the way of ruling.

5 MR. GUILD: All right, sir, at your. pleasure.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: We do have some~other things.. It

7 . won',t take very long.- We would like to let the panel go, but
8 we have got a ' couple of questions that we would like to put

9 i to some of you before you go.

10 It has to do - you may recall earlier to day there

II was some discussion about discovery arrlvarious categories of

12 documents. One of the categories we talked about somewhat, was

); '13 the documentary bases for technical conclusions in the report,-

14 and'the request from Mr. Guild, perhaps to paraphrase, was

15 that he thought there was some more out there than he had

'16 received..

17 And Mr. Carr did respond as to what had been
'

18 produced.

19 So, we would like to go to you directly, if we might,

20 Mr. Hollins, as the Director, as to the technical aspects of the,

21 report. Did you get reports from other participants here today

(o) .22 on different. technical aspects? Or, how did you get your
,

23 .information that. underlie the technical conclusions that you

24
. reached?

. Am-Federh Reporters, Inc.

25 WITNESS HOLLINS: Let me go back. Initially, when
L.
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nm:5 -we decided that we were going to write our report and do'our

2 investigation, I. concluded-that'the appropriate way is --

' 3g,-y , initially, I thought our report would be made of the

N]
4 Investigation / Resolution sheets of which you have some copies.

5 J As we got going through that process, it got to be

6 a fairly bulky process. It didn't work quite as well as the

7 way I wanted-it to work.

'8 We generateduthe final, report. And then because I

9 had. committed to use Investigation / Resolution sheets to

10 Mr. Grier, and his program was' set up based on those, I went

ll back after the report-and generated those sheets and then
.

I2 submitted them to Mr. Grier.

(O 13 'In reality, what I did is I took the words of thej
,

14 report by and large, manipulated it through the-word

15 processor and generated those Investigation / Resolution sheets.
I
'

16 .And that is - die reason why they are dated af ter the report. I-

17 submitted them to Mr. Grier after the report.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: But apart from those sheets -- I think

i19 I understand'that description of that process. Apart from

20 those sheets, what did you have in the way of data from which

21 _to make the report in the first place?

22 WITNESS HOLLINS: Let's use, for example, the

23 interpass temperature.

24
. JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.
: Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 WITNESS HOLLINS: There were procedures that we used,

c_.___.-____________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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cmm61 1 polishing"out'the samples, there was data that we used,

2 ' photomicrographs,.that' type.of stuff. That is the information

3, . , 3; . that'we used to compile the report.

.Qs
4 .Now it was drafted, if you will, on the Investigation '

s

- 5 Resolution sheet until we got to the point. that the process was

6 .too bulky. So we used those Investigation / Resolution sheets

-7 as the. draft of'theLreport. But the underlying data for those.

8 . Investigation / Resolution-sheets were supplied.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: So the stack of paper delivered in

10 discovery,idoes that comprise, in your judgment everything, or

II .most things, some things?

12 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, there is one thing I want

M 13 .to make clear. Some information was bulky,-like physical\,./

14 samplestand various photographs. They were msde available in-

-15 Mr. Carr's office:to the Intervenors. So it wasn't'just

16 the stack.
,

17 JUDGE KELLEY: " -- Actual welds and types of things?

18 MR. MC GARRY: Those types of things.
.

19 Computer printouts were in-that package.

'20 WITNESS HOLLINS: The things that easily were

21 producible, 8 1/2 by 11, 11 -- were supplied. I know of no

.r%
22 -underlying data that was not supplied.'( Jt
23 As Mr. Cart points out, there were some bulky items,

24
. . ,

they were addressed in the cover letter.
~ Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, if I may. In my discovery
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,

4

mm7L 1 examination, I .think we identified two that are not before'

2 the house.. The question isinot data. Data is reflected in

3
~

f :q - documents . - _ Documents. reflect testing,1 examinations. There

\_) '
4 'are' documents that went into forming 'the basis for the report

5 which'has not been made available. And any number of witnesses

6 here-responded in.such fashion to my questions on discovery.

7 They had documents before them that reflected _information that

;8 is not' contained in .the final report that was the basis for

9 thap report.- You can call it a draft, you can call it an

- 10 Investigation / Resolution sheet that was- then notsphysically

II incorporated in the report, then redone over again after the
L

- 12 _ report. I don't know what:you call it.

ye 13 But the point is there is something out there that
wj .

14 -was a basis, a documentary basis for that report. And I submit

15 that it is htere and.hasn't been produced'.

16 JUDGE KELLEY:- Let me just make a comment about

17 drafts. We did say back in the transcript on September 21,

. 18 that we.were not referring to drafts. The exact language I

19 don't think I need to pull out. But what we meant was drafts

20 of the report. It is a very polished report. I assume it went*

21 .through several drafts and we are saying we are not asking that

.: a
oi ,f ; 22 there be disclosure of any of that material any more than we

23 are going to disclose drafts of our opinions.

24
_.

If there'is separate from thatconcept some technical
Acefederal Reporters, Inc.

25 documents, some paper prepared by an engineer providing some

- - - __ _ ____ _ _ _ __ . _ _ - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _
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mm8 I analysis that goes to some technical point, I would think that-

2 -would be disclosed.

3 -But,.I hear Mr.Hollins saying that that kind of,,,s
I \_

'%,,,,Y -
4 . thing has been disclosed. Is that right or not?

5 WITNESS HOLLINS: That-is correct.

6 'MR . GUILD: Mr. Chairman, our problem is, -that first

J7 there is.nothing sacred about a draft. A draft is discoverable

8 as any other item is discoverable. I appreciate your trying

9 to narrow the scope of discovery to riake it manageable.

10 Here we are trying-to get'to the truth, ue are-

II trying to be abl'e to get relevant evidence, or evidence that^

12 tends to lead to production of relevant evidence. I submit
-

( )__ to you that the discovery reflects that this report is13

14 largely an advocacy document that omits'and characterizes --

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Are you asking for prior drafts of

16 the report?

17 MR. GUILD: I am asking for whatever it was that

18 went.into.this report, particularly given the fact that --

19 JUDGE KELLEY: I want to get clear. You know what

20 pri~or draft is. Do you want prior drafts of the report?

21 MR. GUILD: No, sir, I don't'know what prior-draft

( ) 22 is. I want to know what they have. You may characterize

23 it as a draf t, and somehow say it is sacred and exempt from

24 discovery.
Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 There is no principle that I am aware of that~makes

t________________ __ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ ___ . _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mm9' 'I it.so exempt. So, if I used the word draft --

2 jJUDGE KELLEY: They are made exempt by the ruling

3 .of .this Board, = and that is that. We thought: about it, . we have-

v.
4 .got an opinion, and that is that. The prior drafts of this

5 report are not available to you, Mr. Guild.

0 Now I am talking-about some documents, if there are

-7 'any such other than drafts of this report, fairly so characterize

8 them.

.9 MR. GUILD: Your Honor, --

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Stop interrupting me until I finish

II -what I have got to say.

12 If you can focus on some document that you can

(im) 13 describe with sufficient specificity so that we know what you
,

I4 are talking about, we will ask Mr. Hollins if there is any

.15 such document.

16 Now are you talking about technical papers? Is that

17 what you want?

18 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, that is what I am talking about.

'19 If you will listen to me a second I will try to be as precise

20 .as I possibly can, your Honor.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Careful, Mr. Guild.

/m
22 MR. GUILD: I am not trying to be facetious --(_)
23 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, I have listened to you all

24 day. Now,go ahead and nake your argument. Briefly.
Aes-Federd Repo, tees, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: I am trying to be as respectful and

__ - _ _ _ - . . _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - . . -
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mml0 I polite as I can, Judge. I don't mean to make~you angry. But'

2 I really just wanted to focus on what is the real dispute here.-
-

3. ,g . JUDGE-KELLEY: Please do so.
a v

'%_/ '
4 fir. GUILD: Let's take'the example that Mr. Hollins

5 picks',-interpass temperature. I submit to you that the report

6 is a misleading statement of the investigation that was

7 conducted on the subject of interpa::s temperature.

8 I submit to youthat the discovery depositions of

9 Witnesses Llewellyn, Kruse and Ferdon, will support

10 that observation.

II I submit to you that there is basis for belief that

12 there was a document -- you can call it a draft, you can call

13 it a first version of that technical concern resolution,-you.

14 can call)it'-- I don't know how to characterize it, Judge,

15 except to say that I can tell you that the portion of the

16 Duke report that talks about that subject is not in my opinion

17 a full and complete and accurate reflection of the study,

i
18 investigation.iand testing that they conducted. It is deceptive.

'

I9 It is deceptive to the NRC and deceptive to this Board and

20 Parties. I am trying to reach that th rough discovery.

2I JUDGE KELLEY: I understand what you are saying.

G
22( ,) Let me ask Mr. Hollins: Are there documents of the

23 kind that Mr. Guild describes that you have not disclosed?

24 WITNESS HOLLINS: Again, I know of none.
Aes-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Is there anybody else on the panel

!'
_ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ .
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Emml1 I who would know more about that than you?

2 WITNESS GRIER:. Judge Kelley, I don't know whether

3y sp I know= more about it;than Mr. Hollins, b ut as he stated the

L)
4 plan that;he laid out was to produce :the- results of the

-5 _ investigation.on Investigation / Resolution forms.. And those'

6 were produced in a final form after the final report and
,

7 turned over to the review board.

8 Drafts of those Investigation / Resolution' forms were

-9 supplied to the review board prior to the final report. They,
~

10 as I understand it,' formed thebasis and our draft for the

11 final report. I believe that is what Mr. Hollins said a

12 few minutes ago, that there are-drafts of-the Investigation /

(_f .
/-

13 Resolution forms.j

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Which were not turned over.

15 WITNESS GRIER: The ones that the review board used

16 specifically I believe were turned over.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: But there are some existing drafts

18 which may be different in some particulars which were not

19 turned over, is that correct?

20 I guess that is what I am hearing.

21 JUDGE PURDOM: Were these so-called drafts in the

j%
j _) 22 form of a memorandum or a report from the study group, or an

23 individual that was transmitted from one person to another?
>-

24 WITNESS GRIER: The draft of the Investigation /'

~ Ass-Feded Reporters, Inc.

25 Resolution sheets were for the most part, if not all, stamped
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imm12 ~l preliminary. - They were typed and with some handwriting on the
.

~

2 form that is the same form used for the final Investigation /
n

.3 Resolution form. And'the language on those drafts are similar,eq . z

%) -4 if.not' pretty much the same as'the language in the final

'

5 report.from a' standpoint of language.

0 MR. GUILD: Let me be as focused as I can.
4-

L7 The one instance that I know of that I am seeking

8 on the.. resolution of ~interpass temperature controll issue, the

9 -issue'is flagged as the number one issue of the technical

10 sort that.was investigated by the company.

II I learned in discovery on Friday.that there'were

12 samples taken of welds performed by Arlon Moore's crew that
~

( )_ 13 were defined as critical welds,: critical systems, defined-as

14 . systems where small break loca analysis is applicable. That.

15 was the general description that was given to me.
~

16 Of that sa. ple, depending on the interpretation of
,

'I7 the photomicrograph, as many of six of a sample of 25 welds

18 were shown to be rejectable as applied to the ASTM '

19 standard for sensitivity.

20 Now the results of that examination are contained
'

21 solely, to my knowledge, on a handwritten piece of paper'that

. O) 22 we had to go through three witnesses to get identified and-(_
23 only identified late Friday afternoon. Messrs. Llewellyn,

24
,. _

.Kruse and Ferdon.
i Ace Feder'2 Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor --

|

_ . - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ - _ - - __ _. _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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j MR. GUILD: |That information showed the there were

2 welds ~ that failed the acceptance standard for sensitivity in

3 ' place in the Catawba facility identified to Arlon Moore's
y'r-

\,

' /
4 crew,. including welds that were performed by the individual'-

5 that Applicants believed identified the most specific instance

6 of interpass temperature violation.

7 And that is what they looked for.

8 That testing, that examinati6n is nowhere reflected

9 in-the August 3rd report. It simply doesn't exist there. It

30 is'as if it never happened.

jj. Now I submit to .you that the omission of that

~12 information is a serious omission, and seriously distorts their

(~Y 13 report of the results, study'of that subject.
v

ja I suggest to you that if there was a draft of that

15 resolution and that draft of that resolution contained the

16 results of that investigation and the determination was made

17 .to remove the results of that investigation from the public

18 report, that purported to reflect the investigation of that

19 concern, that is a very serious misrepresentation of what work

20 was done. That work was relied upon bythe NRC Staf f, that

21 work was relied upon by Brookhaven Labs, to my knowledge, f

22 according to the witnesses' testimony, and I subnit that()
23 prior draft, prior documentary basis, whatever you want to call

24 it, of that specific technical concern should be discoverable
! Ase-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 -and should be made available in order to get to the bottor of

. _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . - _ - _ _ _-_ . .- . . _. ___ _ . - _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _



, .-

13,300

mml4 L I this.

2 JUDGE-KELLEY: Okay. Mr. Guild,' by way of one

- 3 further point, I believe you indicated that in three of your
'

4 depositions the matter came up.

5 Would you bring along in the morning -- do you have

6 copies of the depositions?

7 MR. GUILD: I have a copy of two of those depositions .

8 that I had reproduced by Applicants, that of Mr. Kruse and

9 Mr. Ferdon, who I am told actually did the metalographic

10 examination of those welds. Mr. Llewellyn's deposition simply

II identified those other gentlemen as being responsible parties.

I2 JUDGE KELLEY: We don't have any desire to read the

i 13 whole thing. But if you can bring them in and just mark the
,

I4 pages where you think we ought to-look, that will be helpful.

15 liR . MC GARRY: Your lionor, I don't want this Board

10 to go away with the impression that these depositions gave

I7 rise --

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Just a moment, Mr. McGarry. I was

19 about to turn to you. We have got this matter, which the

20 Board is just about to close on. And, we have got sone other

21 matters, and then we are going to leave. But, we have heard

() 22 from Mr. Guild, we will hear now from Mr. McGarry and/er

23 Mr. Carr on the points that have been discussed.

24 And, Mr. Johnson, if he wishes to comment. And then
Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 we are going to move on to another subject,and we are going to

. _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - --_ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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mm15 I be ruling on this probably tomorrow morning, but certainly

2 not tonight.

3 MR. MC GARRY: Mr. Carr will discuss the discovery,

4 but I don't want this Board to leave with the impression

5 tonight that it was the deposition conducted by Mr. Guild that

6 gave rise to the incident -- the information that he has just

7 conveyed to this Board.

8 The information concerning acceptance or rejection

9 of certain welds was contained in discovery document. It was

10 contained in documents that we turned over to him, and he was

II inquiring on those documents.

12 With respect tothe acceptance or rejections of

( I3 welds, all I can ask you gentlemen is to keep your minds open
'

Id because what you ha-e heard from counsel is incorrect, that

15 the facts will speak for themselves at the appropriate time. i

I6 Now with respect to discovery, I turn to Mr. Carr.

i
17 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, before Mr. Carr does that, !

,

18 I would welcome counsel makina a statement of how that |

I9 information was transmitted. j

l
20 JUDGE KELLEY: The Board doesn't want to year it |

|

2I tonight. We just want to hear that argument. Ile says you are

b 22 incorrect. Let's not go on with further argument saying f
23 those things.

24 Let's go to Mr. Carr and hear f rom Mr. Carr.
Am Federst Heporters, Inc. .

25 MR. CARRt Very briefly, your lionor, I think it was

i
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- mm16 I covered both this norning and in Mr. Hollins' explana' tion and

2 Mr.'Grier's explanation.

3
. The drafts of the final report were comprised in

.

C/
4 some measure, written on a form called Investigation /

5 Resolution sheet. And therefore, under.the Board's ruling are

6 not discoverable. The technical studies, analyses, what have

7 you, that form the basis for those draf t documents were

8 turned over.

9 That is as simple as I know how to make it. And

10 I 'think that capsules the position.

II JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

12 Mr. Johnson?

=

13 MR. JOi!NSON: I don' t really have much to add. I

14 would only suggest that it seems like the question has pretty

15 much narrowed down to these drafts of the IR forms, and it

16 seems as though mr. Guild's concern about the completeness of

17 the report, that doesn't necessarily suggest that there is

18 any discovery that hasn't been provided that was directed to

19 be provided.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you.

21 MR. GUILD: fir. Chairman, as the proponent of the

22
.

request, I will only state that that is the only specific one
v

23 where I have demonstrable cause to believe that there is
24 discoverable evidence that I need, that I seek. I believe good

. A -r.s . n.co,i ., anc.

25 cause is shown for obtaining drafts, whatever you want to

. _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - .
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mm17 I call it, of the report, underlying documentary basis. And we

2 would request that those be provided in discovery.

3 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. We will rule on that

4 tomorrow morning.

5 We have some other matters that are pending that

6 we would like to rule on now.

7 Mr. Guild had a series of discovery requests that

8 were argued this morning by counsel.

9 Category one had to do with more affidavits. Wu

10 are not going to repeat the whole discussion. What it comes

II down to is, we understand that the affidavits as such were

12 provided, but there are some underlying notes of interviews

13 that were not provided, and we understand that in some cases

I4 the affidavits may have been derived indirectly from that.

15 Nevertheless, there is the concern about whether !
!

16 what the person said actually got translated into the affidavit
!

17 or vice versa. |
|
.

18 We think that is a legitimate request, so we are

I9 going to grant it and ask the Applicants to turn over to |
|

20 Palmetto a set of the notes taken in association with the j
i

21 Intervenors, which led to the'dfidavits. |
t

22 Is that a clear enough designation? Do you know

23 what I am talking about?

24 MR. CARR: Yes, sir.
Ace Federal Fleporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you think you could do that, or



, _ .- - . _ . . - . . . . ~

13,304
|

I'.

mml8 'l cause it to be done, pulled.together and Xeroxed tomorrow
.~

2 . noon?

3 MR. CARR: We may be able to do it more quickly.O
4 Certainly, we will do it by noon.

5 = JUDGE-KELLEY: All right, fine. Thank you.

6 My colleagues point out that the name should be

17 treated under protective order, just as the names of affiants

8 are.. After all, this is the ' predecessor of the affidavit

endoT16 9 we are talking about.

.10

11

12

I)
.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

II 22

23

24
Ase-Feder*J Reporters, Inc.

25
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EVENING'SESS.- |
E7.320 p.m.

: 417-leSueTI -And we have already talked about technical-infor-

2 .mation. ~ We will rule on that tomorrow.
_

,

3 We have two other categories of discovery re-

4().-
4 -quests. ~One_was evaluations-of certain forms, personnel

'5 evaluations. And the second was a category that contained

-6 five sub-categories and-it had to do with different kinds

-7 'of evidence' relating to scheduling pressure and the like..

8 'All five are in the record. Some scheduling

9 documents, absenteeism, measurements, productivity, re-

10 jection rates arising from x-rays, and overtime records. '

lI 'And we think that all five of these have some, at least

12 distant connection with this topic, but we think that it

13 .is too far remote, balancing their relevance against their

M likely productivity as something to get into.
_

15 We are going to deny requests for those five |
|

6 !categories of information. I might add as to the foreman

I7 evaluations, there is the additional privacy consideration +

18 which we think is quite weighty in this context. And we
i

19
are going to deny that request as well.

20 There were two requests, related requests. One ,

21 was a request to postpone the hearing to allow Palmetto'

> ;

22 further time to prepare for calling witnesses and doing

23 related things. We are denying that request.

We think that sufficient time has been allotted. Q% non.,,,

for that purpose, and no good cause has been shown why we,

:

E

_m m_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ . _ _ . . _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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h:
;

. .

| ~ #17 -2-Suet 1 should postpone under'the circumstances, namely with all
|~

L 2 .these people down here ready to do business. We intend to-

W
3 proceed.

i . xfw)I
,

(:]q
4 Similarly, the related request has to do with

!

! 5 trying some of issues,-at least in'part, by evidentiary
|

| .6 submission, that is to say by deposition approach. This

7 ' system of approach has been used in a few cases, notably
c

L 8 Commanche Peak recently. .It's cumbersome, it takes a lot3,

!
9 of time. And we'think it's unnecessary.

L - 10 And'we are denying the request that we take that
!

Il approach. We intend to proceed with this hearing as it has
l--

[
12 been scheduled and as it has been laid out.

1 !3 ;To that end, we will be hearing from this panel

14 again tomorrow morning. We are' not. going to set any precise
|

15 cutoff time but we will state our expectation. We expect

16 to get through this panel and through.the Staff panel at

I7 !least pretty well by tomorrow evening at an hour to be

determined. So,~rI think thataall parties, particularly f18

Palmetto in cross, has to take into account the Board's
1

20 expectations in that regard.

21
We, have before us, too, the question of witnesses. |,

: .
22 Palmetto has submitted to us a list of sixty names. We had |

!

23 some discussion earlier today about the dimensions of that i

24
list and the feasibility of that many people being called.

| Ase Feder ) Reportets, Inc.

.25
j And it is the Board's considered view, based on

L - - - - - _ _ _
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617 -3-Suet 1 considerable experience in this particular case, that that
,

i !

2 list-is much, much too long and that going over that many

3 . witnesses would be unnecessary and cumulative.

~ t,)'
4 We reiterate the view that we expressed this -i

.

-

s> ,

5 morning that a much smaller number of witnesses, perhaps a i

6 dozen to fifteen called in, say, produce evidence that's

-7 .particularly favorable to Palmetto's submissions, particularly

8 unfavorable to the Applicant, .would' have presumably.an

9 adverse result on the Applicant. And if, on the other hand, t

10 the witnesses Palmetto picks out don't make any significant

11 dent in the Applicant's submission, then we see no reason -

12 why 45 more could make a bigger dent.

[ 13 And we have decided that Palmetto can take their '

id list of 60 and cut it down and supply us by tomorrow noon

! ,

15 with a tentative list of 15 out of that 60. And further a |

16 designation of the. top six, the most important'six of the f
|

17 15. . You are not required to rank order those people. You i

18 just tell us who are the six most important in your per-

19 spective and beyond that nine more that you think you want :

20 to call. !
I

,

21 Now, beyond that we are going to give you an |

I: 22 opportunity to look over these affidavits and these notes

i23 of interviews so that you can find out whether on the basis
! i

24 of that review there aren't people that you want to substitute r,

< As-Federal Reportees, Inc,

25 on your list, move up your priority, or whatever. Then, we fn

!
L_. ____----_____-________-_____-___-__________-._____--____a_______'
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417-4-Suet 1 will call that your final list. And we want that final list

2 by Thursday in the morning based on your review of those

3 notes and whatever else you want to consider.

4 The objective here is to get into the hands of

5 the Applicant at least a tentative list of people so they

6 can begin finding out whether these people are available.

7 with an emphasis on the most important six people, the thought-

8 being that they would be the first enes that we can see when

9 we get to that point presumably on Thursday morning.

10 And that I think covers it from the Board's
i

II standpoint. |

12 MR. GUILD: I would like to observe as to the
,n

L) last point, you have already heard our view that we areI3

M severely handicapped on not being able to have the time to ;

15 conduct the investigation of these concerns in any reasonable
',

;

16
fashion given the time constraints you placed on us.

37 It further hampers us, though, and I think causes

18 just the harm that the Board reported to be trying to prevent

to single out from this list Palmetto's designation persona i

20 whom, as the Board characterizes, we expect the most. favorable

21 testimony. If you ever wanted to subject witnesses to fear
,

of retaliation, all you have to do is ask that Palmetto f
22

,

3 Alliance provide the list of the ones that they think are i

|

PAss Federal Meporters, t .

provide that list to the Applicant.
|

t

- - - - - - - _ _ - - - - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - - _ . _ _ - . - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - - . _ - .
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417-5-Suet.1 If you have any interest in protecting.these

2 . people from reprisal.from Duke management or supervison
~

3 that they might implicate, you've got to give us.some' basis-

h. .

'

4 for being able not to point the finger or, you know, put
. _

5 the. scarlet letter on the forehead of six people or nine

6 people.

7 Can't we at least submit this to you In-Camera,

~

8 Judge, because,you really.do mark these people when you

9 suggest that Palmetto identify the people who are most

10 likely to present favorable testimony. That is exactly the

II evil that I understood this entire process to be designed

12 to-avoid.

13 I'm really fishing for some way to try-to do

14 this, Judge, because many of these people are just-scared

15 to death. I'm going to tell you that, from the contacts
!

16 we've had with them.
'

-!

I7 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, we'had a hearing, Mr. Guild, !
i

18 on harassment and the outcome is in this blue document.

U MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.. And you found that the
t

20 Company was guilty of harassment. f
21 JUDGE KELLEY: Sometimes, yes. f

i i_

~( .

22 MR. GUILD: Right up to the top levels of manage- |-

j 23 ment. We are talking about specific individuals here. ;
.

;

There has got toLbeisome basis for -- i24 ^

; As Federd Reportets, Inc,

25 JUDGE KELLEY: We can consider overnight whether |

|
(

- ~ - _ _ - _ _ . . - _ - - - - - - _ _ _ . - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ - _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . - . _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ - _ - - . _ - _ - _ - - . _ _ _ _ _ . - - - _ _ _ - - - - - _ - - - _ - - . ..
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#17-6-Suet 1 the six as opposed to the 15 can be In-Camera or whatever.

2 I1 understand your. point.-

3 It's getting.awfully| late. We would like to

2h
4 resume tomorrow morning at 8:30 and so we.will see you here

5 ~at that time.

6 All-right. Good night. We will see you at

7 8:30 tomorrow morning.

,8 (Whereupon, the hearing is recessed at 7:30 p.m.,

9 Tuesday, October 9, 1984, to reconvene at 8:30 a.m.,

-10 . Wednesday, October 10, 1984.) i
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